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Corporate Information

AR

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Executive Directors
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Ms. TSANG Chiu Yuen Sylvia
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The Bank of East Asia, Limited
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Wing Hang Bank Limited
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Hong Kong Branch Share Registrars and Transfer Office

Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services Limited
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REGISTERED OFFICE
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Bermuda

HEAD OFFICE AND PRINCIPAL PLACE OF
BUSINESS IN HONG KONG

Room 3403, 34th Floor

West Tower, Shun Tak Centre

168-200 Connaught Road Central

Hong Kong

COMPANY WEBSITE
http://www.clh.com.hk
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Milestones
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2009
s e

30 September 2009

—ZEEAFNA=TH

30 November 2009

“EEAF+-A=+A

2010
z’\—‘z\ﬁi

July — August 2010

—T-FTFLH-\A

12 November 2010

The Group acquired a 13-storey building located in Sheung Wan operating as a
boutique hotel with 47 guest rooms. The property was sold with a sale and lease
back arrangement. The acquisition would provide capital appreciation potential and
generate stable revenue and return to the Group.

REEBA-BUR FREFITHAFHROBREENDE ZYELERFAEERME
Bl 5E - S IE B IRHEREEE N RARNERTRKEBERA KO -

The Group further acquired two office units in Shun Tak Centre, a prime commercial
and office complex in Central. The property was sold with benefit of lease agreements.
The acquisition would contribute to the revenue and earning base of the Group.
AEBBBAURTRZ2EZEFALPLEANE ERPLOARERLZ - WYEL
ERNMEEH TR HEBERAEENRARBTERER -

The Group started to participate actively in the acquisition of the residential property
in Hong Kong. The Group purchased a few residential units in Taikoo Shing for
investment and rental purposes, and believes that the acquisition would generate
stable rental income, thus providing capital appreciation potentials.
REEHBEBRZ2EBEATENEEYR AEBBAAETHE TEEEELMIFRE
RWHEzB THEERBEEERBEESBALRFEERBEZES -

The Group disposed two office units located at Shun Tak Centre for a total
consideration of HK$70 million to lock in gains from appreciation in values in the
midst of highly positive market demands for prime office space. The disposal enable
the Group to embark on future business development should the opportunities arise.

FEMETHRY REREELEMFANGR AREUBBLTELEUNEE
ROZHMAEME -MEFRARERERIERREBER A -
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Letter from the Chairman
=+ J& H1F

Dear My Fellow Shareholders and other Stakeholders:

Year 2010 has witnessed a recovery well underway in most major
real estate and financial markets across the globe, supported by
the launch of the second round of the 600 billion U.S. dollars
guantitative easing program. Meanwhile, overabundance of
capital flow was resulted in. According to the U.S. Bureau of Labor
Statistics, price index of all items increased 1.6 percent before
seasonal adjustment over the last 12 months in 2010, and similar
upward trend also occurred in Hong Kong and Macau. For 2010,
the Composite CPI of Hong Kong and Macau were on average
2.4% and 3.92% higher than in the preceding 12-month period.
Thus, Century Legend (Holdings) Limited (“the Company” or “the
Group”) with its core business operating in Hong Kong and Macau
kept a prudent and conservative opinion on the value of assets
and conducted acquisitions, modestly in 2010. However, | have
much pleasure to announce that the Group reported net profit
amounted to approximately HK$34,568,000 for the year ended
31 December 2010 out of which HK$51,991,000 gain came from

changes in fair value of our investment properties.

Letter from the Chairman
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Letter from the Chairman

B LS

PROPERTY INVESTMENT BUSINESS

In the most recent World Economic Outlook Report issued by the
International Monetary Fund (IMF), it is projected that the world
would experience higher than expected economic growth in
2011, and an upward revision was made to its previous forecast
of global GDP growth of 4.4% instead of 4.2% predicted in
October last year. Referring to the 2010 Economic Background
and 2011 Prospects released by Hong Kong Government, the local
economy maintained notable growth pace at 6.2% in the last
quarter, making 6.8% growth for 2010 as a whole. Meanwhile,
the domestic demand and inbound tourism are likely to take up
a more prominent role in driving overall economic growth, thus
leading a 4% - 5% GDP growth forecast for 2011. With the boost
of abundant liquidity flows but tight supplies, property prices
rose by another 20% in 2010. According to the Global Market
Perspective for 1Q 2011 from Jones Lang Lasalle, ‘Resurgence’
is the watchword for 2011 with the market anticipating the
strongest real estate trading and performance since 2007. Barring
further financial shocks, the investment volumes are expected to
rise by a further 20-25% in 2011, which follows the 50% growth
in 2010. In Macau, 9.6% increase in high-end residential capital
values was recorded in 2010 after growing by 2.0% in the last
quarter of 2010. Economic outlook for Macau is expected to
remain rosy in 2011, driven by the city’s buoyant gaming sector,
sustained low interest rate environment and the income and
property tax cuts as stated in Asia Pacific Property Digest issued by

Jones Lang LaSalle.
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In view of the escalating property prices with demand exceeding
supply both in Hong Kong and Macau especially during the latter
half of 2010, the Group has been prudent and cautious in making
investment decisions even though we are optimistic on the overall
outlook of the property sector. Property investment is the most

important business sector of the Group.

On the acquisition side, the Group started to participate in the
Hong Kong residential property sector in the later half last year
and acquired three residential properties in Taikoo Shing for a
consideration of HK$20.4 million in aggregate. Taikoo Shing
is recognized as one of the blue chips estates with prices well
supported by strong second-hand demand. The Group intended
to hold the properties for investment and rental purposes, and
trusted the acquisition would generate stable rental revenue as
well as return, and provides capital appreciation in the long run.
On the other hand, our existing property portfolio in Macau
comprising of office premises and retail shop remains unchanged
and continues to provide steady income to the Group. Rental
income of the portfolio is expected to increase as some of leases

are going to expire later in the year.

To take advantage of the strength of the property market and
realize gains from appreciation in value of our assets, some
disposals were made in the last quarter of 2010. Two office units
located at Shun Tak Centre, Hong Kong were disposed for a total
consideration of HK$70 million in the midst of highly positive
market demands for prime office space. Completion took place in
early 2011, net proceeds from the disposal will enable the Group
to embark on future business development should opportunities

arise.

Under the improving economic fundamentals, the sustained low
interest rate and plentiful capital in the aftermath of the global
financial tsunami, the Group will participate more actively in the
acquisition of property assets like hotels, retail shops and quality

residential units in both Hong Kong and Macau.

Letter from the Chairman
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Letter from the Chairman

B LS

GAMING AND LEISURE RELATED
BUSINESS

Macau, the only place in the entire Greater China region where
gaming is legal, enjoys the economic growth at double the speed
of Mainland China’s for the past few years, with about 30% of
its GDP generated from the gambling revenue as shown in recent
data from the Statistics and Census Service of Macau. However
one should not forget the wisdom underlies the saying that “he
who does not have the foresight, predicament will be close on
his doorsteps”. Over-relying on the single industry is not healthy
and risky. In response to the urge for Macau to broaden its
economy mix, Macau government has taken different measures in
cooperation with the Guangdong government in diversification.
The Central government has shown strong support in the Macau —
Guangdong cooperation. Meanwhile Macau government has also
started to tighten in regulating the gaming industry to prevent it

from overheating.

Since the disposal of the Group’s equity interest in Holiday Inn,
Macau in 2008, the gaming and leisure related business sector has
only been maintaining limited internal ticketing services within the
Group. Over the years, despite our continuous effort to explore
into the gaming market for investment opportunities, no project
was materialised. After due consideration of all the prevailing
market factors, the Group decided to discontinue the gaming
and leisure related business sector and reallocate the resources
into other business segments, We believe that by discontinuing
the gaming and leisure related business segment could better
rationalize our investment resource structure and thus create more

values for our shareholders and other stakeholders.
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FINANCIAL RELATED BUSINESS

In 2011 > the Group will put more emphasis in developing its
financial related business, including but not limited to brokerage,
financial investment, money exchange as well as money
remittances. To further accelerate the development of stock
brokerage business, we shall strenuously investigate into rolling
out new services like trading and clearing the Renminbi financial
products up and coming to be launched in the capital market as
well as in expanding our operations geographically outside the

Hong Kong territory.

HEALTH AND BEAUTY BUSINESS

With minimum Wage Ordinance coming into effect on 1 May
2011, the minimum wage of employees in Hong Kong will be
adjusted upwards to HK$28 per hour . As the health and beauty
industry is typically labour intensive with many employee trainees
(usually known as “juniors”) earning “below average wage”
by common practice throughout the industry for decades, the
immense increment in labour cost certainly whittles away part of
the business profits. However, this is a situation that the whole
health and beauty industry has to face. We are confident that
we will be able to keep on our Competitiveness amongst peers
and strive to remain as a stable and healthy contributor to the
Group. The Group will commit itself to honor its duties being a
responsible corporate citizen and discharges its obligations under

the new laws and regulations.

Letter from the Chairman
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Letter from the Chairman

B LS

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

The Group always tries its best to uphold a high standard of
corporate social responsibility and believes that it is the core part
of the Group’s mission and value. In 2010, we were awarded as
a "Caring Company” by the Hong Kong Council of Social Service
(HKCSS) for the second year, which recognized our consistent
effort putting in environmental friendly projects, caring working
environment and devotion in charity work. In the future we will
work with other charitable organization in addition to those
charities that we have been working with such as Po Leung Kuk in

order to serve more for the society.

Finally, I would like to express my heartfelt thanks to the board
of directors, management and staffs for their hard working in
2010. | would also like to express my greatest gratitude to our
loyal customers, business partners and shareholders for their
continuous support and trust. | will continue to put in my best
efforts to lead the management and staff in driving every success

for the Group.

With my deepest and sincere regards,

TSANG Chiu Mo Samuel
Executive Chairman

Hong Kong

30 March 2011
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Financial Highlights

YA 45 dik L
2010 2009 Variance
—E-—ZF —ETRF =2
HK$’000 HK$'000 %
BET T BT T Ao
Revenue and turnover W E ¥R 27,136 22,748 +19%
Profit/(loss) attributable to wA A
the owners e =T, (E1E) 33,862 (7,689) +540%
Basic earnings/(loss) per share BRERAAN, (FER)
(HK cents) (AL 11.38 (2.58) +541%
Diluted earnings/(loss) per share SEREBERAN EE
(HK cents) (P 11.08 - N/A
Total equity PR A 4B 5B 333,771 299,872 +11%
Net assets value per share BREEFE (BT)
(HK dollars) 1.12 1.01 +11%

g () A —g-eses 11



Financial Highlights
oA 2 4l

Revenue and turnover
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100,000
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80,000
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5
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Management Discussion and Analysis

OPERATION REVIEW

General Performance

During the year under review, the Group delivered a net profit
of approximately HK$34,568,000, representing an increase of
approximately hundredfold over last year. The Group's turnover
increased by approximately 19.29% from 2009 to approximately
HK$27,136,000 in 2010 while the gross profit was increased
29.83% from HK$13,951,000 to HK$18,113,000. This is mainly
attributable to the increase in rental income from investment

properties and interest income from money lending business.

The profit this year was mainly attributed to the gain from
revaluation of investment properties of approximately
HK$51,991,000.

Reduction in cash level after acquisition of properties along with
continuous low bank interest rate leads to decrease in bank
interest income as a result of which other income plummeted
by 41.42% to HK$1,752,000. Administrative expenses dropped
10.5% to HK$27,284,000 this year.

As at 31 December 2010, the Group's net asset value was
approximately HK$333,771,000 and net asset value per share was
approximately HK$1.12. The Group’'s total assets and liabilities
were HK$454,384,000 and HK$120,613,000 respectively.

B PILNE wviwy BL 23
5 7 o] g
BEXRE

REBEFAN AREBRMBAEFNOEE
$34,568,0007T - AL RA—ARE  AEEE
BB H)EBH27,136,0007T E20094F 1 K 49
19.29% : F A ©320094F # % #13,951,0007T
B RZEEM18,113,0007T - #BIRA) £29.83% °
BERFERBREMERSBANREE XD
Z M BAEFrIG e

FRZFEEZHANFARASSRENEEESE
AU 28 3E B 851,991,000 °

WY 1R &K TR A A RIRTTF S EE
1B BUE SRIT R B U AUR D DA & H I A B BE
41.42%Z 7 %1,752,0007T ° F A 1T R 5 3R
4210.5% % % #27,284,0007T ©

20105 12A31MB - AEEBEEFELHNED
#333,771,000 - BREEFEAORBE
TN - AEBREERBEDHEDBE
454,384,0007T & % %#120,613,0007T ©
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Management Discussion and Analysis

Pt i i 5L

Property Investment Business

Year 2010 witnessed a gradual recovery of global economy,
while the economies of Macau and Hong Kong were also back
in the saddle. Under such economic circumstances, the Group
persistently strengthened its internal management to further
explore investment opportunities of quality assets in commercial

and residential property market to maintain sustainable growth.

The Group’s existing portfolio in Macau comprises of an office
premise and a retail shop located at Avenida de Lopo Sarmento
de Carvalho, which were acquired to provide stable and promising
income to the Group. HK$1,513,000 of rental income was
recorded in 2010.

In the second half of last year, the Group had participated actively
in the acquisition of residential properties in Hong Kong. During
the two months of July and August 2010, the Group successfully
purchased three residential units in Taikoo Shing, Hong Kong, for
a consideration of HK$ 20,440,000 in aggregate. Taikoo Shing
has been recognized as one of the blue chip estates whose prices
are well supported by strong demand. The Group intends to hold
the properties for investment and rental purposes, and believes
that the acquisition would generate stable rental income, thus

providing capital appreciation potentials.

In November, the Group sold two properties, which are located at
Shun Tak Centre, West Tower, 168-200 Connaught Road Central,
Hong Kong, for a total cash consideration of HK$70,000,000. The
two office units cover a total gross floor area of approximately
3,882 sq. ft. Overall investment sentiment in the Hong Kong
property market is positive when demand for quality offices
is keen, therefore, the Group is of the view that the disposal
represents an appealing opportunity to realize its investment in
the properties and thereby generates cash for the Group for future

use.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

By the end of 2010, the fair value of investment properties
increased by approximately HK$51,991,000, as compared with
that of HK$6,604,000 last year manifesting tremendous growth in

tandem with the upbeat economic development.

Health and Beauty Business

In 2010, the Group further explored cost potentials while
adjusting its product and marketing strategies in health and
beauty business in line with specific conditions in respective local
markets. Consequently, the health and beauty segment remains
to be a stable and healthy contributor of returns to the Group.
For the year under review, turnover of this segment amounted to
HK$15,225,000, representing a decrease of 5.32% as compared
with the corresponding period last year. The profit increased by
25.44 % to approximately HK$1,992,000 from HK$1,588,000 for

the same period last year.

Other Business Segments

By the end of the year 2010, the Group decided to discontinue
the gaming and leisure related business after searching in vain
for suitable investment opportunities since the disposal of Holiday
Inn Macau and Macau Diamond Casino in 2008. The Group
will relocate the resources to the other business segments with
growth opportunity. Meanwhile, the travel agency business will
be maintained to provide hotel and ticketing services within
the Group. In the year under review, the turnover of hotel and

ticketing services was minimal amounted to HK$22,000.

The turnover from stock brokerage business segment in 2010
decreased by 22.19% to HK$2,293,000 as compared with last
year. Segment profit was approximately HK$223,000, representing
a decrease of 83.12% as compared with HK$1,321,000 last year.

Money lending activities performed solidly during 2010. It
recorded a turnover of HK$1,639,000, representing a further
increase of 92.37% over the previous year. Segment profit was
HK$1,431,000 as compared with HK$630,000 last year.

PR o i L2 Ay

BR £ 6,604,000 T WEMEANE
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FINANCIAL REVIEW

Liquidity and Financial Resources

As at 31 December 2010, the Group had a cash and
bank balance of HK$89,064,000 and net current assets
of HK$119,034,000. The current ratio (calculated as the
current assets to the current liabilities) of the Group as at
31 December 2010 was approximately 2.11 (31 December
2009: 1.73 (based on restated financial statements)). The
Group maintained a healthy working capital position during
2010.

The sales and purchase of the Group are mainly
denominated in Hong Kong Dollars. The Directors consider
that the Group’s exposure to fluctuations in exchange rates

was minimal.

During the year, the Group’s investment properties and
other properties were pledged to two banks to secure the
bank borrowing of approximately HK$89,348,000, which is
denominated in Hong Kong dollars and bearing interest at
floating rate. Neither the Company nor the Group had any
significant contingent liabilities as at 31 December 2010 (31
December 2009: Nil). The Group had no significant capital
commitments as at 31 December 2010 (31 December 2009:

Nil).
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Management Discussion and Analysis

Il. Capital Structure of the Group
As at 31 December 2010, the Group had total equity
of HK$333,771,000, HK$152,000 of fixed rate liability,
HK$89,348,000 of floating rate liability and HK$31,113,000
of interest-free liabilities, representing 0.05%, 26.77%
and 9.32% of the Group’s total equity, respectively. The
gearing ratio (calculated as the total long term loan to the
total shareholders’ equity) of the Group as at 31 December
2010 was approximately 1.94% (31 December 2009: 2.37%

(based on the restated financial statements)).

lll. Employment Information

As at 31 December 2010, the Group employed
approximately a total of 51 employees (2009: 47). The
Group's emoluments policies are formulated on the
performance of individual employee and are competitive in
the market. During the year ended 31 December 2010, the
total staff costs (excluding Directors’ emoluments) amounted
to approximately HK$9,185,000 (2009: HK$11,722,000).

IV. Final Dividend
The Directors do not recommend the payment of a final
dividend for the year ended 31 December 2010 (2009: Nil).

OUTLOOK AND PROSPECTS

Today the worst of the global financial crisis seems to be behind
us. The year 2011 marks the beginning of Mainland China’s 12th
Five-Year Plan which not only outlines the country’s economic
development strategies in the next five years but also has close
impact on the growth and development positioning of both Hong

Kong and Macau.
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Driven by the strength of Mainland China’s economy, the
improving economic fundamentals as well as sustained low
interest environment in the local economy, the property market
has been in the limelight with substantial growth in property
prices over the year. The second round of the 600 billion US
dollars quantitative easing program launched by the United
States has sparked a fresh round of asset appreciation in the
emerging markets including Hong Kong and Mainland China. In
this regard, the Hong Kong Government has introduced various
measures to cool down the real estate market and to control
speculative residential property trading while the PRC government
has imposed different measures to tighten credit. Both the
governments are staying alert to the risk of asset bubble and
will, if need be, intervene to stablize property prices. Recently the
tragic turmoil of the earthquake along with the tsunami and the
nuclear crisis in Japan as well as the political unrest in the Middle
East region will pose new threats and challenges to the global
economy. Looking forward, undoubtedly both the property and
the financial markets will be subject to a level of uncertainty and

volatility.

Having unforeseeable circumstances in the remaining financial
year, nonetheless the Group is optimistic on the outlook of the
property market in both Hong Kong and Macau. We will be
progressive yet cautious in making investment decisions and
target at those premium investment properties commanding high
liquidity and popularity in rental which would have rendered
stronger resilience to the asset bubble. On the other hand, we will
put more emphasis in developing our financial related business
including but not limited to brokerage, financial investment,
money transfer as well as money remittances. To further develop
the stock brokerage business, we will contemplate rolling out
new services for trading and clearing Renminbi products upon
its launch in the capital market and expanding our brokerage
operations geographically outside the Hong Kong territory. The
Group is geared up to capture the coming opportunities as we
believe that in the long run, Hong Kong is strengthening its
position as a international business and finance service centre in
the Greater China region and is playing a key role as gateway to

opening up of Mainland China’s capital market.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES

The Board is committed to upholding a high standard of corporate
governance practices and business ethics in the firm belief that
they are essential for maintaining and promoting investors’
confidence and maximizing shareholders’ returns. The Board
reviews its corporate governance practices from time to time in
order to meet the rising expectations of stakeholders and comply
with increasingly stringent regulatory requirements, and to fulfill

its commitment to excellence in corporate governance.

Throughout the year of 2010, the Company has complied
with all Code Provisions in the Code of Corporate Governance
Practices (the “CG Code”) contained in Appendix 14 of the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited except for certain areas of non-compliance that are

discussed later in this report.

THE BOARD AND THE MANAGEMENT

The Board lays down corporate strategies, approves overall
business plans and, on behalf of the shareholders, supervises
the company’s financial performance, its management and
organization. The Board is also responsible for overseeing the
preparation of financial statements of each financial period, which
give a true and fair view of the state of affairs the Group and of
the results and cash flow of that period. The Board defines the
scope within which the management team carries out day-to-day
management tasks. Each of executive directors oversees specific

areas of our business.

The Board determines the Company's overall objectives, strategies
and business plans based on the recommendations of the
management team and approves the key figures underlying the

budgets prepared by the management team.
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The Board reviews and approves the Company’s budgets and
checks to see if the targets are being achieved. It also monitors
the Company’s liquidity and cash positioning. It approves the

Company’s significant transactions.

The Board and management team handle material price
information with strict confidence. Public announcements are
made in a timely manner to keep shareholders and the public

abreast with the latest developments.

BOARD COMPOSITION

The Board comprises eight Directors, more than one-third of the
Directors are non-executive and independent of management,
thereby promoting critical review and control of the management
process. The Board are collectively responsible for promoting
the success of the Company by directing and supervising the
Company'’s affair. The Board has a balance of skill and experience
appropriate for the requirements of the Group’s businesses.
During the year and up to the date of this report, five of the
Directors are executive, namely Mr. TSANG Chiu Mo Samuel,
Executive Chairman, Mr. TSANG Chiu Ching, Deputy Chairman,
Ms. Tsang Chiu Yuen Sylvia (Appointed on 1 October 2010), Ms
CHU Ming Tak Evans Tania and Mr. WU Binquan, and three of the
Directors are independent non-executive, namely Mr. HUI Yan Kit,
Mr. WONG Tak Ming Gary, Mr. AU Chi Wai Edward (Appointed on
1 January 2011) and Mr. TANG Man Ching (Resigned on 1 January
2011). Each of Directors’ respective biographical details is set out
in the "Biographical Details of Directors” of this annual report. It
is the opinion of the Directors that the Board has the necessary
skills and experience appropriate for discharging their duties as

Directors in the best interest of the Company.
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During the year ended 31 December 2010, the Board at all time
met the minimum requirements of the Listing Rules relating to
the appointment of at least three independent non-executive
Directors, and complied with the requirement that these
should include one such director with appropriate professional
qualifications of accounting or related financial management
expertise. Mr. WONG Tak Ming Gary has the appropriate
professional qualifications and experience in financial matters
required. Pursuant to the requirement in the Listing Rules, the
Company has received a written confirmation from each of the
independent non-executive Directors of his independence to the

Company.

BOARD PRACTICES

The Board meets at least four times each year at approximately
quarterly intervals to discuss the Group’s business development,
operation and financial performance. Notice of at least 14 days
is given to all Directors for all regular Board meetings to give all
Directors an opportunity to attend. All regular Board meetings
adhere to a formal agenda in which a schedule of matters is
addressed to the Board. All Directors have access to board paper
and related materials, and are provided with adequate information
which enable the Board to make an informed decision on the
matters to be discussed and considered at the Board meetings.
Minutes of Board meetings are kept by the Company Secretary
and are open for inspection at any reasonable time on reasonable

notice by any Director.

To facilitate the decision-making process, the Directors are free
to have access to the management for enquiries and to obtain
further information, when required and the Directors can obtain

independent professional advice at the Company’s expense.
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To the best knowledge of the Company, there is no financial,
business, family relationship among the members of the Board
except that Mr. TSANG Chiu Mo Samuel is a brother of Mr. TSANG
Chiu Ching and Ms. TSANG Chiu Yuen Sylvia. Each of Directors
also does not have any direct or indirect material relationship with

the Group.

No insurance coverage has been purchased for any of the
Directors as the Board does not foresee any contingent liabilities

against the Group.
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During the year ended 31 December 2010, 7 Board meetings REBE-_ZT—TF+_A=+—HIFE &
have been held. Details of the attendance of the Directors are as %@%&? tRgFE - EFHEFBEOT:
follows:
Number of Board meeting attended/
Number of Board meeting held
HEEEEER A
FETHESEERIRE
Audit Nomination Remuneration
Board Committee Committee Committee
Exg ERZET® REZEESE FMEES
Executive Directors HITEE
Mr. TSANG Chiu Mo Samuel TR
(Chairman and the Chief (FEFH
Executive Officer) TTIRAEEL) 5/7 0/0 0/0 0/0
Mr. TSANG Chiu Ching BRI St A
(Deputy Chairman) (SIF ) 6/7 0/0 0/0 0/0
Ms. Tsang Chiu Yuen Sylvia 2 A 1 22 &
(from 1 October 2010) (B2 —ZF
+A—H®8) 27 0/0 0/0 0/0
Ms CHU Ming Tak Evans Tania KEAEZ =+ 6/7 0/0 0/0 0/0
Mr. WU Binquan REEEE 5/7 0/0 0/0 0/0
Independent non-Executive BUHHTESE
Directors
Mr. HUI Yan Kit AEABERE 5/7 3/3 11 11
Mr. WONG Tak Ming Gary EEASLA 717 3/3 1/1 1/1
Mr. TANG Man Ching B SO S A 4/7 2/3 1/1 1/1
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APPOINTMENT AND RE-ELECTION OF
DIRECTORS

Each of the executive Directors has entered into a service contract
with the Company for an initial fixed term of 2 years and will
continue thereafter unless and until terminated by either party
giving not less than six months’ prior notice in writing to the
other. All Directors are subject to retirement from office by the
rotation at each annual general meeting as required by the bye-

laws of the Company (“Bye-laws"”).

Service contracts have been entered between the Company
with each of the independent non-executive Directors providing,
amongst other things, their term of offices for a period of ranged
from 2 years to 3 years until terminated by either party giving
not less than one months’ prior notice in writing to the other.
Moreover, they would also be subject to retirement by rotation at

each annual general meeting of the Company.

In accordance with the Bye-laws, all Directors are subject to
retirement by rotation and re-election at annual general meetings
of the Company. Directors appointed by the Board during the year
are required to retire and submit themselves for re-election at the
first general meeting immediately following their appointments.
Further, at each annual general meeting, one-third of Directors, or,
if their number is not a multiple of three, then the number nearest

to but not less than one-third are required to retire from office.

Each newly appointed Director is provided with a package of
orientation materials setting out the duties and responsibilities of
Directors under the Listing Rules, related ordinances and relevant
regulatory requirements of Hong Kong. Orientation meeting with
newly appointed Director would be held for briefing on business

and operations of the Company.
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DIRECTORS’” SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS
The Company has adopted the Model Code set out in Appendix
10 of the Listing Rules as its own code of conduct regarding
securities transactions by the Directors (the “Model Code”).
Having made specific enquiry with all Directors, the Company
confirmed that all the Directors have complied with the required
standard of dealings set out in the Model Code throughout the
year ended 31 December 2010.

CHAIRMAN AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE
OFFICER

The CG Code stipulates that the roles of Chairman and Chief
Executive Officer should be separate and should not be performed
by the same person. Mr. TSANG Chiu Mo Samuel is the Executive
Chairman of the Company and no Chief Executive Officer has
been appointed. The responsibilities of Chief Executive Officer
have been carried out by Mr. TSANG Chiu Mo Samuel. The Board
believes that it is in the best interest of the Company and the
Shareholders as a whole for Mr. TSANG Chiu Mo Samuel, who is
knowledgeable in the business of the Group and possesses the
essential leadership skills to guide discussions of the Board in an
effective manner, to continue to carry out the responsibilities of
Chief Executive Officer, which ensures on the effectiveness and

efficiency of the decision making process of the Board.
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COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

Nomination Committee

The Nomination Committee was established on 16 September
2005 with a written terms of reference which are available from
the Company Secretary at any time. The terms of reference of
the Nomination Committee include making recommendations for
all appointment, re-designation and re-appointment of Directors
to the Board. During the year and up to the date of this report it
comprises of three members, all of whom are independent non-
executive directors, namely Mr. AU Chi Wai Edward (Appointed
on 1 January 2011), Mr. TANG Man Ching (Resigned on 1 January
2011), Mr. WONG Tak Ming Gary and Mr. HUI Yan Kit. With
effective from 1 January 2011, Mr. AU Chi Wai Edward replaced
Mr. TANG Man Ching as independent non-executive director and
chairman of the nomination committee upon the resignation of
Mr. TANG Man Ching on the termination of his service contract

with the Company on 31 December 2010.

The Nomination Committee is also responsible for determining the
independence of each Director and conducting formal assessment
of the effectiveness of the Board as a whole and the contribution
of each Director to the effectiveness of the Board. In evaluating
the Board’s performance, the Nomination Committee considers a

number of factors, including those set out in the Code.

The Nomination Committee meets at least once a year. During the
year, the Nomination Committee has held 1 meeting, to review
the structure, size and composition of the existing Board, and the
structure, size and composition (including the skills, knowledge
and experience) of the Board members and senior staffs of the

Company are able to running the business of the Group steadily.

The attendance of each member of the Nomination Committee,
on named basis and by category, at committee meetings during
the year is set out in the section “Board Practices” of this report

above.
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In accordance with the Bye-laws, one-third of the Directors will
retire from office at the Company’s annual general meeting. In
accordance with Bye-law 87(1) of the Bye-laws, Ms. TSANG Chiu
Yuen Sylvia, Ms. Chu Ming Tak Evans Tania, and Mr. Au Chi Wai
Edward will retire by rotation at the forthcoming annual general
meeting of the Company and, being eligible, offer themselves for
re-election. Mr. Hui Yan Kit was appointed as independent non-
executive Director of the Company in July 2004. He has been the
independent non-executive Director of the Company for over six

years.

Remuneration Committee

The Remuneration Committee was established on 16 September
2005 with written terms of reference no less exacting terms
than the CG Code. The terms of reference of the Remuneration
Committee are available from the Company Secretary at any
time. During the year and up to the date of this report the
Remuneration Committee comprises three independent non-
executive Directors, namely Mr. HUI Yan Kit, Mr. WONG Tak Ming
Gary, Mr. AU Chi Wai Edward (Appointed on 1 January 2011)
and Mr. TANG Man Ching (Resigned on 1 January 2011). Mr. HUI
Yan Kit is the Chairman of the committee. With effective from 1
Mr. AU Chi Wai Edward replaced Mr. TANG Man

Ching as independent non-executive director and member of

January 2011,
the nomination committee upon the resignation of Mr. TANG

Man Ching on the termination of his service contract with the

Company on 31 December 2010.
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The duties of the Remuneration Committee includes making
recommendations to the Board on the remuneration policy and
structure of the Directors and senior management, approving
the remuneration, determining the remuneration packages
of all Directors and senior management and approving the
compensation to Directors and senior management on termination
or dismissal provided that no Director was involved in deciding
his/her own remuneration. Remuneration package for executive

Directors are as follows:

1. The remuneration for the executive Directors comprises basic

salary and pensions.

2. Salaries are reviewed annually. Salary increases are
made where the Remuneration Committee believes that
adjustments are appropriate to reflect performance,
contribution, increased responsibilities and/or by reference to

market/sector trends.

3. In addition to basic salary, executive Directors and employees
of the Company and its subsidiaries are eligible to receive a
discretionary bonus taking into consideration factors such
as market conditions as well as corporate and individual

performances.

4.  Details of the amount of Directors’ emoluments during the
financial year ended 31 December 2010 are set out in note
14 to the consolidated financial statements in this annual

report.

The emolument policy of the employees of the Group is set up
on the basis of their merit, qualifications and competence. The
emoluments of the Directors are determined with reference to
the Company’s operating results, individual performance and the

prevailing market rates.
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The Remuneration Committee meets at least once a year. During
the year, the Remuneration Committee has held 1 meeting to
review the existing remuneration packages of Directors and
senior managements of the Company, and to recommend the
remuneration packages for Directors and senior managements of
the Company. The recommended remuneration packages have

been approved by the entire Board.

The attendance of each member of the Remuneration Committee,
on named basis and by category, at committee meetings during
“Board Practices”

the year is set out in the section of this report

above.

Audit Committee

The Audit Committee was established with written terms of
reference which are available from the Company Secretary at any
time. The Audit Committee currently comprises of three members,
all of whom are independent non-executive Directors. During the
year and up to the date of this report the members are Mr. WONG
Tak Ming Gary (the chairman of the committee), Mr. HUI Yan Kit,
Mr. AU Chi Wai Edward (Appointed on 1 January 2011) and Mr
TANG Man Ching (Resigned on 1 January 2011) all of whom are
not involved in the day-to-day management of the Company. With
effective from 1 January 2011, Mr. AU Chi Wai Edward replaced
Mr. TANG Man Ching as independent non-executive director and
member of the audit committee upon the resignation of Mr. TANG
Man Ching on the termination of his service contract with the

Company on 31 December 2010.

The Audit Committee convenes meetings at least twice a year.
The Audit Committee is responsible for reviewing the Company’s
financial information (including the Company’s financial
statements, annual reports, interim reports and major comments
on financial reporting contained in the financial statements
and reports), examining and studying the Company’s financial
reporting system and procedures for internal supervision and
control, and making recommendations to the Board on matters
regarding the appointment of external auditors and auditing fee

etc.
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During the year under review, the Audit Committee held three
meetings, during which the annual report for the year ended 31
December 2009 and the interim report for the six months ended
30 June 2010 were reviewed, and change of auditor to BDO
Limited were approved. Please refer to the table set out in the
section “Board Practices” of this report for the attendance record
of individual Audit Committee members. All these meetings were

convened in accordance with the Articles.

Save as disclosed above, the Audit Committee has reviewed the
audited financial statements of the Company for the year ended
31 December 2010.

The Audit Committee has recommended to the Board that BDO
Limited, Certified Public Accountants (“BDQO"), be nominated
for re-appointment as external auditors of the Company at the

forthcoming annual general meeting of the Company.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Companies Ordinance requires the Directors to prepare
Financial Statements for each financial year that give a true and
fair view of the Company’s state of affairs as at the end of the
financial year and of its profit or loss for the year then ended. In

preparing the Financial Statements, the Directors are required to:

o select suitable accounting policies and apply them on a
consistent basis, making judgements and estimates that are

prudent, fair and reasonable;

o state the reasons for any significant departure from the

relevant accounting standards; and

o prepare the Financial Statements on a going concern basis,
unless it is not appropriate to presume that the Company

will continue in business for the foreseeable future.
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The Directors are responsible for keeping proper accounting
records, for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for
taking reasonable steps for the prevention and detection of fraud

and other irregularities.

The statement of the external auditors of the Company, BDO, about
their reporting responsibilities on the financial statements of the Group

is set out in the Auditors’ Report on pages 49 to 51.

AUDITORS AND THEIR REMUNERATION
BDO have been appointed as the external auditors of the
Company for the year ended 31 December 2010 by the Board of
Directors on 29 November 2010. The appointment will be ratified
and approved by the shareholders at the forthcoming annual
general meeting in year 2011 and they will hold office until the
conclusion of the annual general meeting of the Company in
year 2012. The annual financial statements for the year ended 31
December 2010 has been audited by BDO.

For the year ended 31 December 2010, BDO and Grant Thornton,
Certified Public Accountants, the external auditors of the Group,

provided the following services to the Group:—

EXREARFEE s UREEARFZ
BE UHRDNAEEBHIEREREEREM
ERBEMR

KATINEAZ ST E B EEZ ST EEAT
REHAEEFHRE 2 ETMIEL 2 BEBEH
R ZBEN RS F49EF518

A% BT e BT <

ERUGERESHAMEBAER —FfF
+*H:+ﬂELZ§$?§W§EZ%7K’AﬁEX
EZE-ZEFFT A=+ —BHIEFEZINBZ
i ZESERABRITZ T ——FER
BERE EABRRIERZE REHEER
QET:?—:EZH§$%@¢K§?§$H%¢°%2
E-ET-TFT_A=+-BULFEZFEY
i‘“i&%ﬁ&!%%_ﬂ*’ﬁ?aquEﬂi%ﬂ‘%ﬁﬁ%’f?

REBEE-_ZT—ZFF+_A=+—HBLFE XK

RAZINBZBENE B LR F TR E 5T
R EGHEITIO X GRTEN  RARBIEH
PN E

2010 2009
—E-=EF —ETNF
HK$’000 HK$'000
BETT BT T
Audit services (provided by Grant ZERY (B = 2FANTT
Thornton) ) 610 610
Major transactions accounts reporting FEXHERBMERS
services (provided by Grant Thornton) (AHY =T TRME) - 228
Major transaction accounts reporting FTERXHEBE WMERD
services (provided by BDO) (BABBLEEXETE
EHETRE) 50 -
Total: a3t 660 838
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The Audit Committee reviews each year a letter from the external
auditors confirming their independence and objectivity and holds

meetings with BDO to discuss the scope of their audit.

INTERNAL CONTROL AND RISK
MANAGEMENT

The Board is responsible for the effectiveness of the Group’s
internal control systems. The internal control systems are designed
to meet the Group’s particular needs and the risks to which it is
exposed, and by their nature can only provide reasonable, but not

absolute assurance against misstatement or loss.

Procedures have been set up for safeguarding assets against
unauthorized use or disposition, controlling over capital
expenditure, maintaining proper accounting records and ensuring
the reliability of financial information used for business and
publication. Qualified management throughout the Group
maintains and monitors the internal control systems on an

ongoing basis.

The board has engaged a consultant company to conduct a review
of the effectiveness of the Group’s internal control systems during
the year and is of the view that the systems of internal control
adopted for the year ended 31 December 2010 were assessed to
be satisfactory and were functioning properly, to a large extent, in

safeguarding the assets employed by the Group.
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SHAREHOLDERS” RIGHTS AND INVESTOR
RELATIONS

In order to develop and maintain a continuing investors’
relationship with the Company’s shareholders, the Company
has established various channels of communications with its
shareholders such as publication of interim and annual reports,
press release and announcement of the latest development of
the Company in a timely manner. The annual general meeting
provides an opportunity for shareholders to exchange views
with the Board. The Chairman as well as chairmen of different
Committees are available to answer shareholders’ questions.
Moreover, resolutions are proposed at annual general meeting
on each substantially separate issue, including the election
of individual Directors. In addition, details of the poll voting
procedures and the rights of shareholders to demand a poll are
included in the circular to shareholders despatched together with
the annual report. Details of the proposed resolutions are also set

out in the circular.
The website of the Group (www.clh.com.hk) is also updated

constantly to inform investors and the general public of the latest

information of the Group.
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The Directors present their report and the audited consolidated

financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2010.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding. The
principal activities of its subsidiaries are set out in note 16 to
the consolidated financial statements. There were no significant
changes in the nature of the Group’s principal activities during
the year. The analysis of the principal activities and geographical
locations of the operations are set out in note 6 to the

consolidated financial statements.

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS
The results of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2010
and the state of affairs of the Group and the Company at that

date are set out in the financial statements on pages 52 to 161.

The Directors do not recommend the payment of a dividend.

RESERVES
Movements in the reserves of the Group and the Company
during the year are set out on page 56 and in note 32 to the

consolidated financial statements.

DONATIONS

Charitable and other donations made by the Group during the
year is HK$32,000 (2009: HK$23,000).

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
Details of the movements in property, plant and equipment of
the Group are set out in note 15 to the consolidated financial

statements.

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

Details of the movements in investment properties of the Group
are set out in note 17(a) to the consolidated financial statements.
Further details of the Group's investment properties are set out on
pages 163 to 164.
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SHARE CAPITAL
There were no movements in either the Company’s authorized or

issued share capital during the year.

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES

At 31 December 2010, the distributable reserves of the Company
available for distribution as dividend amounted to HK$50,312,000
represented by the contributed surplus of HK$213,978,000 after
compensating the accumulated losses of HK$163,666,000. Under
the Bermuda Companies Act, the contributed surplus shall not be
distributed to the shareholders if there are reasonable grounds for

believing that:

(i)  the Company is, or would after the payment be, unable to

pay its liabilities as they become due; or

(ii)  the realisable value of the Company’s assets would thereby
be less than the aggregate of its liabilities and its issued

capital and share premium accounts.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There is no provision for pre-emptive rights under the Company’s
bye-laws and there was no restriction against such rights under

the laws of Bermuda.

FIVEYEAR FINANCIAL SUMMARY

A summary of the results and of the assets and liabilities of the

Group for the last five financial years is set out on page 162.
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PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF
SHARES

The Company has not redeemed any of its shares during the year.
Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries has purchased or

sold any of the Company’s shares during the year.

DIRECTORS
The Directors during the year and up to the date of this report

were:

Executive Directors:

Mr. TSANG Chiu Mo Samuel (Executive Chairman)
Mr. TSANG Chiu Ching (Deputy Chairman)

Ms. TSANG Chiu Yuen Sylvia

Ms. CHU Ming Tak Evans Tania

Mr. WU Binquan

Independent Non-executive Directors:

Mr. HUI Yan Kit

Mr. WONG Tak Ming Gary

Mr. AU Chi Wai Edward (appointed on 1 January 2011)
Mr. TANG Man Ching (resigned on 1 January 2011)

In accordance with Bye-law 87 of the Company's bye-laws, at
each annual general meeting, one-third of the Directors for the

time being shall retire from office by rotation.
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DIRECTORS’” SERVICE CONTRACTS

Each of the Executive Directors has entered into a service
agreement with the Company which runs for an initial term of
two years and will be renewable for successive terms of one year
until terminated by either party by giving to the other not less

than six months prior written notice.

Each of the Independent Non-executive Directors has entered into
a service agreement with the Company for a fixed term between
2 years to 3 years until terminated by either party by giving to the

other not less than one month prior written notice.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS

Save as disclosed in note 35 to the consolidated financial
statements, no other contracts of significance in relation to the
Group's business to which the Company, any of its subsidiaries,
fellow subsidiaries or holding companies was a party and in
which a Director of the Company had a material interest, whether
directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at any

time during the year.

APPOINTMENT OF INDEPENDENT NON-
EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

The Company has received, from each of the independent non-
executive directors, an annual confirmation of his independence
pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Rules Governing the Listing of
Securities on the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited. The
Company considers all of the independent non-executive directors

are independent.
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BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS
Executive Directors:

Mr. TSANG Chiu Mo Samuel, aged 37, brother of the
Mr. TSANG Chiu Ching, and

Executive Director, Ms. TSANG Chiu Yuen Sylvia, was appointed as

Company’s Deputy Chairman,

Executive Director and Executive Chairman in September 1999 and
April 2004 respectively. He is responsible for the Group’s strategic
planning, business development and corporate finance portfolio.
Mr. Tsang is a director of ST (79) Investment Limited and Barsmark
Investments Limited, substantial shareholders of the Company,
and a director of ST Investments Holding Limited and China Sky

Finance Limited.

Mr. TSANG holds a Master degree in Corporate Finance. Prior to
joining the Group, he had gained broad experience working with
international firms in building construction, hotel management,

financing and strategic investment.

Mr. TSANG Chiu Ching, aged 34, brother of the Company's
Executive Chairman, Mr. TSANG Chiu Mo Samuel, and Executive
Director, Ms. TSANG Chiu Yuen Sylvia, was appointed as
Executive Director and Deputy Chairman in September 1999
and June 2007 respectively. He is responsible for the evaluation
and implementation of business development strategies, as well
as investment activities. Mr. Tsang is also a director of ST (79)
Investment Limited and Barsmark Investments Limited, substantial
shareholders of the Company and a director of ST Investments

Holding Limited and China Sky Finance Limited.

Before joining the Group, Mr. TSANG worked in a finance
company responsible for corporate finance functions, direct

investments and project financing.
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Ms. TSANG Chiu Yuen Sylvia, aged 36, sister of Company’s
Executive Chairman, Mr. TSANG Chiu Mo Samuel, and Deputy
Chairman, Mr. TSANG Chiu Ching, was appointed as Executive
Director in October 2010. She has been serving as director of
a number of other subsidiaries of the Group with the earliest
appointment back to 2002. She is now responsible for the sales
and marketing of the Group. Ms. Tsang is also a director of ST (79)
Investment Limited and Barsmark Investments Limited, substantial
shareholders of the Company and a director of ST Investments

Holding Limited and China Sky Finance Limited.

Ms. TSANG received her tertiary education in Canada and holds
a Bachelor’s degree in Economics. Before joining the Group, Ms.
Tsang worked in a retail business responsible for its operation,

sales and marketing and had over 11 years experience in the field.

Ms. CHU Ming Tak Evans Tania, aged 53, joined the Group
in 1999 and was appointed as Executive Director in January
2001. She is responsible for overseeing the Group’s financial and

investment related activities.

Ms. CHU received her tertiary education in Canada. Prior to
joining the Group, she had more than 12 years of experience
working in the financial field of various commercial enterprises

both in Hong Kong and Canada.

Mr. WU Binquan, aged 57, was appointed as an Executive
Director of the Company in February 2006. Mr. WU has over
20 years of experience in hotel industry and is responsible for
overseeing finance and operation. After joining the Company, Mr.
WU is responsible for overseeing finance and operation of hotel

related investment.
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Independent Non-executive Directors:

Mr. HUI Yan Kit, aged 37, was appointed as an Independent
Non-executive Director in July 2004. Before joining the Group,
Mr. HUI had more than 8 years experience in sales and marketing
both in Hong Kong and China. He is currently an assistant general
manager and senior manager of sales and marketing department
of an international corporation engaged in plastic material

manufacturing and trading.

Mr. WONG Tak Ming Gary, aged 35, was appointed as an
Independent Non-executive Director in September 2006. He holds
a Bachelor’s degree in Applied Accounting. He is a practicing
certified public accountant in Hong Kong and a fellow member
of both the Association of Chartered Certified Accountants and
the Taxation Institution of Hong Kong and also an associate of
the Institute of Chartered Accountants in England and Wales. He
now runs a professional accountancy firm in Hong Kong and has
over ten years of experience in accounting, auditing, taxation and

corporate finance.

Mr. AU Chi Wai Edward, aged 36, was appointed as an
independent non-executive Director in January 2011. He received
his tertiary education in Canada. He owns and runs his own
business, which covers food and beverage, interior decorations,
trading in equipments, garment and property investment for over

10 years.

Directors’ report

ALY

for the year ended 31 December 2010
BE-FFFLZA=F—HILFE

BYFHTES:

FARRE BFE=Ttm R_ZZTWFL
ARZRERBUIFNTEST - MAXREER
MELBRAR\FREERTERKEHERT
BHREZER- B BN -—RHEEREES
B EZ BB A RHER B IR A A8 RN HE K
5 HE B 2R PIAE B = AR I8 -

BEEBELE RF=TH R-ZTZTRFNLA
BRERBYFATEZ RIBSARAER
BEM - WABEREXGH ARBALRE
ARG URBEERGEGERGR  UAR
RELBBIHFEAMARER -KABE
RE—HAHWAXRSAMEBAER G =&
B MBERECERET OREBB TFER-

BERAEE HAF=T/ B R_FT——F—A
EZERBIUFNTEST BREEEMERE
RELHE -RRBEHREALEARG ZEKE
TH EEBREER ZEARE REEE-
R M EZETTE °

B (EED) HRA Y —2—2F 58 39



40

Directors’ report

A ALY

for the year ended 31 December 2010
BRE_FFFFHA=F—HILER

DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES’
INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN
THE SHARES, UNDERLYING SHARES AND
DEBENTURES OF THE COMPANY OR ANY
OF ITS ASSOCIATED CORPORATION

As at 31 December 2010, the interests and short positions of
each of the Directors and Chief Executives of the Company in the
shares, underlying shares and debentures of the Company and
any of its associated corporations (within the meaning of Part
“SFO")) which

(i) were required to be notified to the Company and The Stock

XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (the

Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) pursuant
to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO (including interests and
short positions which they are taken or deemed to have under
such provisions of the SFO); or (ii) were recorded in the register
required to be kept under Section 352 of the SFO; or (iii) have
to be notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant
to the Model Code contained in the Rules Governing the Listing
of Securities on the Stock Exchange (the “Listing Rules”) were as

follows:

(i) Interests in shares and underlying shares of the

EHELEETBANBRAA R HHE
A i A T 2 P 2 M A ~ A BRIy S
IR 2 R gk IR

R-ZE-ZTFE+-_A=+—B (REBFK
HIEGE ([EH R Hﬂ%ﬁf&‘fﬁﬂj)%xv*ﬁ’%ﬁ&S

DEAMERRANEEHERXFMBERAR]
(THExPr]) (BREREE %&HﬂEﬂ%WUZﬁ%
X WERGELEERB 2R IRR)
S(iVRZEEZ MG 1Im1ﬁlJ%“352{\7ﬁﬁﬁ/,\?7(_1ﬁ
Z &M Pracek : Sk(i)RIFH R FTE S LR

AN (TEMRADFAHZBETRIAMNE AR
AIRBRH SEEREIBITRABELRRR]

K EATAAREEAE (3R 3E 5 R R R XVED
ZER) B MHBEROREST ZEER
KRBT

() REQXARGREBRD 2ER

Company

Name of company Number of Approximate
in which ordinary Ordinary percentage
shares/securities shares/ of total
Name of Director Nature of interests are held securities held shareholding
RT5AR FEBEER HEEREZ
EEHRR EaME BELZER #% BHH BAED
Mr. TSANG Chiu Ching Beneficial interests The Company 749,250 0.25%
BB A B /NS 749,250 0.25%
Interest of controlled  The Company 40,794,195 13.70%

corporation (Note 1 and 3)
S A B a P/ N/N 40,794,195 13.70%

(M#E1R3)
Interest of controlled  The Company 88,275,577 29.66%

corporation (Note 2 & 3)
REGEE R PIN/NES] 88,275,577 29.66%

(FF7E2K%3)
Mr. TSANG Chiu Mo Interest of controlled  The Company 40,794,195 13.70%

Samuel corporation

CENTURY LEGEND (HOLDINGS) LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2010
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Name of company Number of Approximate
in which ordinary Ordinary percentage
shares/securities shares/ of total
Name of Director Nature of interests are held securities held shareholding
RTHAF FEZER HEEREZ
EEHR EEME BEEEER #F BHEH BABEDL
LR LA gkl b e KA F] 40,794,195 13.70%
(B3ET1R3)
Interest of controlled  The Company 88,275,577 29.66%
corporation (Note 2 & 3)
gkl b e KA F] 88,275,577 29.66%
(f3E2523)
Ms. TSANG Chiu Yuen Interest of controlled  The Company 40,794,195 13.70%
Sylvia corporation (Note 1 and 3)
D3 + S K B w KA F] 40,794,195 13.70%
(B3ET1R23)
Interest of controlled  The Company 88,275,577 29.66%
corporation (Note 2 & 3)
S K B m KA F] 88,275,577 29.66%
(f3E2523)
Notes: B &E -
1. These shares were beneficially owned by Barsmark 1. e F {0 #Barsmark Investments
Investments Limited. Limited &= A -
2. These shares were beneficially owned by ST (79) Investment 2. UEFBAIAST (79) Investment Limited
Limited. BE&mER -

g (em) s —2—eean 41
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3. The issued share capital of Barsmark Investments Limited
and ST (79) Investment Limited are both wholly and
beneficially owned by ST Investments Holding Limited (“ST
Investments”), the issued share capital of which is beneficially
owned to one-third by each of Fortune Ocean Limited (a
company wholly and beneficially owned by Mr. TSANG Chiu
Ching), Conba Investments Limited (a company wholly and
beneficially owned by Mr. TSANG Chiu Mo Samuel) and
Ssky Investments Limited (a company wholly and beneficially
owned by Ms. TSANG Chiu Yuen Sylvia). Mr. TSANG Chiu
Ching, Mr. TSANG Chiu Mo Samuel and Ms. TSANG Chiu
Yuen Sylvia are directors of Barsmark Investments Limited,
ST (79) Investment Limited and ST Investments. Mr. TSANG
Chiu Ching is a director of Fortune Ocean Limited. Mr. TSANG
Chiu Mo Samuel is a director of Conba Investments Limited.
Ms. TSANG Chiu Yuen Sylvia is a director of Ssky Investments
Limited.

Save as disclosed above, none of the Directors and Chief
Executive (including their spouse and children under 18 years
of age) of the Company had any interests or short positions
in the shares, underlying shares and debentures of the
Company or its associated corporations (within the meaning
of Part XV the SFO) which would have to be notified to the
Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to Division 7 & 8
of Part XV of the SFO (including interests or short positions
which they are taken or deemed to have such provisions of
the SFO) or which were required, pursuant to Section 352 of
the SFO to be entered in the register referred to therein, or
which were required, pursuant to the Model Code contained
in the Listing Rules, to be notified to the Company and the
Stock Exchange.

CENTURY LEGEND (HOLDINGS) LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2010
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(ii) Interests in the Share options of the Company (i) REQRIBREZELS
Exercise Number Approximate %
Name of Director/ Date of grant of price per of options of shareholding
chief executive share options Exercisable period Share outstanding in the Company
EE FE HRITE EERAREZ
THABHEE RbBRERS TR BRITEE BREHE BRBEA L
(HK$)
(BH%)
Ms. Chu Ming Tak 22 May 2009 22 May 2009 to 0.31 8,930,087 3.00%
Evans Tania 21 May 2019
RARZ L —ZTTNF —TTAF 0.31 8,930,087 3.00%
HAA-+ZH IAZ+ZHZE
—E-NF
RA=-+—AH
Mr. Wu Binquan 22 May 2009 22 May 2009 to 0.31 7,441,739 2.50%
21 May 2019
Rz KL —ZTTNF —ETAF 0.31 7,441,739 2.50%
AA=+=H AAZ+ZHZE
—E-NF
RA=+—AH
Ms. Sze Tak On 22 May 2009 22 May 2009 to 0.31 7,441,739 2.50%
21 May 2019
BEZXL —ETNF —ETNF 0.31 7,441,739 2.50%
AAZ+=AH TAZ+TZAZE
—E-NEF
FA=-+—H
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS’
INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN
SHARES OR UNDERLYING SHARES OF THE
COMPANY

The register of substantial shareholders maintained under Section
336 of the SFO shows that as at 31 December 2010, the Company
had been notified of the following substantial shareholders’
interests and short positions, being 5% or more of the Company's
issued share capital. These interests are in addition to those in

respect of the Directors and Chief Executive as disclosed above.

LA A 7 Jie oy iR B A Ay

R B A R
R-Z-—2F+-A=+—8 REFHRH

=
BEiEPIE3B6EMBBECTERRE LM &
AARAREEEFAEARADBEITRAS% K
ez X ERFREZIRE 2BHMOT  ItE
DA T RECEEREBITRAB ZES
IAGNE ©

Long position in shares B ziFE

Approximate

percentage

Number of of total

Name Nature of interests shares held shareholding

¥ HEERE

BRREE EaME :&vig - §E| ZEHES

Barsmark Investments Limited (Note 1) Beneficial Interest 40,794,195 13.70%

Barsmark Investments Limited (HizE1) EniEm 40,794,195 13.70%

ST (79) Investment Limited (Note 1) Beneficial Interest 88,275,577 29.66%

ST (79) Investment Limited ( fi3E1) EmiEm 88,275,577 29.66%

ST Investments Holding Limited (Note 1) Interest of controlled corporation 129,069,772 43.36%
(Note 2)

ST Investments Holding Limited (i &E1) S )% B R A 129,069,772 43.36%
(HMi&E2)

Conba Investments Limited (Note 1) Interest of controlled corporation 129,069,772 43.36%
(Note 2)

BEKERRLAA (K1) REGEBE RS 129,069,772 43.36%
(FfF5E2)

Ssky Investments Limited (Note 1) Interest of controlled corporation 129,069,772 43.36%
(Note 2)

Ssky Investments Limited (Bf&E1) S A B R 129,069,772 43.36%
(F=E2)

Fortune Ocean Limited (Note 1) Interest of controlled corporation 129,069,772 43.36%
(Note 2)

Fortune Ocean Limited (FHf7E1) S )% B R A 129,069,772 43.36%
(HMi&E2)

CENTURY LEGEND (HOLDINGS) LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2010
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Approximate

percentage
Number of of total
Name Nature of interests shares held shareholding
FR ¥ HEERE
RREB EHEME g2 q= ZEREDL
Szeto Investments Holdings Beneficial interest 29,531,250 9.92%
(Amusement) Limited (Note 3)
Szeto Investments Holdings EmiEm 29,531,250 9.92%
(Amusement) Limited ( ft££3)
Szeto Investments Holdings Limited Interest of controlled corporation 29,531,250 9.92%
(Note 3)
Szeto Investments Holdings Limited R A B 29,531,250 9.92%
(Ht3E3)
Szeto International Holdings Limited Interest of controlled corporation 29,531,250 9.92%
(Note 3)
Szeto International Holdings Limited 2 K B R m 29,531,250 9.92%
(BI&E3)
Ms. SZETO Yuk Lin (Note 3) Interest of controlled corporation 29,531,250 9.92%
AIE R EL L (MEE3) REHEEER 29,531,250 9.92%
Mr. Cheung Wai Shun Beneficial interest 14,924,000 5.01%
RIBH L EmEn 14,924,000 5.01%
Notes: P & -
1. Barsmark Investments Limited and ST (79) Investment Limited are 1. Barsmark Investments Limited ST (79)

both wholly and beneficially owned by ST Investments Holding
Limited, the issued share capital of which is beneficially owned as
to one-third by each of (i) Conba Investments Limited (a company
wholly and beneficially owned by Mr. TSANG Chiu Mo Samuel); (ii)
Fortune Ocean Limited (a company wholly and beneficially owned
by Mr. TSANG Chiu Ching); and (iii) Ssky Investments Limited (a
company wholly and beneficially owned by Ms. TSANG Chiu Yuen

Sylvia).

Investment Limited#3J #5ST Investments
Holding Limited2 @ Em A - mE B &7
RADBIBHNVEEREARRE (—HA
BREEZEERMEA 22T (i) Fortune
Ocean Limited (—HHEBHEEL2EER
#A 2 A7) : K(iii) Ssky Investments Limited
(—HHEBAZt2EEaRAZ AR E

a5

HEAE=D RS-

i (RE) A —2—2sas 4D
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2. These shares represent the aggregate number of shares beneficially
owned by Barsmark Investments Limited and ST (79) Investment
Limited.

3. Szeto Investments Holdings (Amusement) Limited is wholly-owned
by Szeto Investments Holdings Limited, the issued share capital of
which is wholly-owned by Szeto International Holdings Limited.
Ms. SZETO Yuk Lin is wholly and beneficially interested in the entire

issued share capital of Szeto International Holdings Limited

Save as disclosed above, no other person other than the Directors
or Chief Executive of the Company had interests or short positions
in the Shares or underlying shares as recorded in the register
required to be kept by the Company under Section 336 of the
SFO.

MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS
No contracts concerning the management and administration of
the whole or any substantial part of the business of the Company

were entered into or existed during the year.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

The five major customers of the Group were attributable to the
property investment business and money lending business. The
five major suppliers of the Group were attributable to travel
related business and health and beauty services. The percentages
of the sales and purchases for the year attributable to the Group's

major customers and suppliers are as follows:

Sales

— the largest customer 15.5%
— five largest customers combined 27.9%
Purchases

— the largest supplier 32.9%
— five largest suppliers combined 81.2%

CENTURY LEGEND (HOLDINGS) LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2010
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BB A
FRAARALERBRERNEMEBLES
ZEBRITRT R REREAEH-

EREF LR

AEERAREFEBRENMEEBRETEER -
AEB R AHER R BIREA XS E 2R
REBRB - ARBzETE2EFP REEEEN
AEEAFE ZHERRRBEA LW T

$HE R
—&AREP 15.5%
— LU AREPF & 27.9%
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At no time during the year, Directors, their associates or any
shareholder (which, to the knowledge of the Directors, owns more
than 5% of the Company’s share capital) had any interest in these

major customers or suppliers.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Company has complied throughout the year with the code
provisions same as disclosed in the Corporate Governance Report
and most of the recommended best practices in the Code on
Corporate Governance Practices as set out in the Listing Rules
except for certain areas of non-compliance that are discussed in

the Corporate Governance Report.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The written terms of reference which describe the authority and
duties of the Audit Committee were prepared and adopted with
reference to “A Guide for The Formation of An Audit Committee”
published by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public

Accountants.

The Audit Committee provides an important link between the
Board of Directors and the Company’s auditors in matters
coming within the scope of the Group audit. It also reviews the
effectiveness of the external audit and of internal controls and risk
evaluation. The Audit Committee comprises three Independent
Non-executive Directors, namely Mr. HUI Yan Kit, Mr. WONG Tak
Ming Gary and Mr. Au Chi Wai Edward. Three meetings were held
during the current financial year. Audit Committee had met with
the management of the Company and the auditors to review the
final results, considered the significant accounting policies, and
discussed with the management of the Group’s internal control
system. The Group’s consolidated financial statements for the year
ended 31 December 2010 have been reviewed and approved by

the Audit Committee.
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PUBLIC FLOAT

From information publicly available to the Company and within
the knowledge of its Directors, at least 25% of the Company's
total issued share capital are held by the public at all times during

the year.

AUDITORS

The financial statements in respect of the previous two financial
years were audited by Grant Thornton (“GTHK"), now known as
JBPB & Co. Due to a merger of the businesses of GTHK and BDO
Limited (“BDQO") to practise in the name of BDO as announced on
26 November 2010, GTHK resigned and BDO was appointed as
auditors of the Company effective from 29 November 2010. The
financial statements for the most recently ended financial year
were audited by BDO.

A resolution will be proposed at the forthcoming annual general
meeting of the Company to re-appoint BDO as auditor of the

Company.

On behalf of the Board

CHU Ming Tak Evans Tania

Executive Director

Hong Kong, 30 March 2011
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FE:E ¢ +852 2541 5041
{5H : +852 2815 2239

Tel : +852 2541 5041
Fax: +852 2815 2239
www.bdo.com.hk

Independent auditor’s report

8 . i %

25t Floor Wing On Centre
111 Connaught Road Central

www.bdo.com.hk

To the shareholders of Century Legend (Holdings) Limited

(incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Century
Legend (Holdings) Limited (“the Company”) and its subsidiaries
(together “the Group”) set out on pages 52 to 161, which
comprise the consolidated and company statements of financial
position as at 31 December 2010, and the consolidated statement
of comprehensive income, the consolidated statement of changes
in equity and the consolidated statement of cash flows for the
year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies

and other explanatory information.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation
of consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view
in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance, and for such internal control as the directors determine
is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due

to fraud or error.

BDO Limited
BRI ERSEHAEEAARAR

Hong Kong
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KRAD251
FELEX (EE)ARAA
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MBHRE LEEHMEREBER_S—TF
TZA=+—BHEE RRRIMBR KR EE
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ERblGaBHRE NeHEaMBHMRIED
BEEMAFHRE  FEEERREAEVER
RETVEMAMES LEFEPBRRTE
FE AT FRFF 2lo8E 5R 1 B B0 B K #E R R

BDO Limited, a Hong Kong limited company, is a member of BDO International Limited, a UK company limited by guarantee,

and forms part of the international BDO network of independent member firms.
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AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated
financial statements based on our audit. This report is made
solely to you, as a body, in accordance with Section 90 of the
Companies Act, and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for

the contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards
on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are

free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit
evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements
whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments,
the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s
preparation of consolidated financial statements that give a
true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal
control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates made by the directors, as well as evaluating the overall

presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient

and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.
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OPINION

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true
and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and of the
Group as at 31 December 2010, and of the Group's profit and
cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards and have been properly prepared
in accordance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong

Companies Ordinance.

BDO Limited

Certified Public Accountants
Jonathan Russell Leong

Practising Certificate Number P03246

Hong Kong, 30 March 2011
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income
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for the year ended 31 December 2010
BEF—FES A=A —HIEEE

2010 2009
—E-ZF —EThF
Notes HK$°000 HK$'000
Bt &E BET T BT T
Revenue and turnover Wil &R 5(a) 27,136 22,748
Cost of sales 5 & AR (9,023) (8,797)
Gross profit EF 18,113 13,951
Other income H At ug A 5(b) 1,752 2,991
Fair value (loss)/gain on financial assets A ESE MR IEZEEER
at fair value through profit or loss BRIE 2 BB E 2 AFE
(E18) = (58) 1,669
Administrative expenses TR X (27,284) (30,486)
Other expenses H At 7 52 - (7)
Finance costs Bl A KA ) 7 (1,707) (833)
Gain on disposals of available-for-sale Hj%—ﬂ HECHBEES
financial assets 19 -
Change in fair value of investment &éﬁ%%ﬁ?fﬁz """"" )
properties 17(a) 51,991 6,064
Profit/(Loss) before income tax METESRATERN, (BE) 8 42,826 (6,651)
Income tax expense Fris®i &2 9 (8,258) (1,038)
Profit/(Loss) for the year NEEBRF(FAR) 34,568 (7,689)
Other comprehensive income, H2mBA (BIEEH
including reclassification DERAE)
adjustments )
Release upon disposals of available-for-sale & Al it i & 2 B 1§ & E 5
financial assets % o) \ o (33) -
Revaluation of available-for-sale financial ~EfG A ftHE 2 B EE
assets 20 (636) 8,010
Other comprehensive income rEEHME2EBA
for the year (669) 8,010
Total comprehensive income KEEZHEHRALE
for the year 33,899 321
Profit/(Loss) for the year attributable LI TR EEMERNFEERF,
to: (&18) .
Owners of the Company KRNRIER A 10 33,862 (7,689)
Non-controlling interests PRI A 706 -
34,568 (7,689)
Total comprehensive income UTEEEEAFEZEK
for the year attributable to: )\ﬁ%%ﬁ :
Owners of the Company AREHEA A 33,193 321
Non-controlling interests FEFE IR M AR 706 -
33,899 321
HK cents HK cents
A4l ol
Earnings/(Loss) per share for profit/ RATDEBEAELEAEER
(loss) for the year attributable *IJ/ (BR)ZERAER
to the owners of the Company /(E#8) 11
— Basic — &K 11.38 (2;58)
— Diluted —#8 11.08 N/A i A
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

A MBIR LR
as at 31 December 2010
W F—FFESZH=1—H

(Restated)
(&&E5)
2010 2009
—E-—EF —ETRF
Notes HKS$'000 HK$'000
B 2 BET T BT T
ASSETS AND LIABILITIES BEERERE
Non-current assets IRBEE
Property, plant and equipment M- WEREE 15 5,482 6,234
Investment properties WEME 17(a) 194,900 198,700
Prepaid land lease payments TEf T AE & FRIR 18 6,313 6,494
Available-for-sale financial assets AR EZHEEE 20 21,399 21,223
Loan receivables JEURE 5k 21 195 229
228,289 232,880
Current assets RBEE
Inventories FE 22 11 99
Prepaid land lease payments TEf T E 5RIA 18 180 180
Financial assets at fair value BAFEINEENIBEET
through profit or loss RIB K EE 23 5,170 5,043
Trade and other receivables and B H A R SR R TE
prepayments FRIE 24 11,526 15,282
Loan receivables JfE U B R 21 41,833 30,594
Trust bank balances held on behalf of REFPEBEZETRRITER
customers 25 881 917
Cash and cash equivalents BeREZEY 26 89,064 126,558
148,765 178,673
Assets classified as held for sale DHEABIELEZEE 17(b) 77,330 -
226,095 178,673
Current liabilities RBAE
Trade payables B ERRNK 27 4,729 8,469
Other payables and accruals H b AR R E AT K 17,088 6,903
Obligations under finance leases BhE TH 89 IR 28 106 105
Bank borrowings (secured) wRITIEE (FEH) 29 82,935 88,062
Provision for taxation I 2,203 -
107,061 103,539
Net current assets REBEEFE 119,034 75,134
Total assets less current liabilities HEERRBERE 347,323 308,014
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

SR TN S
as at 31 December 2010
W oZF—FFELH=1—H

(Restated)
(r&&751)
2010 2009
—B-2F —EENF
Notes HK$’000 HK$'000
Bt EE BETT BT T
Non-current liabilities ERBERE
Bank borrowings (secured) RITIEE (GHEF) 29 6,413 6,952
Obligations under finance leases b & A A E 28 46 152
Deferred tax liabilities BEHRIBEE 33 7,093 1,038
13,552 8,142
Net assets BEEFH 333,771 299,872
EQUITY i
Equity attributable to the owners of KATREEARELEER
the Company
Share capital f% < 30 59,534 59,534
Reserves fEH 32 273,531 240,338
333,065 299,872
Non-controlling interests IR E S 706 -
Total equity R 333,771 299,872
On behalf of the Board REESTE
g R KEAE
Tsang Chiu Mo Samuel Chu Ming Tak Evans Tania
EE 4
Director Director
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Statement of Financial Position

B N B

as at 31 December 2010
REF—FE LA A

2010 2009
—E-FF —EENF
Notes HK$000 HK$'000
B 7 BET T BT T
ASSETS AND LIABILITIES EERAEE
Non-current assets kRBEE
Interests in subsidiaries LI ENC A -3 16 53,218 53,218
Current assets RBEE
Other receivables and prepayments H i FE YR B R TE S 5RIE 572 434
Amounts due from subsidiaries J7E Y B [ A B FR A 19 149,744 128,357
Cash and cash equivalents RekReEEY 26 70,742 104,394
221,058 233,185
Current liabilities REBEE
Amount due to a subsidiary JE A~ — I B B8 A B 3RIE 19 11,500 -
Other payables and accruals H 8 < BR SR % FE BT RRIE 716 870
12,216 870
Net current assets REBEEFH 208,842 232,315
Total assets less current HEERRBER
liabilities/Net assets EEFH 262,060 285,533
EQUITY R
Share capital fig A 30 59,534 59,534
Reserves L] 32 202,526 225,999
Total equity AR 262,060 285,533
On behalf of the Board REEZS
Z B KEAE
Tsang Chiu Mo Samuel Chu Ming Tak Evans Tania
BZE -
Director Director

A (RE) AT “R—RE R DD



56

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

SRR S W R

for the year ended 31 December 2010
BEZFFFEL A= —HILFE

Equity attributable to the owners of the Company

KAAEE AERER
Available-
for-sale
financial
assets Share Non-
Share Share Capital revaluation option  Accumulated controlling
capital  premium* reserve* reserve* reserve* losses* Total interest Total
THLES
HHEEE BR FER
BE  RGEE ARG e EffE  RiER At Ei At
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BETr A%Tr  E%Tn  BMTn  A%Tn  A%Trn  A%Trn A%t R#%Tn
At 1 January 2009 KZ2EAF-A-R 5953 147,930 146,189 - - (58385) 295267 - 295267
Employee share option benefits (note 31) EERRERH (F31) - - - - 4,284 - 4,284 - 4,284
Transactions with owners BRAENENZRS - - - - 4,284 - 4,284 - 4,284
Loss for the year rEEBR - - - - - (7,689) (7,689) - (7,689)
Other comprehensive income H2ERA
Revaluation of available-for-sale EffARHEZHHAE (H20)
financial assets (note 20) - - - 8,010 - - 8,010 - 8,010
Total comprehensive income for the year AFERENNESR - - - 8,010 - (7,689) 321 - 31
At 31 December 2009 and 1 January 2010 RZZENE+ZA=+-BR
—2-2-f-AH 59,534 147,930 146,189 8,010 4,284 (66,075) 299,872 - 299,872
Profit for the year KEERR - - - - - 33,862 33,862 706 34,568
Other comprehensive income Hi2EMA
Release upon disposals of RINEMRLE 7 BB EEREE
available-for sale financial assets - - - (33) - - (33) - (33)
Revaluation of available-for-sale BRAAHE2BBERE (Wik20)
financial assets (note 20) - - - (636) - - (636) - (636)
Total comprehensive income for the year AEE2AUAEE - - - (669) - 33,862 33,193 706 33,899
At 31 December 2010 R=2-Z5+-fA=1-A 59,534 147,930 146,189 7341 4,284 (32,213) 333,065 706 333,11
* The total balances of these equity accounts at the reporting date of * RBERBZZERERE2EABER
HK$273,531,000 (2009: HK$240,338,000) represent reserves in the 7 #273,531,000c (Z T NF: BE
consolidated statement of financial position. 240,338,0007C) B E R A M AR R 2 7
e
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
HEBsREER

for the year ended 31 December 2010
BEZF—FFEST A=A —HILFE

2010 2009
—E-ZF —TENF
Notes HK$°'000 HK$'000
Bt & BET T BET T
Cash flows from operating activities REEREEZHESRE
Profit/(Loss) before income tax BAETERANER, (EE) 42,826 (6,651)
Adjustments for: AT SBIEL AR
Depreciation of property, ME - -BERRETE
plant and equipment 1,208 1,636
Change in fair value of WEWEZ NFEZES
investment properties (51,991) (6,064)
Amortisation of prepaid land TET £ Hh 70 & FRIE #E 5
lease payments 181 184
Loss on disposal of property, HEME -BEREH2
plant and equipment 18 - 7
Employee share option benefit cost 1B B B i i 48 M A AR - 4,284
Reversal of impairment loss O EERKRR
on trade receivables RIEEE - (346)
Gain on disposals of HEHREEMHEE
available-for-sale financial assets 2 W (19) -
Fair value loss/(gain) on financial assets BEATEVRRERRER
at fair value through profit or loss RHERBECHBEEZ
~NTEEE (W) 58 (1,669)
Bank interest income AT H B WA (486) (1,332)
Dividend income from listed investments 2 EH ET#%E 2 B B U A (642) (480)
Finance costs A& A AR 1,707 833
Operating loss before working HMBREEESEHR &8
capital changes E518 (7,158) (9,598)
Increase in loan receivables JE MR B RRE n (11,205) (10,510)
(Increase)/Decrease in inventories FE (Em),Ed (12) 44
(Increase)/Decrease in financial assets BAFEINERENIBEET
at fair value through profit or loss BRI ERE (3m)
SR (185) 67
Decrease in trade and other 5 R H A FE BR R R
receivables and prepayments A FRIE R D 3,756 875
Decrease in trust bank balances held REPRHBZERRITET
on behalf of customers DS 36 17,518
Increase/(Decrease) in trade payables, BERMNER EMENME
other payables and accruals A EET R IE S
ORA) 6,445 (27,883)
Net cash used in operating activities KEEBFE2R S FE (8,323) (29,487)

B (RBD) AT BB D7
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

BBl e R
for the year ended 31 December 2010
BEF—FES A=A —HIEEE

2010 2009
—E-2F —ZEENEF
HK$°'000 HK$'000
BT T BT T
Cash flows from investing activities REEKELEZHESRE
Purchase of property, plant and equipment EEE Y% B/E L& E (456) (2,027)
Purchase of investment properties BEREME (21,539) (156,619)
Payments of prepaid land lease TEAT B E 38 - (698)
Purchase of available-for-sale BEAIHEHE  HMBEE
financial assets (852) (561)
Proceeds from disposals of HEMHEE CMBEEE L
available-for-sale financial assets Fr 1553038 26 -
Proceeds from disposals of property, HEME BERZBZ
plant and equipment Fr{83k18 - 3
Bank interest received B U SR 17 I B 486 1,332
Dividend received from listed investments B WHRE TR EZKE 642 480
Net cash used in investing activities REXBERESFE (21,693) (158,090)
Cash flows from financing activities MEXEKELEZRESRE
Capital elements of finance lease liabilities ﬁﬁiﬁ%ﬁ%%1§2i§$ﬁw\ (105) (179)
Interest elements of finance lease MEHENRZAE
payments (17) (34)
Proceeds from bank borrowings fETT1ﬁEFﬁ'/§ff‘Fﬁ\ - 89,100
Repayments of bank borrowings BRIETEER (5,666) (2,047)
Loan interest paid B E; AT‘J (1,690) (799)
Net cash (used in)/generated MEER (FT#E) Fi3R&
from financing activities FRE (7,478) 86,041
Net decrease in cash and iﬁﬁ&ﬁﬁ%%#ﬂiz
cash equivalents B F (37,494) (101,536)
Cash and cash equivalents at 1 January RA—A—BZHE&K
BREZEY 126,558 228,094
Cash and cash equivalents R+-A=+—HzZzEER
at 31 December REZEY 89,064 126,558
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

GENERAL INFORMATION

Century Legend (Holdings) Limited (the “Company”) was
incorporated as an exempted company with limited liability
in Bermuda and its shares are listed on The Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”). The
Company'’s registered office is at Clarendon House, 2 Church
Street, Hamilton, HM 11, Bermuda and its principal place of
business is at Room 3403, 34th Floor, West Tower, Shun Tak
Centre, 168-200 Connaught Road Central, Hong Kong.

The consolidated financial statements are presented in Hong
Kong Dollars (“HK$"), which is also the functional currency
of the Company and all values are rounded to the nearest

thousand ("HK$'000") except when otherwise indicated.

The Company is principally engaged in investment holding.
Details of the principal activities of its subsidiaries are set out
in note 16. The Company and its subsidiaries are referred to

as the Group hereinafter.

CL Gaming Management Limited, one of the subsidiaries,
was disposed of during the year. The subsidiary was
intended to carry out gaming management in Macau. In
view of the gaming and leisure related business of the
Group being inactive for the past three years, the board of
directors has decided not to pursue in such business and
the disposal of CL Gaming Management Limited is part of
this strategic move of the Group. The directors considered
that the disposal of the subsidiary and the termination of
such business has had no material effect on the financial
statements of the Group for the years ended 31 December
2010 and 2009.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Bk 5 5 A ik ke

for the year ended 31 December 2010
BEZFFFEL A= —HILFE

GENERAL INFORMATION (continued)

The consolidated financial statements on pages 52 to 161
have been prepared in accordance with Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”) which collectively includes
all applicable individual Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standard, Hong Kong Accounting Standard (“HKAS”) and
Interpretation issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants (the “HKICPA”). The consolidated
financial statements also include the applicable disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance and
the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock

Exchange (the “Listing Rules”).

The consolidated financial statements for the year ended
31 December 2010 were approved for issue by the board of
directors on 30 March 2011.

ADOPTION OF NEW OR REVISED

HKFRSs

(a) Adoption of new/revised HKFRSs — effective
1 January 2010

During the year, the Group has adopted all the new
and amended HKFRSs which are first effective for
the reporting year and relevant to the Group. Except
as explained below, the adoption of these new and
amended HKFRSs did not result in material changes to

the Group's accounting policies.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

ADOPTION OF NEW OR REVISED
HKFRSs (continued)
(a) Adoption of new/revised HKFRSs - effective

1 January 2010 (continued)

HKFRS 3 (Revised) — Business Combinations
and HKAS 27 (Revised) — Consolidated and
Separate Financial Statements

The revised accounting policies are described in note
3.2, which are effective prospectively for business
combinations effected in financial periods beginning
on or after 1 July 2009. Changes in HKFRS 3
include the valuation of non-controlling interest, the
accounting for transaction costs, the initial recognition
and subsequent measurement of a contingent
consideration and business combinations achieved in
stages. These changes impact the amount of goodwill
and the results in the period that an acquisition occurs
and future results. The adoption of revised HKFRS 3 has
had no impact to the financial statements as there has
been no business combination transaction during the

year.

The revised HKAS 27 requires that a change in the
ownership interest of a subsidiary (without loss of
control) is to be accounted for as a transaction with
owners in their capacity as owners. Accordingly, such
transactions are recognised within equity. When control
is lost and any remaining interest in the entity is re-
measured to fair value, and a gain or loss is recognised
in profit or loss. The adoption of revised HKAS 27 has

had no impact on the current year.

55 W B o M

for the year ended 31 December 2010
BE-FFFLZA=F—HILFE

PR AT AT B AL AE T A v T
AR (4)
(a) ERENETR] RAEET BB BRE

EA-R-2-FF-A—-B%
(%)
ERUBHREENEIR (KB
i) —EBEHREBEER
275 (BIEFT) —HRERBY
Bt 35 R &

MY aE3.2°T I 2 BIERT R D
EPEANR_ZFTNFELA—BX
HEMR M BHRERZERHA
Bt BAMBMELRIEIFZES
BREFEEEDAE XFUA
SEREN A IRRERDZ
fEPSBR =R Z X B 2N HER
LRERFAE-REEPHTEET
WEBHBESBEEENARR
KEBE - HRFALBEBXHAHR
5 BRARETRAMBREE
AIEIMHMBHRRLELE -

RIEFTE B G ERNE27HMARE
MEBARZEAEEDSES (L E
REZEGE)BRBEELSEE A
FMZEBAZZH AR Bt B
AR 5 X s FERR o MR K2
R BERZEMRSRERENR
BERQVE mMkaERINE

FURHAEEY MY E -

g (mE) HRAd —e—sw ek 01



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Bk 5 5 A ik ke

for the year ended 31 December 2010
BRE_FFFFHA=F—HILER

2. ADOPTION OF NEW OR REVISED 2. PRAHTET B A AE T B U B
HKFRSs (continued) HHER (4)

(a) Adoption of new/revised HKFRSs — effective (a) HHAF]LETEBUBRE

62

1 January 2010 (continued)

HKAS 17 (Amendments) — Leases

As part of Improvements to HKFRSs issued in 2009,
HKAS 17 has been amended in relation to the
classification of leasehold land. Before the amendment
to HKAS 17, the Group was required to classify
leasehold land as operating leases and to present
leasehold land as prepaid lease payments in the
statement of financial position. The amendment to
HKAS 17 has removed such a requirement and requires
that the classification of leasehold land should be
based on the general principles set out in HKAS 17,
that is, whether or not substantially all the risks and
rewards incidental to ownership of a leased asset have
been transferred to the lessee. The Group concluded
that the classification of such leases as operating leases

continues to be appropriate.

HK Interpretation 5 — Presentation of
Financial Statements - Classification by the
Borrower of a Term Loan that Contains a
Repayment on Demand Clause

The Interpretation is a clarification of an existing
standard, HKAS 1 Presentation of Financial Statements.
It sets out the conclusion reached by the HKICPA
that a term loan which contains a clause which
gives the lender the unconditional right to demand
repayment at any time shall be classified as a current
liability in accordance with paragraph 69(d) of HKAS
1 irrespective of the probability that the lender will

invoke the clause without cause.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

ADOPTION OF NEW OR REVISED
HKFRSs (continued)
(a) Adoption of new/revised HKFRSs - effective

1 January 2010 (continued)

HK Interpretation 5 — Presentation of
Financial Statements - Classification by the
Borrower of a Term Loan that Contains a
Repayment on Demand Clause (continued)

In order to comply with the requirements of HK
Interpretation 5, the Group has changed its accounting
policy on the classification of term loans that contain
a repayment on demand clause. Under the new
policy, term loans with clauses which give the lender
the unconditional right to call the loan at any time
are classified as current liabilities in the statement of
financial position. Previously such term loans were
classified in accordance with the agreed repayment
schedule unless the Group had breached any of the
loan covenants set out in the agreement as of the
reporting date or otherwise had reason to believe that
the lender would invoke its rights under the immediate

repayment clause within the foreseeable future.

The new accounting policy has been applied
retrospectively by re-presenting the opening balances
at 1 January 2009, with consequential reclassification
adjustments to comparatives for the year ended 31
December 2009. The reclassification has had no effect
on reported profit or loss, total comprehensive income

or equity for any period presented.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Bk 5 5 A ik ke

for the year ended 31 December 2010
BRE_FFFFHA=F—HILER

2. ADOPTION OF NEW OR REVISED 2. PRAVHT AT SRS BT A U 5
HKFRSs (continued) HHER (4)
(a) Adoption of new/revised HKFRSs — effective (a) HHAF]LETEBUBRE
1 January 2010 (continued) AU -R=-T-FTF-HF—R4&E
(&)
HK Interpretation 5 — Presentation of EBREESE —MEBEHRRZZE
Financial Statements — Classification by the P -ERAEHBEREREERRK
Borrower of a Term Loan that Contains a MEHERZDE (&)
Repayment on Demand Clause (continued)
The effect of adoption of HK Interpretation 5 on the RN EBRBESHYGRA MR
consolidated statement of financial position are as MR EHINET
follows:
As at At At
31 December 31 December 1 January
2010 2009 2009
R-B-BF R-_ZTTAF R-ZTThEF
+=A +—A —A
=+—H =+—H =+—~H
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BET T BT T BT T
Increase/(Decrease) in #hn, O )
Current liabilities REAE
Bank borrowings RITHE 77,133 82,357 -
Non-current liabilities FREBEE
Bank borrowings |ITEE (77,133) (82,357) -

The change in accounting policy described above does not
have financial effects on the consolidated statement of
financial position on 1 January 2009. Accordingly, additional

statement of financial position is not presented.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

ADOPTION OF NEW OR REVISED
HKFRSs (continued)
(b) New/revised HKFRSs that have been issued

but are not yet effective

The following new/revised HKFRSs, potentially relevant

to the Group's financial statements, have been issued,

but are not yet effective and have not been early

adopted by the Group.

HKFRSs (Amendments)

Amendments to
HKAS 32
Amendments to HK(IFRIC) -

Interpretation 14

HK(IFRIC)

- Interpretation 19
HKAS 24 (Revised)
Amendments to

HKFRS 7

Amendments to HKAS 12

HKFRS 9

Improvements to HKFRSs
2010%3

Classification of Rights Issues!

Prepayments of a Minimum

Funding Requirement?

Extinguishing Financial
Liabilities with Equity
Instruments?

Related Party Disclosures?

Disclosure — Transfers of
Financial Assets*

Deferred Tax — Recovery of
Underlying Assets®

Financial Instruments®

Bk 5 5 e i e
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2. ADOPTION OF NEW OR REVISED 2. PRAHTET B A AE T B U B
HKFRSs (continued) HHEhl (7)

66

(b) New/revised HKFRSs that have been issued

but are not yet effective (continued)
! Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1
February 2010

2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July
2010
3 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1

January 2011

4 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July
2011
> Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1

January 2012
6 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1

January 2013

HKAS 24 (Revised) clarifies and simplifies the definition
of related parties. It also provides for a partial
exemption of related party disclosure to government-
related entities for transactions with the same
government or entities that are controlled, jointly
controlled or significantly influenced by the same

government.

The amendments to HKFRS 7 improve the
derecognition disclosure requirements for transfer
transactions of financial assets and allow users of
financial statements to better understand the possible
effects of any risks that may remain with the entity
on transferred assets. The amendments also require
additional disclosures if a disproportionate amount of
transfer transactions are undertaken around the end of

a reporting period.
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for the year ended 31 December 2010
BE-FFFLZA=F—HILFE

2. ADOPTION OF NEW OR REVISED 2. PRANHTET B A AE T B U B
HKFRSs (continued) HHER (4)

(b) New/revised HKFRSs that have been issued (b) CHEMEMNKRERNTEEIE

but are not yet effective (continued)

Under HKFRS 9, financial assets are classified into
financial assets measured at fair value or at amortised
cost depending on the entity’s business model for
managing the financial assets and the contractual
cash flow characteristics of the financial assets. Fair
value gains or losses will be recognised in profit or loss
except for those non-trade equity investments, which
the entity will have a choice to recognise the gains
and losses in other comprehensive income. HKFRS
9 carries forward the recognition and measurement
requirements for financial liabilities from HKAS 39,
except for financial liabilities that are designated at
fair value through profit or loss, where the amount of
change in fair value attributable to change in credit risk
of that liability is recognised in other comprehensive
income unless that would create or enlarge an
accounting mismatch. In addition, HKFRS 9 retains the
requirements in HKAS 39 for derecognition of financial

assets and financial liabilities.

The amendments to HKAS 12 introduce a rebuttable
presumption that an investment property is recovered
entirely through sale. This presumption is rebutted
if the investment property is depreciable and is held
within a business model whose objective is to consume
substantially all of the economic benefits embodied in
the investment property over time, rather than through

sale. The amendments will be applied retrospectively.

The Group is in the process of making an assessment of
the potential impact of these new/revised HKFRSs upon
initial application but are not yet in a position to state
whether they would have material financial impact on

the Group's results and financial position.
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3.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES

3.1

3.2

Basis of preparation

The significant accounting policies that have been
used in the preparation of the consolidated financial
statements are summarised below. These policies have
been consistently applied to all the years presented

unless otherwise stated.

The consolidated financial statements have been
prepared on the historical cost basis except for
investment properties and certain financial instruments
which are stated at fair value. The measurement bases

are fully described in the accounting policies below.

It should be noted that accounting estimates
and assumptions are used in preparation of the
consolidated financial statements. Although these
estimates are based on management'’s best knowledge
and judgement of current events and actions, actual
results may ultimately differ from those estimates.
The areas involving a higher degree of judgement or
complexity, or areas where assumptions and estimates
are significant to the consolidated financial statements,

are disclosed in note 4.

Business combination and basis of
consolidation

The consolidated financial statements comprise
the financial statements of the Company and its
subsidiaries. Inter-company transactions and balances
between group companies together with unrealised
profits are eliminated in full in preparing the
consolidated financial statements. Unrealised losses
are also eliminated unless the transaction provides
evidence of impairment on the asset transferred, in

which case the loss is recognised in profit or loss.

68 CENTURY LEGEND (HOLDINGS) LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2010

3.

EEE R BORBEE

3.1

3.2

fm BB 2
REZEVBEBRBAEAZEE
SEITBERBMAMT KR BHAE
SV RERRERAE2IFEE
R -

BRREMERETFEMIANAT
BN AR BRETERE
ERAE Y A B EEERT
X H R E

BHEIR RESAMBERED
R et At MBRR - BEZFMH
SEOREEEES B AT FE KRG
ZRATRNEEAGmEL B
BRERREAREGTER - FR
=E B RE R 2 BB RER
kbt e EHREMEBEAXN
ZEE RN AR W E -

EBRSOHRGEEEE

HREMBHRREEARAREKEB
RAZMBHHRE - KEARAREZ
R REHERRER RN RE
HAVBBRRETHHE -IRIER
Mo REHEMEREEREE
B BAKRERERDTUEHE ®
SRR T BERE SRR



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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for the year ended 31 December 2010
BE-FFFLZA=F—HILFE

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 3. FEEGIBUORME (4)
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

3.2 Business combination and basis of

32 XBEHRKEEE (H)

consolidation (continued)

The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of
during the year are included in the consolidated
statement of comprehensive income from the effective
dates of acquisition or up to the effective dates of
disposal, as appropriate. Where necessary, adjustments
are made to the financial statements of subsidiaries to
bring their accounting policies into line with those used

by other members of the Group.

Business combination from 1 January 2010

Acquisition of subsidiaries or businesses is accounted
for using the acquisition method. The cost of an
acquisition is measured at the aggregate of the
acquisition-date fair value of assets transferred,
liabilities incurred and equity interests issued by the
Group, as the acquirer. The identifiable assets acquired
and liabilities assumed are principally measured at
acquisition-date fair value. The Group’s previously
held equity interest in the acquiree is re-measured at
acquisition-date fair value and the resulting gains or
losses are recognised in profit or loss. The Group may
elect, on a transaction-by-transaction basis, to measure
the non-controlling interest either at fair value or at the
proportionate share of the acquiree’s identifiable net

assets. Acquisition-related costs incurred are expensed.

Any contingent consideration to be transferred by
the acquirer is recognised at acquisition-date fair
value. Subsequent adjustments to consideration are
recognised against goodwill only to the extent that
they arise from new information obtained within
the measurement period (a maximum of 12 months
from the acquisition date) about the fair value at the
acquisition date. All other subsequent adjustments to
contingent consideration classified as an asset or a

liability are recognised in profit or loss.
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3.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

3.2 Business combination and basis of

consolidation (continued)

Business combination from 1 January 2010
(continued)

Changes in the Group's interests in subsidiaries that
do not result in a loss of control are accounted for
as equity transactions. The carrying amounts of the
Group's interest and the non-controlling interest are
adjusted to reflect the changes in their relative interests
in the subsidiaries. Any difference between the amount
by which the non-controlling interest is adjusted and
the fair value of the consideration paid or received is
recognised directly in equity and attributed to owners

of the Company.

When the Group loses control of a subsidiary, the
profit or loss on disposal is calculated as the difference
between (i) the aggregate of the fair value of the
consideration received and the fair value of any
retained interest and (ii) the previous carrying amount
of the assets (including goodwill), and liabilities of the
subsidiary and any non-controlling interest. Amounts
previously recognised in other comprehensive income
in relation to the subsidiary are accounted for in the
same manner as would be required if the relevant

assets or liabilities were disposed of.

Subsequent to acquisition, the carrying amount
of non-controlling interest is the amount of those
interests at initial recognition plus the non-controlling
interest’s share of subsequent changes in equity. Total
comprehensive income is attributed to non-controlling
interests even if this results in the non-controlling

interest having a deficit balance.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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for the year ended 31 December 2010
BE-FFFLZA=F—HILFE

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 3. FEEGGIBUORME (4)
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

3.2 Business combination and basis of

32 XBEHREEEE (H)

consolidation (continued)
Business combination prior to 1 January 2010

On acquisition, the assets and liabilities of the
relevant subsidiaries are measured at their fair values
at the date of acquisition. The interest of minority
shareholders is stated at the minority’s proportion of

the fair values of the assets and liabilities recognised.

Transaction costs, other than those associated with
the issue of debt or equity securities, that the Group
incurred in connected with business combinations were

capitalised as part of the cost of the acquisition.

Where losses applicable to the minority exceed the
minority’s interest in the equity of a subsidiary, the
excess, and any further losses applicable to the
minority, are charged against the group’s interest
except to the extent that the minority has a binding
obligation to, and is able to, make additional
investment to cover the losses. If the subsidiary
subsequently reports profits, the group’s interest is
allocated all such profits until the minority’s share
of losses previously absorbed by the Group has been

recovered.

The Group applies a policy of treating transactions
with minority interests as transactions with parties
external to the Group. Disposals to minority interests
result in gains and losses for the Group are recognised
profit or loss. Purchases from minority interests
result in goodwill, being the difference between any
consideration paid and the relevant share acquired of

the carrying amount of net assets of the subsidiary.
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for the year ended 31 December 2010
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3.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

3.3

34

Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are entities (including special purpose
entities) over which the Company has the power
to control, directly or indirectly, the financial and
operating policies so as to obtain benefits from their
activities. The existence and effect of potential voting
rights that are currently exercisable or convertible are
considered when assessing whether the Company

controls another entity.

In the Company’s statement of financial position,
subsidiaries are carried at cost less any impairment
loss unless the subsidiary is held for sale or included
in a disposal group. The results of the subsidiaries
are accounted for by the Company on the basis of

dividends received and receivable at the reporting date.

Foreign currency translation

In the individual financial statements of the
consolidated entities, foreign currency transactions are
translated into the functional currency of the individual
entity using the exchange rates prevailing at the dates
of the transactions. At the reporting date, monetary
assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies
are translated at the foreign exchange rates ruling at
that date. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting
from the settlement of such transactions and from the
reporting date retranslation of monetary assets and

liabilities are recognised in profit or loss.
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for the year ended 31 December 2010
BE-FFFLZA=F—HILFE

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 3. FEEGGIBUORME (4)
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

3.4 Foreign currency translation (continued)

3.4 S RE(E)

Non-monetary items carried at fair value that are
denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated
at the rates prevailing on the date when the fair
value was determined and are reported as part of
the fair value gain or loss. Non-monetary items that
are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign

currency are not retranslated.

In the consolidated financial statements, all individual
financial statements of foreign operations, originally
presented in a currency different from the Group's
presentation currency, have been converted into HK$.
Assets and liabilities have been translated into HK$
at the closing rates at the reporting date. Income
and expenses have been converted into HK$ at the
exchange rates ruling at the transaction dates, or at
the average rates over the reporting period provided
that the exchange rates do not fluctuate significantly.
Any differences arising from this procedure have
been recognised in other comprehensive income and
accumulated separately in the translation reserve in

equity.

When a foreign operation is disposed of, such
exchange differences are reclassified from equity to

profit or loss as part of the gain or loss on disposal.
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3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

3.5 Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised when it is probable that the

economic benefits will flow to the Group and when

the revenue and costs, if applicable, can be measured

reliably on the following bases:

(a)

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised
when the significant risks and rewards of
ownership have been transferred to the customer
and collectibility of the related receivables is
reasonably assured. This is usually taken as the
time when the goods are delivered and the

customer has accepted the goods.

Revenue from rendering of services is recognised

when the relevant services are rendered.

Interest income is recognised on a time
proportion basis by reference to the principal
outstanding and the effective interest rate

applicable.

Commission and management fee income
is recognised when the agreed services are

provided.

Rental income is recognised on a time proportion

basis over the relevant lease terms.

Dividend income is recognised when the right to

receive payment is established.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

3.6

3.7

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs incurred for the acquisition,
construction or production of any qualifying asset are
capitalised during the period of time that is required
to complete and prepare the asset for its intended use.
A qualifying asset is an asset which necessarily takes a
substantial period of time to get ready for its intended
use or sale. Other borrowing costs are expensed when

incurred.

Borrowing costs are capitalised as part of the cost of
a qualifying asset when expenditure for the asset is
being incurred, borrowing costs are being incurred
and activities that are necessary to prepare the asset
for its intended use or sale are being undertaken.
Capitalisation of borrowing costs ceases when
substantially all the activities necessary to prepare
the qualifying asset for its intended use or sale are

complete.

Property, plant and equipment

Buildings held for own use which are situated on
leasehold land, where the fair value of the building
could be measured separately from the fair value of the
leasehold land at the inception of the lease, and other
items of plant and equipment are stated at acquisition
cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment
losses. The cost of an asset comprises its purchase price
and any directly attributable costs of bringing the asset
to its working condition and location for its intended

use.

Buildings held under leasing agreements are
depreciated on straight-line basis over their expected
useful lives of 38 years or over the term of lease, if

shorter.

i W B R M

for the year ended 31 December 2010
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3.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

3.7 Property, plant and equipment (continued)

Depreciation on other assets is provided to write off
the cost less their residual values over their estimated
useful lives, using the straight-line method, at the

following rates per annum:

Leasehold improvements 10 - 33'3%
Furniture, fixtures and

office equipment 20 -33":%
Motor vehicle 33':%

The assets’ residual values, depreciation methods and
useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate,

at each reporting date.

Assets held under finance leases are depreciated over
their expected useful lives on the same basis as owned

assets or, where shorter, the term of the relevant lease.

The gain or loss arising on retirement or disposal
is determined as the difference between the sales
proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is

recognised in profit or loss.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying
amount or recognised as a separate asset, as
appropriate, only when it is probable that future
economic benefits associated with the item will
flow to the Group and the cost of the item can be
measured reliably. All other costs, such as repairs and
maintenance are charged to profit or loss during the

financial period in which they are incurred.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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for the year ended 31 December 2010
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3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 3. FEEFBORMEE (4)
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
3.8 Investment properties 3.8 REY*

Investment properties are land and/or buildings which
are owned or held under a leasehold interest to
earn rental income and/or for capital appreciation.
These include land held for a currently undetermined
future use and property that is being constructed or

developed for future use as investment property.

When the Group holds a property interest under an
operating lease to earn rental income and/or for capital
appreciation, the interest is classified and accounted
for as an investment property on a property-by-
property basis. Any such property interest which has
been classified as an investment property is accounted

for as if it were held under a finance lease.

On initial recognition, investment property is measured
at cost, including any directly attributable expenditure.
Subsequent to initial recognition, investment property
is stated at fair value, unless it is still in the course
of construction or development at the reporting date
and its fair value cannot be reliably determined at that
time. Fair value is determined by external professional
valuers, with sufficient experience with respect to both
the location and the nature of the investment property.
The carrying amounts recognised at the reporting date
reflect the prevailing market conditions at the reporting
date.

Gains or losses arising from either changes in the
fair value or the sale of an investment property are
included in profit or loss in the period in which they

arise.

For a transfer from investment properties to owner-
occupied properties or inventories, the deemed cost of
property for subsequent accounting is its fair value at

the date of change in use.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Bk 5 5 A ik e

for the year ended 31 December 2010
RE_F—FFFHA=F—HILER

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 3. FEEGIBUORME (4)
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

3.9 Impairment of non-financial assets

39 FUMBEERE

Prepaid land lease payments, property, plant and
equipment and the Company’s interests in subsidiaries
are tested for impairment whenever there are
indications that the asset’s carrying amount may not be

recoverable.

An impairment loss is recognised as an expense
immediately for the amount by which the asset's
carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount.
The recoverable amount is the higher of fair value,
reflecting market conditions less costs to sell, and
value-in-use. In assessing value-in-use, the estimated
future cash flows are discounted to their present value
using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current
market assessment of time value of money and the risk

specific to the asset.

For the purposes of assessing impairment, where
an asset does not generate cash inflows largely
independent from those from other assets, the
recoverable amount is determined for the smallest
group of assets that generate cash inflows
independently (i.e. a cash-generating unit). As a result,
some assets are tested individually for impairment and

some are tested at cash-generating unit level.

An impairment loss is reversed if there has been a
favourable change in the estimates used to determine
the asset’s recoverable amount and only to the extent
that the asset’s carrying amount does not exceed the
carrying amount that would have been determined, net
of depreciation or amortisation, if no impairment loss

had been recognised.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

3.10 Leases
An arrangement, comprising a transaction or a series
of transactions, is or contains a lease if the Group
determines that the arrangement conveys a right to
use a specific asset or assets for an agreed period of
time in return for a payment or a series of payments.
Such a determination is made based on an evaluation
of the substance of the arrangement and is regardless
of whether the arrangement takes the legal form of a

lease.

(i) Classification of assets leased to the

Group

Assets that are held by the Group under leases
which transfer to the Group substantially all the
risks and rewards of ownership are classified as
being held under finance leases. Leases which
do not transfer substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership to the Group are classified

as operating leases.

Property held under operating leases that would
otherwise meet the definition of an investment
property is classified as an investment property
on a property-by-property basis and, if classified
as investment property, is accounted for as if held

under a finance lease (see note 3.8).
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for the year ended 31 December 2010
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3.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
3.10 Leases (continued)

(ii) Assets acquired under finance leases

Where the Group acquires the use of assets
under finance leases, the amounts representing
the fair value of the leased asset, or, if lower, the
present value of the minimum lease payments of
such assets, are included in property, plant and
equipment and the corresponding liabilities, net
of finance charges, are recorded as obligation

under finance leases.

Subsequent accounting for assets held under
finance lease agreements corresponds to those
applied to comparable acquired assets. The
corresponding finance lease liability is reduced by

lease payments less finance charges.

Finance charges implicit in the lease payments are
charged to profit or loss over the period of the
leases so as to produce an approximately constant
periodic rate of charge on the remaining balance
of the obligations for each accounting period.
Contingent rentals are charged to profit or loss in

the accounting period in which they are incurred.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

3.10 Leases (continued)

(iii)

(iv)

Operating lease charges as the lessee

Where the Group has the right to use the assets
held under operating leases, payments made
under the leases are charged to profit or loss on
a straight-line basis over the lease terms except
where an alternative basis is more representative
of the time pattern of benefits to be derived
from the leased assets. Lease incentives received
are recognised in profit or loss as an integral
part of the aggregate net lease payments made.
Contingent rental are charged to profit or loss in

the accounting period in which they are incurred.

Prepaid land lease payments under operating
leases are initially stated at cost and subsequently
recognized on the straight-line basis over the

lease terms.

Assets leased out under operating leases
as the lessor

Assets leased out under operating leases are
measured and presented according to the nature
of the assets. Initial direct costs incurred in
negotiating and arranging an operating lease are
added to the carrying amount of the leased asset
and recognised as an expense over the lease term

on the same basis as the rental income.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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for the year ended 31 December 2010
BRE_FFFFHA=F—HILER

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 3.

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
3.10 Leases (continued)
(iv) Assets leased out under operating leases

as the lessor (continued)
Rental income receivable from operating leases
is recognised in profit or loss on a straight-
line basis over the periods covered by the lease
term, except where an alternative basis is more
representative of the time pattern of benefits
to be derived from the use of the leased asset.
Lease incentives granted are recognised in profit
or loss as an integral part of the aggregate net
lease payments receivable. Contingent rentals are
recognised as income in the accounting period in

which they are earned.
3.11 Financial assets
Financial assets are classified into the following

categories:

- financial assets at fair value through profit or loss;

- loans and receivables; and

- available-for-sale financial assets

82 CENTURY LEGEND (HOLDINGS) LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2010

FEREG A BORME (%)

3104 (&)
(iv) FAHEARBEREREY

HHEZEE (&)

RERD EYE S WA R EH
PR E B R EAREN B ER
MR M A EMEERES
BiRRIEERENEEES
Y 2 2 B PR AR 2 RIUBR S P %
2z A EER B R+ ER
REWEFHFBELHZ —5
Do HAEERERNZ G5
HI AR U A

3.11M I EE
PEEED BATHER

BRAFEMNEEMBRERE
BrUBEE:

ERRERER: &

AfHEZHMBEE



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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for the year ended 31 December 2010
BE-FFFELZA=F—HILFE

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 3. FEEGGIBUORME (4)
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

3.11 Financial assets (continued)

B1MUMBEE (&)

Management determines the classification of its
financial assets at initial recognition depending on the
purpose for which the financial assets were acquired
and where allowed and appropriate, re-evaluates this

designation at every reporting date.

All financial assets are recognised when, and only
when, the Group becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the instrument. Regular way purchases
and sales of financial assets are recognised on trade
date. When financial assets are recognised initially,
they are measured at fair value, plus, in the case of
investments not at fair value through profit or loss,

directly attributable transaction costs.

Derecognition of financial assets occurs when the
rights to receive cash flows from the investments expire
or are transferred and substantially all of the risks and

rewards of ownership have been transferred.

At each reporting date, financial assets are reviewed
to assess whether there is objective evidence of
impairment. If any such evidence exists, impairment
loss is determined and recognised based on the

classification of the financial asset.
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3.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

3.11 Financial assets (continued)

()

Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss

The Group's financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss represent financial assets held for

trading.

Financial assets are classified as held for trading if
they are acquired for the purpose of selling in the
near term, or it is part of a portfolio of identified
financial instruments that are managed together
and for which there is evidence of a recent
pattern of short-term profit-taking. Derivatives,
including separated embedded derivatives are
also classified as held for trading unless they are
designated as effective hedging instruments or

financial guarantee contracts.

Subsequent to initial recognition, the financial
assets included in this category are measured at
fair value with changes in fair value recognised
in profit or loss. Fair value is determined by
reference to active market transactions or using
a valuation technique where no active market
exists. Fair value gain or loss does not include
any dividend or interest earned on these financial
assets. Dividend and interest income is recognised
in accordance with the Group’s policies in note
3.5.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

3.11 Financial assets (continued)

(i)

(iii)

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial
assets with fixed or determinable payments
that are not quoted in an active market. Loans
and receivables are subsequently measured
at amortised cost using the effective interest
method, less any impairment losses. Amortised
cost is calculated taking into account any
discount or premium on acquisition and includes
fees that are an integral part of the effective

interest rate and transaction cost.

Available-for-sale financial assets

Non-derivative financial assets that do not qualify
for inclusion in any of the other categories of
financial assets are classified as available-for-sale

financial assets.

All financial assets within this category are
subsequently measured at fair value. Gains or
losses arising from a change in the fair value
excluding any dividend and interest income is
recognised in other comprehensive income and
accumulated separately in the available-for-sale
financial assets revaluation reserve in equity,
except for impairment losses (see the policy
below) and foreign exchange gains and losses
on monetary assets, until the financial asset is
derecognised, at which time the cumulative gain
or loss is reclassified from equity to profit or loss.
Interest calculated using the effective interest

method is recognised in profit or loss.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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for the year ended 31 December 2010
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3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 3.

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

3.11 Financial assets (continued)
Impairment of financial assets
At each reporting date, financial assets other than
at fair value through profit or loss are reviewed to
determine whether there is any objective evidence of

impairment.

Objective evidence of impairment of individual financial
assets includes observable data that comes to the
attention of the Group about one or more of the

following loss events:
- significant financial difficulty of the debtor;

- a breach of contract, such as a default or

delinquency in interest or principal payments;

- it becoming probable that the debtor will enter

bankruptcy or other financial reorganisation;

- significant changes in the technological, market,
economic or legal environment that have an

adverse effect on the debtor; and
- a significant or prolonged decline in the fair value

of an investment in an equity instrument below

its cost.

86 CENTURY LEGEND (HOLDINGS) LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2010

FEREG A BORME (%)

3.1 BB EE (&)
MBEERE
REREAHENMBEE (ER
FEINEENEBEGERPER VB
BERIIN) UBEREFEEAE
BUREEE-

BRI EE 2 TERERERER
SIEAKEEEAR —MHHUALT
BB EHZ A RBEE:

- EBALBRERPEEEHE:

— EBRAEL PR ITEEE
(RN P2

- BEHABREAIEEEREN
ETEHMM B EM

— RS AR
IR A SRR
EREH: K

- MPEATAZEREZAFERKR
EREHATHREERRERA -



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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for the year ended 31 December 2010
BE-FFFELZA=F—HILFE

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 3. FEEEFBORMEE (4)

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

3.11 Financial assets (continued) 3.1 BB EE (&)
Impairment of financial assets (continued) MBEERE (&)
Loss events in respect of a group of financial assets MG EECEEEMHERE
include observable data indicating that there is a BETHEMBEE 2T ARKRE
measurable decrease in the estimated future cash flows MEBAFERD A REHIE-
from the group of financial assets. Such observable ZEARBHEBOREETRERNAE
data includes but not limited to adverse changes in the EEBAZNFMRR &R EEE
payment status of debtors in the group and, national EZEANE 2 BIRE AR
or local economic conditions that correlate with 2R B -

defaults on the assets in the group.

If any such evidence exists, the impairment loss is i HIR M ZEFEE  BIRESIE
measured and recognised as follows: BRAT R T LAGHE R R
(i) Financial assets carried at amortised cost (i) NEBERERINRZHMKEE
=3
If there is objective evidence that an impairment WA BEE B R AR SRR
loss on loans and receivables carried at amortised PR B R EWERREES
cost has been incurred, the amount of the BEEE BREBESENE
loss is measured as the difference between ERAEEGTRRRERE
the asset’s carrying amount and the present (TEERAEEZRAREE
value of estimated future cash flows (excluding EE)RREBEEFNE (B
future credit losses that have not been incurred) SHEREAUNAE ZERF
discounted at the financial asset’s original )RR RERBEBERSE M
effective interest rate (i.e. the effective interest JEHEGE-FHEBESRED
rate computed at initial recognition). The amount REEREHRMAE=ER
of the loss is recognised in profit or loss of the R

period in which the impairment occurs.
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3.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

3.11 Financial assets (continued)

()

Financial assets carried at amortised cost
(continued)

If, in subsequent period, the amount of the
impairment loss decreases and the decrease can
be related objectively to an event occurring after
the impairment was recognised, the previously
recognised impairment loss is reversed to the
extent that it does not result in a carrying
amount of the financial asset exceeding what
the amortised cost would have been had the
impairment not been recognised at the date
the impairment is reversed. The amount of the
reversal is recognised in profit or loss of the

period in which the reversal occurs.

Where the recovery of trade receivables is
considered doubtful but not remote, the
impairment losses for doubtful receivables are
recorded using an allowance account. When
the Group is satisfied that recovery of trade
receivables is remote, the amount considered
irrecoverable is written off against trade
receivables directly and any amounts held in the
allowance account in respect of that receivable
are reversed. Subsequent recoveries of amounts
previously charged to the allowance account
are reversed against the allowance account.
Other changes in the allowance account and
subsequent recoveries of amounts previously
written off directly are recognised in profit or

loss.
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3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 3. FEGFIBORME ()
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
3.11 Financial assets (continued)

3.11 I EE (&)
AHHEZHEEE

(ii) Available-for-sale financial assets (ii)

When a decline in the fair value of an available-
for-sale financial asset has been recognised in
other comprehensive income and accumulated
in equity and there is objective evidence that the
asset is impaired, an amount is removed from
equity and recognised in profit or loss as an
impairment loss. That amount is measured as the
difference between the asset’s acquisition cost
(net of any principal repayment and amortisation)
and current fair value, less any impairment loss on

that asset previously recognised in profit or loss.

Reversals in respect of investment in equity
instruments classified as available-for-sale and
stated at fair value are not recognised in the
profit or loss. The subsequent increase in fair
value is recognised in other comprehensive

income.
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3.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

3.12

3.13

Inventories

Inventories comprise finished goods and consumable
stocks and are carried at the lower of cost and net
realisable value after making due allowance for
obsolescence on slow moving items. Cost, calculated
on the first-in, first-out basis, comprises invoiced value
of goods and other costs incurred in bringing the
inventories to their present locations and conditions.
Net realisable value is based on estimated selling prices
in the ordinary course of business less any applicable

costs necessary to make the sale.

Accounting for income taxes

Income tax comprises current tax and deferred tax.

Current income tax assets and/or liabilities comprise
those obligations to, or claims from, tax authorities
relating to the current or prior reporting period, that
are unpaid at the reporting date. They are calculated
according to the tax rates and tax laws applicable to
the fiscal periods to which they relate, based on the
taxable profit for the year. All changes to current tax
assets or liabilities are recognised as a component of

income tax expense in profit or loss.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

i W B R M

for the year ended 31 December 2010
BE-FFFLZA=F—HILFE

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 3. FEEGGIBUORME (4)
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

3.13 Accounting for income taxes (continued)

BI3FEHZEERE (&)

Deferred income taxes are calculated using the liability
method on temporary differences. This involves the
comparison of the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities in the consolidated financial statements
with their respective tax bases at the reporting date.
Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all
taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are
recognised for all deductible temporary differences,
tax losses available to be carried forward as well
as other unused tax credits, to the extent that it is
probable that taxable profit, including existing taxable
temporary differences, will be available against which
the deductible temporary differences, unused tax losses

and unused tax credits can be utilised.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are not recognised
if the temporary difference arises from goodwill or
from initial recognition (other than in a business
combination) of assets and liabilities in a transaction
that affects neither taxable nor accounting profit or

loss.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable
temporary differences arising on investments in
subsidiaries, except where the Group is able to
control the reversal of the temporary differences and
it is probable that the temporary differences will not

reverse in the foreseeable future.

Deferred tax is calculated, without discounting, at
tax rates that are expected to apply in the period the
liability is settled or the asset realised, provided they
are enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting

date.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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for the year ended 31 December 2010
RE_F—FFFHA=F—HILER

3.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

3.13 Accounting for income taxes (continued)

Changes in deferred tax assets or liabilities are

recognised in profit or loss, or in other comprehensive

income or directly in equity if they relate to items that

are charged or credited to other comprehensive income

or directly to equity.

Current tax assets and current tax liabilities are

presented in net if, and only if,

(a)

the Group has the legally enforceable right to set

off the recognised amounts; and

intends either to settle on a net basis, or
to realise the asset and settle the liability

simultaneously.

The Group presents deferred tax assets and deferred

tax liabilities in net if, and only if,

(a)

the entity has a legally enforceable right to set off
current tax assets against current tax liabilities;

and

the deferred tax assets and the deferred tax
liabilities relate to income taxes levied by the
same taxation authority on either (i) the same
taxable entity; or (ii) different taxable entities
which intend either to settle current tax liabilities
and assets on a net basis, or to realise the assets
and settle the liabilities simultaneously, in each
future period in which significant amounts of
deferred tax liabilities or assets are expected to be

settled or recovered.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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for the year ended 31 December 2010
RE_FFFT-A=F—HIEERE

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 3. TEGFBUORME (&)
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

3.14 Cash and cash equivalents

34 BERBESEEY

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at banks
and in hand as well as short-term bank deposits with
original maturities of three months or less which are

subject to insignificant risk of changes in value.

RekReFEMBRRITETFE
BeAREEESARBEZRE
HAER=EANNTZRITERF

Eo
A °

3.15 Share capital and share premium 315 RAR R0 % E
Ordinary shares are classified as equity. Share capital is TR BEARE A TIIZE %
determined using the nominal value of shares that have TRip 2 EEEE -

been issued.

Share premium includes any premiums received on the
issuance of shares over the par value. Any transaction
costs associated with the issuance of shares are
deducted from share premium (net of any related
income tax benefit) to the extent they are incremental

costs directly attributable to the equity transaction.
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for the year ended 31 December 2010
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3.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

3.16 Retirement benefit costs and short-term

employee benefits

Retirement benefit costs

Retirement benefits to employees are provided through
defined contribution plans. The Group operates
a defined contribution Mandatory Provident Fund
retirement benefits scheme (the “MPF Scheme”) under
the Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance,
for those employees who are eligible to participate in
the MPF Scheme. Contributions are made based on
a percentage of the employees’ basic salaries or the
maximum mandatory contribution as required by the
MPF Scheme and are charged to profit or loss as they
become payable in accordance with the rules of the
MPF Scheme. The assets of the MPF Scheme are held
separately from those of the Group in an independently
administered fund. The Group’s employer contributions
vest fully with the employees when contributed into
the MPF Scheme, except for the Group’s employer
voluntary contributions, which are refunded to the
Group when the employee leaves employment prior to
the contributions vesting fully, in accordance with the

rules of the MPF Scheme.

Short-term employee benefits

Employee entitlements to annual leave are recognised
when they accrue to employees. A provision is made
for the estimated liability for annual leave as a result
of services rendered by employees up to the reporting
date.

Non-accumulating compensated absences such as sick
leave and maternity leave are not recognised until the

time of leave.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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for the year ended 31 December 2010
BE-FFFLZA=F—HILFE

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 3. FEEGGIBUORME (4)
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

3.17 Share-based employee compensation

37 Ut 2 BREME

The Group operates equity-settled share-based
compensation plans to remunerate its employees and

directors.

All employee services received in exchange for the
grant of any share-based compensation are measured
at their fair values. These are indirectly determined by
reference to the share options awarded. Their value is
appraised at the grant date and excludes the impact of

any non-market vesting conditions.

All share-based compensation is ultimately recognised
as an expense in full at the grant date when the share
options granted vest immediately, with a corresponding
increase in share options reserve. If vesting periods
or other vesting conditions apply, the expense is
recognised over the vesting period, based on the best
available estimate of the number of share options
expected to vest. Non-market vesting conditions are
included in assumptions about the number of options
that are expected to become exercisable. Estimates
are subsequently revised, if there is any indication that
the number of share options expected to vest differs
from previous estimates. No adjustment to expense
recognised in prior periods is made if fewer share

options ultimately are exercised than originally vested.

At the time when the share options are exercised,
the amount previously recognised in share options
reserve will be transferred to share premium. When
the share options are later forfeited or are still not
exercised at the expiry date, the amount previously
recognised in share options reserve will be transferred

to accumulated losses.
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for the year ended 31 December 2010
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3.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

3.18 Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities are recognised when the Group
becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the
instrument. All interest related charges are recognised
in accordance with the Group’s accounting policy for

borrowing costs (see note 3.6).

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation

under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires.

Where an existing financial liability is replaced by
another from the same lender on substantially
different terms, or the terms of an existing liability
are substantially modified, such an exchange or
modification is treated as a derecognition of the
original liability and the recognition of a new liability,
and the difference in the respective carrying amount is

recognised in profit or loss.

Bank borrowings

Bank borrowings are recognised initially at fair value,
net of transaction costs incurred. Bank borrowings
are subsequently measured at amortised cost; any
difference between the proceeds (net of transaction
costs) and the redemption value is recognised in
profit or loss over the period of the borrowings using
the effective interest method. Bank borrowings are
classified as current liabilities unless the Group has an
unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability

for at least twelve months after the reporting date.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

3.18

3.19

Financial liabilities (continued)

Obligation under finance leases

Obligation under finance leases are measured at initial
value less the capital element of lease repayments (see
note 3.10).

Other financial liabilities

Other financial liabilities (including trade and other
payables and accruals) are recognised initially at fair
value and subsequently measured at amortised cost,

using the effective interest method.

Financial guarantees contracts

A financial guarantee contract is a contract that
requires the issuer (or guarantor) to make specified
payments to reimburse the holder for a loss it incurs
because a specified debtor fails to make payment when

due in accordance with the terms of a debt instrument.

Where the Group issues a financial guarantee, the
fair value of the guarantee is initially recognised as
deferred income within trade and other payables.
Where consideration is received or receivable for
the issuance of the guarantee, the consideration is
recognised in accordance with the Group’s policies
applicable to that category of asset. Where no such
consideration is received or receivable, an immediate
expense is recognised in profit or loss on initial

recognition of any deferred income.
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3. EHERGHHBORBE (5)

3.18

3.19
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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for the year ended 31 December 2010
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3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 3. FEEGIBUORME (4)
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

3.19 Financial guarantees contracts (continued)

3.19 MBEREN

The amount of the guarantee initially recognised
as deferred income is amortised in profit or loss
over the term of the guarantee as income from
financial guarantees issued. In addition, provisions
are recognised if and when it becomes probable that
the holder of the guarantee will call upon the Group
under the guarantee and the amount of that claim on
the Group is expected to exceed the current carrying
amount i.e. the amount initially recognised less

accumulated amortisation, where appropriate.

3.20 Segment reporting

The Group identifies operating segments and prepares
segment information based on the regular internal
financial information reported to the chief operating
decision maker i.e. the executive directors for their

decisions about resources allocation to the Group's

3.20

NEERBBETERAZBRESRIR
FERF RN IE S R # S PTEH
BHERZ WA = LS - TR A A
AREERAKERITERRERRA
AEBERESERPBHRITRE
B (VSRS TRREAHEE (i
BA) ) - RIREREME -

2R E
AEBETEHAEELERKE (B
WITESR) MENBABER U
MERAEBEBFAK DR ER
DEMERE UEHEEFRATZF
MR R IR - T AR E BRI

business components and for their review of the ZEERBEDEED B REHSE
performance of those components. B o
Individually material operating segments are not B E2minE  BRIESHBAEN

aggregated for financial reporting purposes unless the
segments have similar economic characteristics and
are similar in respect of the nature of products and
services, the nature of production processes, the type
or class of customers, the methods used to distribute
the products or provide the services, and the nature of
the regulatory environment. Operating segments which
are not individually material may be aggregated if they

share a majority of these criteria.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

3.21

3.22

Non-current assets and disposal groups held
for sale

Non-current assets and disposal groups are classified as
held for sale if their carrying amount will be recovered
principally through a sale transaction rather than
through continuing use. This condition is regarded
as met only when the sale is highly probable and the
asset or disposal group is available for immediate sale
in its present condition subject only to terms that
are usual and customary for the sale of such assets
or disposal groups. Non-current assets and disposal
groups (other than investment properties) classified as
held for sale are measured at the lower of the assets’
previous carrying amount and fair value less costs to
sell. Property, plant and equipment and intangible
assets classified as held for sale are not depreciated or

amortised.

Related parties
For the purpose of these consolidated financial
statements, a party is considered to be related to the

Group if:

(i)  the party has the ability, directly or indirectly
through one or more intermediaries, to control
the Group or exercise significant influence over
the Group in making financial and operating
policy decisions, or has joint control over the

Group;

(i) the Group and the party are subject to common
control;
(iii) the party is an associate of the Group or a joint

venture in which the Group is a venturer;

B0 W5 R M
for the year ended 31 December 2010
BE-FFFLZA=F—HILFE

3. EHERGHHBORBE (5)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Bk 5 5 A ik e

for the year ended 31 December 2010

BE_E—FES H="A—HILFEE

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 3. EHEGEMBORKEE (4)
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

3.22 Related parties (continued) 3.2 FAEAL (&)

(iv) the party is a member of the key management (ivy, ZATEAEBZETEZEEHEE
personnel of the Group, or a close family member KESZABAZEZRRBEK
of such an individual, or is an entity under the RZEANT S HE I
control, joint control or significant influence of BEAFEER
such individuals;

(v) the party is a close family member of a party ) BALTRBOGERARALZER

BB ZEALTES KA
ERNERTEZIER

referred to in (i) or is an entity under the control,
joint control or significant influence of such

individuals; or

(vi) the party is a post-employment benefit plan Vi) RATARBAEENEMNE
which is for the benefit of employees of the B(AAEBE  BEAL)E
Group or of any entity that is a related party of B 2 Flzmm sk 2 R IR @ FIET

the Group.

Close family members of an individual are those family

members who may be expected to influence, or be

£l

ERALZERBBIERZERR
vl A

BHAEEZENALHE

influenced by, that individual in their dealings with the BERIALTRHE ZREKE -
entity.
4. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES 4. BH S AN A B

AND JUDGEMENTS
Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and are E XA wEF AT WREBEL
BLEMEZETIE BEEFRAER

THEGEZHAREMFZER-

based on historical experience and other factors, including
expectations of future events that are believed to be

reasonable under the circumstances.

AEBHARKELEERBR -FE2E
AHERTIMEER ROSEBRERER
— B T E REBRFEEEAR
TEMBREFEHEERABZREEE
HERBARZEANRR :

The Group makes estimates and assumptions concerning the
future. The resulting accounting estimates will, by definition,
seldom equal the related actual results. The estimates and
assumptions that have a significant risk of causing a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities

within the next financial year are discussed below:
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES
AND JUDGEMENTS (continued)
Impairment of receivables

The policy for the impairment of receivables of the
Group is based on, where appropriate, the evaluation of
collectibility and ageing analysis of the receivables and on
the management’s judgement. A considerable amount of
judgement is required in assessing the ultimate realisation of
these outstandings, including the current creditworthiness
and the past collection history of each debtor. If the financial
conditions of debtors of the Group were to deteriorate,
resulting in an impairment of their ability to make payments,

additional provision for impairment may be required.

Impairment of available-for-sale financial assets

The Group follows the guidance of HKAS 39 — Ffinancial
Instruments: Recognition and Measurement to determine
when an available-for-sale investment is impaired. This
determination requires significant judgement. In making this
judgement, the Group evaluates, among other factors, the
duration and extent to which the fair value of an investment
is less than its cost; and the financial health of and near-term
business outlook for the investee, including factors such as
industry and sector performance, changes in technology and

operational and financing cash flow.

Estimated fair value of investment properties

As disclosed in note 17(a), the Group’s investment properties
were revalued at the reporting date by independent
professional valuers. Such valuations were based on certain
assumptions which are subject to uncertainty and might
materially differ from the actual results. In making the
judgement, the Group considers information from current
prices in an active market for similar properties and uses
assumptions that are mainly based on market conditions

existing at each reporting date.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Bk 5 5 A ik e

for the year ended 31 December 2010
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5(a. REVENUE AND TURNOVER 5(a). W A B 8 S

Revenue, which is also the Group's turnover, derived from FR - REAEBFTEEK 2 W (BIAR

the Group's principal activities recognised during the year is EECEEB)RROT

as follows:
2010 2009
—E-2F —EENEF
HK$'000 HK$'000
BET T BT T
Sale of hotel voucher and ferry ticket HENERAFLIME 22 15
Health and beauty services 2 & =R RS 15,225 16,080
Interest income from money lending business  f§&EZ K F B U A 1,639 852
Brokerage and commission income " Be RASWA 2,293 2,947
Gross rental income from investment properties K BE®REWE 2 S EUWA 7,957 2,854
27,136 22,748
5(b). OTHER INCOME 5(b). H: At W A

2010 2009
—E-ZF —ETNF
HK$'000 HK$'000
BET T BT T
Bank interest income RITH B A 486 1,332
Dividend income from listed investments KEEMREZRERA 642 480
Operating lease rental income KERE 2 HESWA - 282
Sundry income I A 624 551
Reversal of impairment loss on trade receivables [0l ¥ E W R ZOREE 1B - 346
1,752 2,991
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SEGMENT INFORMATION

The Group has identified its operating segments and
prepared segment information based on the regular internal
financial information reported to the Group’s executive
directors for their decisions about resources allocation to
the Group's business components and review of these
components’ performance. The business components
in the internal reporting to the executive directors are
determined following the Group’s major product and service
lines. The Group is currently organized into the following
five operating segments. In previous years, the internal
information of the Group included information on trading of
general merchandise (“Trading”) as a separate component.
This component has become inactive in the recent years and
did not generate revenue during the year or in last financial
year. Accordingly, it is no longer identified as an operating
segment for the year. To be consistent with the current
year's presentation, information about Trading for the year
ended 31 December 2009 has been reclassified as corporate

and unallocated expenses/assets/liabilities.

Travel related —  Provision of travel agency
business services in Hong Kong

Health and beauty

Provision of health and beauty
services services in Hong Kong
Money lending —  Provision of commercial and
personal loans in Hong Kong
Stock broking —  Provision of stock brokering

services in Hong Kong

Property investments Investing in commercial
properties for its rental
income potential and for
capital appreciation in both

Macau and Hong Kong
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for the year ended 31 December 2010
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6.

SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

Segment revenue and results

The following is an analysis of the Group’s revenue and

results by reportable segments:

Segment revenue

Segment profit/(loss)

7 U &= AEER, (EE)
(Restated)
(@E5))
2010 2009 2010 2009
225 —TTNF ZE-ZTF —TThF
HK$'000 HK$'000  HKS$'000 HK$'000
BET T BT T BET T BT T
Travel related business B 4% A6 B8 2 765 22 15 (3.673) (4,344)
Health and beauty services #FE K& ER R 15,225 16,080 1,992 1,588
Money lending BE 1,639 852 1,431 630
Stock broking eSS 2,293 2,947 223 1,321
Property investments ES 7,957 2,854 49,717 4,957
27,136 22,748 49,690 4,152
Unallocated other income % it E b Uz A 1,090 2,034
Fair value (loss)/gain on RN T ELERNES
financial assets at falr B SR AR
value through profit or o
loss ZRFE(BR)
e &% (58) 1,669
Employee share option & B B IS 4 I AR AN
benefit cost - (4,284)
Corporate and unallocated ANARFAEEX
expenses (7,896) (10,222)
Profit/(Loss) before RSB AR R
income tax (E8E) 42,826 (6,651)

Revenue reported above represented revenue generated

from external customers.
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for the year ended 31 December 2010
BE-FFFLZA=F—HILFE

SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 6. rEBERL (47)

Segment revenue and results (continued) oHWERFE (&)

Segment profit/(loss) represents the profit/(loss) earned/ DEHEF (BB IEE D PRI EL
incurred by each segment without allocation of central /ﬁuf'/()%?ﬁ) A A R R R AT
administration costs. Segment results exclude interest Ko EEEDBIEFBWA - IREMA
income, dividend income and fair value gain/loss on financial =] ?ﬁ%ﬂé%"iﬁﬁzﬁ?FEZi B
instruments which arise from assets which are managed TARFEKZ BB I DEFEE
on a group basis. Segment results also exclude employee NTEEEEBERERMKARRD AR
share option benefit cost and corporate expenses. This is oMW ITESER A BEED

the measure reported to the executive directors for the B &R IA R D B R IR -
purposes of resource allocation and assessment of segment
performance.
Segment assets and liabilities THEEREE
(Restated)
(&%)
2010 2009
—E-2F —EENEF
HK$'000 HK$'000
BET T BT T
Segment assets PHEE
Travel related business i 452 48 B 2 75 236 2,885
Health and beauty services 2z R A R 2,248 2,698
Money lending BE 42,354 31,209
Stock broking e 15,706 19,131
Property investments WA 294,960 222,840
Total segment assets NEEEHETE 355,504 278,763
Available-for-sale financial assets AHHEECHBEE 21,399 21,223
Financial assets at fair value through EAFENERRERE
profit or loss FRIBCHEEE 5,170 5,043
Corporate and unallocated assets RARKRDEEE 72,311 106,524
Consolidated total assets EHEERTE 454,384 411,553
Segment liabilities PEBEE
Travel related business I 52 48 B 3 75 (28) (403)
Health and beauty services 2 & ER R (1,244) (1,802)
Money lending BE (82) (76)
Stock broking fr &4 (4,978) (8,620)
Property investments LE g (103,661) (98,033)
Total segment liabilities DE B EBRE (109,993) (108,934)
Provision for taxation HIaEE (2,203) -
Deferred tax liabilities EEFIE B G (7,093) (1,038)
Corporate and unallocated liabilities UNEINSE ol =K (1,324) (1,709)
Consolidated total liabilities EHEaERRE (120,613) (111,681)
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for the year ended 31 December 2010
BEZFFFEL A= —HILFE

6. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)
Segment assets and liabilities (continued)
For the purposes of monitoring segment performance and

allocating resources between segments:

6.

4 #BERH (41)
TEWEREE (F)
REZHBRARDEE

|,

&0 EEE IR

‘—D

i}

- all assets are allocated to reportable segments other - MBEEHSRERZHHE (A
than available-for-sale financial assets, financial assets HEECHMBEE RAFEIE
at fair value through profit or loss and corporate assets; EREREPEECVBEERR
and REBEEKRIIN K&

- all liabilities are allocated to reportable segments other - FEBEAEHIEEFZ2HHE (B
than provision for taxation, deferred tax liabilities and EEE BETNMEEBELARAR
corporate liabilities. BRON) o

Other segment information H b ZBE

Change in fair value of Additions to specified Depreciation
investment properties Finance costs non-current assets and amortisation
RENEZATESRD RERE EEERBEEZRE FEREH
2010 2009 2010 2009 2010 2009 2010 2009
“E-%% C-ZTHE CZE-%F CZTNF CZE-BF CIINF CZB-BF CZITNF
HKS000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS000  HKS'000  HKS'000
BYETT BETT BYETT BT BETT BT BT BETT

Travel related business RERBER - - - 9) - 1l (323) (342)

Health and beauty services BRERERRE - - - - 363 43 (306) (504)

Money lending B8 - - - - - - - -

Stock broking RELL - - - - 21 13 (16) (20)

Property investments NERE 51,991 6,064 (1,690) (799) 21,604 159,242 (557) (452)

51,991 6,064 (1,690) (808) 2198 159,30 (1,202) (1,318)

Unallocated AR - - (17) (25) 7 35 (187) (502)

Total CH 51,991 6,064 (1,707) (833) 21995 159,344 (1,389) (1,820)
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for the year ended 31 December 2010
BE-FFFLZA=F—HILFE

SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 6. srabER (#)

Geographical information i & & R

The geographical location of the specified non-current assets EEEnBEE (AT BREYBEEIF
(i.e. non-current assets excluding financial assets) is based on REBEE) ZHWRUBIREEEERFAT
the physical location of the assets. The geographical location EUEED B ZMEMETIIRBEER
of customers is based on the location at which the services HERBIERNEZLESD -

were provided or the goods were delivered.

The following is an analysis of the carrying amount of the UTRETHERBDEEZRABLRE
specified non-current assets and revenue from external INEBE P 2 Wz n i (IR E AL B 5
customers, analysed by the geographical location. #r) e
Specified Revenue from
non-current assets external customers
EEkRBEE RENMBEF 2 W H
2010 2009 2010 2009
—E-2F _—_TTHhEFE ZB-TF _—ZTNF

HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
BT  ABTrT B¥Tx BB Tx

Hong Kong (domicile) H7 (Frfeis) 156,625 163,197 25,623 21,212
Macau Al 50,070 48,231 1,513 1,536
206,695 211,428 27,136 22,748

FINANCE COSTS 7. BhEBAR
2010 2009
—EB-2F —EENF
HK$'000 HK$'000
BT T BT T
Interest charges on finance leases BMEBENFEFAX 17 34

Interest charges on bank loans not wholly BARTFANDEEEZR

repayable within five years TERZFERXE 1,690 799
1,707 833
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for the year ended 31 December 2010
RE_F—FFFHA=F—HILER

7. FINANCE COSTS (continued) 7.

The analysis shows the finance costs of bank borrowings,
including term loans which contain a repayment on demand
clause, in accordance with the agreed scheduled repayments
dates set out in the loan agreements. For the year ended
31 December 2010, the interest on bank borrowings which
contain a repayment on demand clause amounted to
HK$1,437,000 (2009: HK$530,000).

e A (4])

EEDMINTRITEBEZREKES  BI1F
RHEE R e P 8 2 1 7E &t 812 &8 B 87
HAEREREEGRAZERER -BEZ
E-ZTF+_A=+—HLFE HEXK
EREREBGRIBITBEZNEREBE
1,437,0007T ( ZZEZ 14 : #¥530,000

JT) e

8. PROFIT/(LOSS) BEFORE INCOME TAX 8. BRPTAFBLHTEEA, (ME1H)
2010 2009
—E-ZF —ETNF
HK$'000 HK$'000
BT T BT T
Profit/(Loss) before income tax is arrived at after K Fr{S®i AR, (HiE)
charging/(crediting): Bk, (5t A) T3
BB
Amortisation of prepaid land TE A L+ H HE & 5RIA 2 8
lease payments (note 18) (FF3E18) 181 184
Auditors’ remuneration ZERD B & 569 664
Depreciation of property, plant ME BERZETE
and equipment (note 15) (BF#E15) 1,208 1,636
Employee benefit expenses (note 12) EEREAMAZ (MFE12) 17,611 19,429
Rentals received/receivable from investment Bl IR E MER SR
properties less direct outgoings of B 277,000
HK$277,000 (2009: HK$610,000) —ETNEF:
75 #610,0007T) (7.680) (2,244)
Loss on disposal of property, plant and HEME -BEREHEZ
equipment* E1E* - 7
Operating lease charges in respect of: THEEZ LERAME
— Buildings -BF 3,213 3,575
— Motor vehicles - AE 545 511
* included in other expenses in the consolidated statement of * HAGZALEREFEREANZEMES

comprehensive income
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INCOME TAX EXPENSE

i W B R M

for the year ended 31 December 2010
BE-FFFLZA=F—HILFE

Fir e 58 B 52

2010 2009
—E-ZF —EENEF
HK$'000 HK$'000
BET T BT T
The tax charge comprises: HELZ L BE:
— Current tax — Hong Kong profits tax —BNHATRIE — F B NG 2,203 -
- Deferred tax (note 33) —EIERIA (PEE33) 6,055 1,038
8,258 1,038

Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at the rate of
16.5% on the estimated assessable profit for the year. Tax
on profits assessable elsewhere have been calculated at
the applicable rates of tax prevailing in the jurisdiction in
which the Group operates, based on existing legislation,

interpretations and practices in respect thereof.

For the year ended 31 December 2009, no Hong Kong
profits tax was provided in the financial statements as the
relevant group entities either did not derive any assessable
profit in Hong Kong or had unused tax losses brought
forward to offset against last year’'s assessable profits in

Hong Kong.

B R (B B Ty IR I A SR R B A 2
16.5% 5 R - Al b 2 SRR ) 2
478 79 1R 5 A 8 4 A B RDSE RS
B R RARGIEE G2 8
EESIER

RE-TENFT=AS+—BLFE-
4 4R B SR L R 3 AR E B A AE
RERRBLIT - IR BB 4 BUR S 1B
9K B 2 IR BT - B R
BTSRRI E B IS B -
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for the year ended 31 December 2010
RE_F—FFFHA=F—HILER

9. INCOME TAX EXPENSE (continued) 9.

Reconciliation between income tax expense and accounting

profit/(loss) at applicable tax rate is as follows:

P A5 Bi B 52 (4)
e Eetwf, (BE)RER
MR ZEERNAT:

2010 2009

—E-ZF ZTENF

HK$'000 HK$'000

BETT BT T

Profit/(Loss) before income tax BETERANER S (EE) 42,826 (6,651)
Tax at the statutory rate of 16.5% INEEETERE16.5%5
(2009: 16.5%) in Hong Kong BB (ZEZENF:

16.5% ) 7,066 (1,097)

Tax effect of non-deductible expenses AR S 2 T s & 2,154 2,052

Tax effect of non-taxable revenue HERBBRA BB E (801) (938)
Tax effect of prior year's unrecognised tax AEEHHBEFERER

losses utilised this year MEBBEZHBETE (1,054) (481)
Tax losses not recognised as deferred tax assets KR BELEFHIBEE 2

&8 702 1,390

Other temporary differences not recognised HMARBREGRIEZERE 191 112

Income tax expense Fris 8 X 8,258 1,038

10. PROFIT/(LOSS) FOR THE YEAR 10. A B HEA N HE AN A4 BE i A

ATTRIBUTABLE TO THE OWNERS OF
THE COMPANY

The consolidated profit/(loss) attributable to the owners of
the Company for the year includes a loss of HK$23,473,000
(2009: HK$51,494,000) which has been dealt with in the

financial statements of the Company.

11. EARNINGS/(LOSS) PER SHARE 11.
The calculation of basic earnings/(loss) per share is based
on the profit attributable to the owners of the Company
of HK$33,862,000 (2009: loss of HK$7,689,000) and
the weighted average number of 297,670,000 (2009:
297,670,000) ordinary shares in issue during the year.

110 CENTURY LEGEND (HOLDINGS) LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2010

/U R)

ARRHEEANEBERNFELGEA RN, (B
18) P IEB123,473,000L 2R (= F
T NF B #51,494,000T) - ER AR
A IR P RIE -

FRAF S (FEiH)

BREARRF, (EB) HDRBEARRZ
A AFER R & 833,862,0000T (=
ZTNF : 5188 %7,689,000T) K FR
B 21T & A%297,670,0000 (Z T T A,
£ :297,670,0000% ) 2 It FI9EETE -



11.

12.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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for the year ended 31 December 2010
BE-FFFLZA=F—HILFE

EARNINGS/(LOSS) PER SHARE 11. FHREN, S (EH) (H)
(continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2010, the calculation of BHE_Z—ZF+_A=1T—RBILFE-
diluted earnings per share is based on the profit attributable ERBERFDIBBERRAR ZHER AE
to the owners of the Company of HK$33,862,000 and 167 %5 F 75 #533,862,0007T M 5t BT A A #
the weighted average of 305,570,000 ordinary shares BEELTRARCZEFEFHABRBIFR
outstanding during the year, after adjusting for the effects of EITIE SN B E305,570,0000% & 3@ A% 2 AN
all dilutive potential ordinary shares. The weighted average BV HETE - N ETREERFIFTH
number of ordinary shares used in the calculation of diluted Bz ERIRMEFHEIDIRBFAD
earnings per share is calculated based on the weighted 17,2297,670,0000% & 8 % 2 MN#E F 159 1
average of 297,670,000 ordinary shares in issue during MBEARR G 2 mARITERBRED BT
the year plus the weighted average of 7,900,000 ordinary 158 M 48 /= % & (5 8 17.,2.7,900,0004% & 8
shares deemed to be issued at no consideration as if all the Iz i EEE -
Company'’s outstanding share options had been exercised.
For the year ended 31 December 2009, diluted loss per share HRARRBE-TEENFTA=1—
was not presented because the Company’s share options B F 2R M ARITE 2 BARE LT 27
outstanding during the year ended 31 December 2009 had ZEBREREEAEERBELE HEE
an anti-dilutive effect on the basic loss per share presented. CEENFT AT —HLEFELE
2 REFEE-
EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES 12. 1 B #& A B 52
2010 2009
—E-ZF —ETNF
HK$'000 HK$'000
BET T BT T
Directors’ emoluments (note 14(a)) =5 (M&E14@) ) 8,426 7,707
Other staff costs: HMhE TAHA:
Wages, salaries and staff benefits ITE HFE&MhETER 8,139 9,291
Commission ik 719 711
Retirement benefit costs RRAE B A 327 381
Employee share option benefit cost & 8 B AR A - 1,339
17,611 19,429

ey () s —e—seemn 111



112

13. RETIREMENT BENEFITS

The Group’s MPF Scheme contributions are made at 5%
of the employees’ relevant income as defined in the Hong
Kong Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance up to
a maximum of HK$1,000 per employee per month (“MPF
Contribution”). Contribution for certain employees includes
the aforesaid MPF Contribution of HK$1,000 per employee
plus a corresponding amount of voluntary contribution made
by the respective employee (“Voluntary Contribution”) up
to a maximum of HK$4,000 per employee. The Group's
Voluntary Contributions to employee may be reduced by
the contribution forfeited by those employees who leave
the scheme prior to vesting fully in the contributions. The
MPF Contributions are fully and immediately vested in the

employees as accrued benefits once they are paid.

Total contributions paid by the Group into the MPF Scheme
and recognised as an expense during the year, including
contributions to the directors, amounted to HK$445,000
(2009: HK$497,000). No forfeited contribution is available
for reducing the Group’s existing level of contributions
(2009: Nil).
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13.

RN |
AEBZRBMEARS B HATRIE
BB H M N TE S 5T BRI AT R T AR
EBEAKRAZS%:TE BUEETAK
=R AA1,0007T ([@ESHK]) -
ETEEZHABFE LB HERE
g 81,000 ZINEHEEEER
MRz BERE ([ERER]) 86
RERZHEKL00T - AEBZIEE A
BHAAIERELEENHAEBER
AR B % T 8 T 402 W 2 SRR R © 58
BeMR— &t ELBEARETET)
BHRBEREREMA-

AEB @B EHREE (REIN
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

B0 W5 R M
for the year ended 31 December 2010
BE-FFFLZA=F—HILFE

14. DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR 14. HHELAEHREHRANBME
MANAGEMENT’S EMOLUMENTS
(a) Directors’ emoluments (a) EEM=
The aggregate amounts of emoluments paid and PERkEMNESI N oM BTN
payable to the directors are as follows: I
Salaries Retirement Employee
and Discretionary benefit share option
Fees  allowances bonus costs  benefit cost Total
=]
iR BRE
e HepEy HEEA BRRE BREE @zt

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HK$'000
BETRL BETRL BETRL BETT BETR BETRL

2010 —E-EF
Executive Directors HITES
Mr. Tsang Chiu Mo Samuel YRR AL - 1,141 1,061 7 - 2,209
Ms. Chu Ming Tak Evans RRERL
Tania - 707 207 38 - 952
Mr. Tsang Chiu Ching TREEE - 1,260 1,051 40 - 2,351
Mr. Wu Binquan RBERE - 510 - - - 510
Ms. Tsang Chiu Yuen Sylvia SR T - 1,260 1,051 33 - 2,344
Independent Non-Executive BYXHTEE
Directors
Mr. Hui Yan Kit TFABELE 20 - - - - 20
Mr. Wong Tak Ming Gary HERLE 20 - - - - 20
Mr. Tang Man Ching BXHxE 20 - - - - 20
60 4,878 3,370 118 - 8,426
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14. DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR 14 EFEAEREHAEMNSE

MANAGEMENT’S EMOLUMENTS
(continued)
(a) Directors’ emoluments (continued)

Salaries
and

Fees allowances

e HeREH
HK$'000 HK$'000

(%)

(a) EEM= (&)

Retirement Employee

Discretionary benefit  share option
bonus costs  benefit cost Total

B8

R Bl
MgEa RN Rl st

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

BETT BETT BETT BETT BETT BETT
2009 “EENE
Executive Directors HITES
Mr. Tsang Chiu Mo Samuel LHRREE - 1,021 240 7 - 1,268
Ms. Chu Ming Tak Evans KAt
Tania - 672 112 36 1,606 2,426
Mr. Tsang Chiu Ching LRREE - 768 182 40 - 990
Mr. Wu Binquan REERE - 510 - - 1,339 1,849
Ms. Tsang Chiu Yuen Sylvia R
(Alternate director to Mr. (BBAEEL
Tsang Chiu Mo Samuel) BIEE) - 911 170 33 - 1,114
Independent Non-Executive BIFHTES
Directors
Mr. Hui Yan Kit FAREE 20 - - - - 20
Mr. Wong Tak Ming Gary EEHEE 20 - - - - 20
Mr. Tang Man Ching BXHxE 20 - - - - 20
60 3,882 704 116 2,945 7,707

Ms. Tsang Chiu Yuen Sylvia was appointed as an
executive director and resigned as the alternative
director to Mr. Tsang Chiu Mo Samuel with effect from
1 October 2010.

None of the directors waived or has agreed to

waive emoluments in respect of the years ended 31
December 2010 and 2009.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

14. DIRECTORS” AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT’S EMOLUMENTS
(continued)

(a) Directors’ emoluments (continued)
During the years ended 31 December 2010 and
2009, no emoluments were paid by the Group to the
directors as an inducement to join the Group or upon

joining the Group or as compensation for loss of office.

(b) Five highest paid individuals
For the year ended 31 December 2010, the five
individuals whose emoluments were the highest in
the Group include four (2009: four) directors whose
emoluments are reflected in the analysis presented
above and the emoluments paid and payable to the
remaining one (2009: one) highest paid individual are

as follows:

B0 W5 R M
for the year ended 31 December 2010
BE-FFFLZA=F—HILFE

14. EFLEHEHEANEMNE
(%)

(a) EEM< (&)
BE_Z-ZFER-_ZTNF+Z
AZ+t—BLEFE AREALRX
NEMME TES FR/RMALRE
BN MAREEIEZ 2R HER
BEBL 2 ME -

(b) TEBEEFMAL
HE-ZT-ZTF+-A=+—HLt
FE - AKEREZEaFTHALTE
ENE(ZZTENF - NE)ES-
HMEeBHER EX 2R B
REMBT—R(ZTEZTNF: —
Z)BEERFMALTZHMESSTMT

2010 2009

—E-ZF —ETAF

HK$'000 HK$'000

BET T BT T

Salaries, allowances and other benefits e EREMEF 725 641
Retirement benefit costs RAKAE F AR A 33 31
Employee share option benefit cost 1% B B8 IR #E 43 FI B AR - 1,339
758 2,011

The emoluments of these remaining one (2009: one)

highest paid individual fell within the following band:

ZBRT—R2(ZETNF: —RB)RaH
MALZEEERE T

Number of individuals

AE
2010 2009
—E-EF —ETNF
Emolument bands Bl < &3 [E
Nil = HK$1,000,000 T 11,000,0007T 1 —
HK$2,000,001 — HK$2,500,000 7B #2.000,001. 2
75 #2,500,0007T - 1
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for the year ended 31 December 2010

BEF—FES A=A —HIEFE

15. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

15. W3 - Wi M st

Group AEME
Furniture,
fixtures
Leasehold and office Motor
Buildings improvements equipment vehicles Total
ik B -#E
L ES NELE RBLERE RE @st
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BETT BETT BETT BETT BT
At 1 January 2009 RZZENE
—-A—H
Cost KA - 2,680 3,882 1332 7,894
Accumulated depreciation ZitE - (1,755) (3,416) (291) (5,462)
Net carrying amount REFE - 925 466 1,041 2,432
Year ended 31 December 2009 HEZZTNF
+-A=t—H
ILEE
Opening net carrying amount ENRERE - 925 466 1,041 2,432
Additions AE 692 950 381 4 2,027
Transfer from investment properties B A #ME#E
(note 17(a)) (MEE173a)) 3,421 - - - 3,421
Disposals HE - - (10) - (10)
Depreciation e (109) (817) (265) (445) (1,636)
Closing net carrying amount FRE@FE 4,004 1,058 572 600 6,234
At 31 December 2009 RIZEAETA
=+-A
Cost KA 4,113 3,630 4,221 1,336 13,300
Accumulated depreciation ZitE (109) (2,572) (3,649) (736) (7,066)
Net carrying amount EEpe 4,004 1,058 572 600 6,234
Year ended 31 December 2010 EHZ=-ZF-FfF
+=ZA=t-H
LEE
Opening net carrying amount EURERE 4,004 1,058 572 600 6,234
Additions nE - 202 254 - 456
Depreciation g (109) (440) (241) (418) (1,208)
Closing net carrying amount EXREETE 3,895 820 585 182 5,482
At 31 December 2010 R-ZE-ZF
tZA=t-H
Cost KA 4,113 3,832 4,309 686 12,940
Accumulated depreciation ZiME (218) (3,012) (3,724) (504) (7,458)
Net carrying amount REFE 3,895 820 585 182 5,482
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for the year ended 31 December 2010
BE-FFFLZA=F—HILFE

15. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 15. W3€ ~ W Kewetla (#5)

(continued)

As at 31 December 2009, the Group's motor vehicles with KRBT F+_A=1+—8 "&EEMN
net carrying amount of approximately HK$216,000 were BMEBNFB 2 ABECREFEN RS
held under finance leases. Those motor vehicles were fully #£216,0007T * 5% F /T B R B F NBEIT
depreciated during the year. Eo

As at 31 December 2010, certain buildings with RZE-TF+_A=+—8 REHEY
carrying amount of approximately HK$3,244,000 (2009: BEM3 244000 (ZEENF B K
HK$3,334,000) were pledged to secure the banking facilities 3,334,000t v & TEFEEALAEH
granted to the Group as further detailed in note 29. BERBITEEZER BEE—LHEBH

R EE29 ©
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BEF—FES A=A —HIEFE

16. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES

16. 7 b & A v 2 hE 2

Company
RAF

2010 2009
—E-ZF ZTENF
HK$'000 HK$'000
BETT BT T
Unlisted shares, at cost FE LR - FAAR 86,218 86,218
Less: Provision for impairment R E R (33,000) (33,000)
53,218 53,218

As at 31 December 2010, the Company had direct and

indirect interests in the fol

lowing subsidiaries:

R-ZE—ZFTF+_/F=+—8 AQa#H

BTSIME AR B8R EER:

Percentage
Place of of interest
incorporation and Principal activities and Particulars of held by the
Name of company kind of legal entity place of operations issued capital Company
bNYNE|
MR B R FEEER
NREW ENER TEXBRQE I ERTREFS ZED
Held directly:
EEEE:
Century Legend British Virgin Islands, Investment holding in 63,000 Ordinary 100%
Investments Limited limited liability Hong Kong shares of
company US$0.01 each
HEERREERAR KBRUES REBREREREK FREEVIETZ 100%
AR 63,000/% & %
Century Legend Hong Kong, limited Provision of properties 1,000,000 Ordinary 100%
Management Limited liability company management services in shares of
Hong Kong HK$1 each
R EERERAR BB ARRAT REBREMEE R RS BREBESITZ 100%
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for the year ended 31 December 2010
BE-FFFLZA=F—HILFE

16. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued) 16. AW E A& Z M (4)

As at 31 December 2010, the Company had direct and

indirect interests in the following subsidiaries: (continued)

RZZE—ZEF+_A=+—H &7
FATIHHMBRR zEE hEEES:

(&)
Percentage
Place of of interest
incorporation and Principal activities and Particulars of held by the
Name of company kind of legal entity place of operations issued capital Company
NN
a1 B 3L it B R Fris B 2
NCIECE EANER TEXBRBEHH ERTREFEE ZBO
Held directly:
EERE:
Century Legend British Virgin Islands, Investment holding in 1 Ordinary share of 100%
Entertainment Limited limited liability Hong Kong Us$1
company
R EREBRAA RERZES BRR REBREREZER EEIETZ REBK 100%
Gl
Held indirectly:
HEEs:
Century Legend Finance Hong Kong, limited Provision of commercial 10,000,000 Ordinary 100%
Limited liability company and personal loans in shares of HK$1 each
Hong Kong
iR ERREBRLA & BRAA REBRUBERLAE BREEES1ITZ 100%
b 10,000,0000% & i fi%
Century Legend Securities  Hong Kong, limited Stock broking in Hong 10,000,000 Ordinary 100%
Limited liability company Kong shares of HK$1 each
HREEEFERAF EE BRAF REBRERELLEH BREEEBITZ 100%
10,000,000 & i fx
Century Legend Strategic ~ Hong Kong, limited Investment holding in 10,000,000 Ordinary 100%
Investments Limited liability company Hong Kong shares of HK$1 each;
5,000,000 Non-voting
deferred shares* of
HK$1 each
HEEERBREFR & BARAA REBUEFREER BREEES1ITZ 100%
yNE] 10,000,000/% & i@ % ;
BREEES1ITZ
5,000,000/ X
EERR A7 *
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BEF—FES A=A —HIEFE

16. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)
As at 31 December 2010, the Company had direct and

indirect interests in the following subsidiaries: (continued)

16. KB AR 2 HERE (58)
RZE—ZFTFE+_A=+—8 &x27
BEAETINE AR zERE MEEEL:

(%)
Percentage
Place of of interest
incorporation and Principal activities and Particulars of held by the
Name of company kind of legal entity place of operations issued capital Company
PN
SR AL S i B R ESEER £
NGRS EANER TEEBRKE M ERITREFE ZBEDL
Held indirectly:
MERH:
Hong Kong Macau Trading  Hong Kong, limited Trading of general 100 Ordinary shares of 100%
Limited liability company merchandises in Hong HK$1 each
Kong
BREZHHERAF BB BRRAT REERE-RERES FREEABITZ 100%
100/% & i ik
CL Entertainment Limited ~ Hong Kong, limited Inactive 10,000 Ordinary shares 100%
liability company of HK$1 each
HERIREFR A A BB ARRAT Tmex FREEEBITZ 100%
10,0008 & 58 i
Headquarters Limited Hong Kong, limited Operation of a hair salon 150,000 Ordinary 55%
liability company under the brand name shares of HK$1 each
of “Headquarters” in
Hong Kong
BEER AT FE ARLA REB AR BREEES1TZ 55%
[Headquarters | 4 & & 150,000% & i fi%
BHE
Century Legend Properties  Hong Kong, limited Investment holding and 1 Ordinary share of 100%
Limited liability company property investments in HK$1
Hong Kong
HEEEMERRAA BB ARRAT REBREREEREY E{EBEIT2 100%
ERE P& & i A
Max Rise Investments Hong Kong, limited Investment holding and 1 Ordinary share of 100%
Limited liability company property investments in HK$1
Hong Kong
BERERRAF BB BRAT REBREREZRED mEEBITZ 100%
ERA TBCE @Rk
Hong Kong Macau Travel ~ Hong Kong, limited Provision of travel agency 500,000 Ordinary 100%
Limited liability company services in Hong Kong shares of HK$1 each
ARIREFRAA BB ARRAT REBRHIRITHLRS FREEABITZ 100%
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

16. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)
As at 31 December 2010, the Company had direct and

Place of
incorporation and

i W B R M

for the year ended 31 December 2010
BE-FFFLZA=F—HILFE

16. KB AR 2 HERE (4)
RZE—ZFTFE+_A=+—8 X217
BEAETINE AR zERE MEEEL:
(&)

Percentage
of interest

Principal activities and Particulars of held by the

Name of company kind of legal entity place of operations issued capital Company
NN
SR AL S i B R Fris B 2
NCIECE EANER TEXBRBEHH ERTREFEE ZBO
Held indirectly:
BEEs:
Century Legend Properties  Macau, limited liability Investment holding in MOP25,000 100%
(Macau) Limited company Macau
R EEmeE (JRFY) BPT BRAF RBFIEERE R R F9%25,0007C 100%
AR AT
CL San Kin Yip Property Macau, limited liability Property investments in MOP25,000 100%
Investment Limited company Macau
HEMERYERE BPT BRAF RBEFREMERE JEF9#25,0007T 100%
AR AT
CL MLO12 Property Macau, limited liability Property investments in MOP25,000 100%
Investment Limited company Macau
tHEMLO12YE R E B BRAA REFIEEYERE JRF9625,0007T 100%
AR AT
CL Pawn, Watch & Macau, limited liability Inactive MOP25,000 100%
Jewellery Limited company
e MERRE B BRAA EEex JRPI#25,0007T 100%
BRAF
* The non-voting deferred shares practically carry no rights to * BEREZRFELR G TR FERENTRE

dividends or to participate in any distribution in winding up.
They carry no rights to receive notice of or to attend or vote at

any general meeting.

H RO B 2 BT ] 73R - T AR HEER
EREA @B EAELRE L

B,
X T~
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RE_F—FFFHA=F—HILER

17(a). INVESTMENT PROPERTIES 17 (a). BEWHE
Group
rEH
2010 2009
—E-ZF —ZETAEF
HK$'000 HK$'000
BT T BT T
Carrying amount at 1 January RN—A—RAZERMEE: 198,700 45,598
Additions NE 21,539 156,619
Net change in fair value NEEEZEFE 51,991 6,064
Reclassified as assets classified as held for sale EH DB AD B ARBIELE
(note 17(b)) ZEE (MEE17(b)) (77,330) -
Transfer to property, plant and equipment HEEDME BELRHB
(note 15) (HfEE15) - (3,421)
Transfer to prepaid lease payment (note 18)  E&HEFEMAENIA
(KzE18) - (6,160)
Carrying amount at 31 December RT+ZA=T—HZKHEE 194,900 198,700
All of the Group's property interests held under operating REEBREEENETARINESKE
leases to earn rentals or for capital appreciation purposes FEEBZENMBEZMAEMEREZK
are measured using the fair value model and are classified AAFERETUGE  DERIEEME
and accounted for as investment properties. Wiz EWE AR -
The Group’s investment properties are leased to third REB REVMEREERNETE=
parties under operating leases to earn rental income, 7 LARERA S WA - BRE — P EFIEHE
further details of which are included in note 34(a). AHTEE34(@a) ©
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17(a). INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (continued)

The Group’s investment properties were revalued on 31
December 2010 by BMI Appraisals Limited, an independent
qualified professional valuer, on an open market, existing
use basis. The valuation was arrived at by reference to
comparable market transactions and where appropriate, on

the basis of capitalisation of net income.

As at 31 December 2010, certain investment properties
with carrying amount of approximately HK$178,100,000
(2009: HK$198,700,000) were pledged to secure the
banking facilities granted to the Group as further detailed

in note 29.

The Group’s interests in investment properties at their

carrying amounts are analysed as follows:

i W B R M

for the year ended 31 December 2010
BE-FFFLZA=F—HILFE

Ta). EWE (K)

B A ERERMGEMBRERTEE
RAFRER-_ZF-—FTF+=_A=1+—H
BRAFMSZREFREEEHAKE
ZEREMEETERNE - ZEETIE
SBABLEMSRS M (HER) A
FWAE AR EEETT -

R-E—ZF+_F=+—H FEHEE
#4) &7 %178,100,0007T ( ZETNF
751#198,700,0007T) 2 & TIREWEE
ERAEEERBITEEZER BH
- BEERM 29 -

REERAREYE Y B REE B
mF

2010 2009

—E-FF —ETAF

HK$'000 HK$'000

BET T BT T

In Hong Kong, under long-term leases RES RERBENFEE 154,800 161,200
In Macau, under medium-term leases R RIEFHHELYIFE 40,100 37,500
194,900 198,700

g (eE) AT —g—awes 123



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Bk 5 5 A ik e

for the year ended 31 December 2010
RE_F—FFFHA=F—HILER

17 (b). ASSETS CLASSIFIED AS HELD FOR 17(b). 2 Fm e EE
SALES
Group
rEH
2010 2009
—E-ZF —ZETAF
HK$'000 HK$'000
BET T BT T
Investment properties (note 17(a)) wEWME (WHiE17()) 77,330 -
During the year, the Group entered into agreements FR-AEERFTUBBEALES TAR
to dispose of certain investment properties located in BEARBERBAHENBECREME £
Hong Kong held under long term leases at the total cash RWeREARBEET7,330,000L - ZEY
consideration of HK$77,330,000. The sales of those EZHERZE-TF+_A=+—H
properties were completed subsequent to 31 December 1B TTRK
2010.
As at 31 December 2010, one of the above investment WZ_E-—ZTF+-_HA=+—H KHEMA
properties with carrying amount of approximately %9 5% #70,000,0007T ( Z T T L 4F
HK$70,000,000 (2009: Nil) was pledged to secure the | FiEP B EMECEAR
banking facilities granted to the Group as further detailed EEERBTEECHT BHRE—F
in note 29. SEIEFPBTFE29 ©
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B0 W5 R M
for the year ended 31 December 2010
BE-FFFLZA=F—HILFE

18. PREPAID LAND LEASE PAYMENTS 18. FE At - HFH k8
Group
KEE
2010 2009
—E-BF —EENF
HK$'000 HK$'000
BET T BT T
Opening net carrying amount FYREFE 6,674 -
Additions NE - 698
Transfer from investment properties (note 17(a)) B&RE W8 (H:E17(@)) - 6,160
Amortisation charge for the year AREEHHER (181) (184)
Closing net carrying amount FRIEMFE 6,493 6,674
As at 31 December R+-—A=+—H
Cost BN 6,858 6,858
Accumulated amortisation RET# (365) (184)
Net carrying amount BREDFE 6,493 6,674
Analysed as: AT
Non-current assets FERBEE 6,313 6,494
Current assets REEE 180 180
6,493 6,674
The Group's prepaid land lease payments REBZEMNTHEE
represents: RIBR
Leasehold land outside Hong Kong under MRE B AIMR R BRI 4
medium-term leases BEREZHEE LM 5,841 6,003
Leasehold land in Hong Kong under REABREBERBABNFEZ
medium-term leases HE LT 652 671
6,493 6,674
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for the year ended 31 December 2010
BEZFFFEL A= —HILFE

18. PREPAID LAND LEASE PAYMENTS 18.

(continued)

At 31 December 2010, certain of the Group's interest in the
above leasehold land with carrying amount of HK$5,841,000
(2009: HK$6,003,000) was pledged to secure the banking

facilities granted to the Group as further detailed in note 29.

TE AT 4 MR SR E (4)

W_T—ZTF+-_A=+—H A%£H
% AR T 18 /3 74 #5,841,0007T ( —th
1 8¥6,003,000) 2B/ T LB E
g %f’m%lﬁéﬂimzi%z}fiﬁ
BRE— DB 29

19. AMOUNTS DUE FROM/(TO) 19. KEW,” (HEAT) B & A =] sk I8
SUBSIDIARIES
Amounts due from subsidiaries EUWHE A B RE
Company
b
2010 2009
—E-ZF —ETNF
HK$'000 HK$'000
BET T BT T
Amounts due from subsidiaries JE Y BT BB A B A 400,946 356,142
Less: Provision for impairment R E B (251,202) (227,785)
149,744 128,357

During the year, the directors reviewed the carrying amount
of the amounts due from subsidiaries with reference to the
business operated by these subsidiaries. An impairment loss
of approximately HK$23,417,000 (2009: HK$46,878,000)
was recognised in the Company's profit or loss during the

year.

Amounts due from/(to) subsidiaries are unsecured, interest-

free and repayable on demand.
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for the year ended 31 December 2010
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20. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE FINANCIAL 20. ATEEH B 2 B E
ASSETS
Group
rEME
2010 2009
—E-2F —EENEF
HK$'000 HK$'000
BET T BT T
Listed equity investments in Hong Kong, NEB LT RAIEE -
at fair value /NS L] 21,399 21,223
The Group's listed equity investments in Hong Kong are REBREB LM 2RAKE IR
held for long-term and are non-trading in nature. Fair values B EIFEEME - M 37 857 -
of these listed equity investments have been measured ZELTRAKREZATFED FEIE-
as described in note 37.8. During the year, the fair value FRN BEERUHRNECUBEESH
loss recognised directly in available-for-sale financial assets HEER AT EEELN R E¥636,000
revaluation reserve amounted to approximately HK$636,000 T (ZETNF - W& 4975 18,010,000
(2009: gain of approximately HK$8,010,000). TT) °
21. LOAN RECEIVABLES 21. UK
Group
rEE
2010 2009
—E-2F ZTEENF
HK$'000 HK$'000
BETT BT T
Gross loan receivables in respect of personal BARRARBEERZEK
and commercial loans — unsecured BB - mE R 43,728 32,523
Less: Provision for impairment R B (1,700) (1,700)
Net carrying amount REEE 42,028 30,823
Less: Amounts due within one year classified WD ERRBEEL —F
as current assets EEEE e (41,833) (30,594)
Amounts due after one year classified DERERDEEL —F1&
as non-current assets B HA R EE 195 229
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21.

LOAN RECEIVABLES (continued)

The loan receivables bear interest at fixed annual rates ranging
from 4% to 12% (2009: 4% to 12%). The repayment terms of the
loans are negotiated on an individual basis. The maturity profile of
the loan receivables at the reporting date, which is analysed by the
remaining periods to their contractual maturity dates and is net of

provision, is as follows:

21.

JE W Bk (%)

BB R B 4RI 4% E12% (Z BB R
4 A%E12% ) BB HRZ ERIMRIERIE
EFERE N WE A RSN B
AR TR B R 2 84 S R
BEHH T

Group

rEE
2010 2009
—E-2F —ETNF
HK$'000 HK$'000
BT T BETT
On demand REREER 6 5
Three months or less =R AR 30,031 20,022
Over three months but less than one year “EAREE—FR 11,796 10,567
One to four years —ZEF 195 229
42,028 30,823

Included in the Group's loan receivables are loans with carrying
amounts of approximately HK$6,000 (2009: HK$5,000) which
are past due at the reporting date and for which the Group has
not provided impairment. Loan receivables that are past due but
not impaired relate to several independent borrowers who have a
good track record with the Group. Based on past experience, the
directors believes that no recognition of impairment loss is necessary
in respect of these balances as there has not been a significant
change in their credit quality and the balances are still considered
fully recoverable. The Group does not hold any collateral over these
balances. Loans receivables that are neither past due nor impaired
relate to a number of borrowers for whom there was no recent

history of default.

The following is the ageing analysis of loan receivables which are

past due but not impaired at the reporting date:

AEEZ EREFRP BEREELNAE%6,000
T ZEZENF BHES5,000T) 2ER 7%
FIER R B i A B 7 S B 3 A Lt R DR
BERE - DB EERRE  BRER T EARE
EETEBIERAAEH ZSBRAZEER
BRIF-RBAKR ESFBE AREREE
BRIESAEY BRSRERRAT2H
W Bl - B 1tk £ 78 T SRR (B S 48 - 7N 5 [ 0 4 it
ZEREI A EMER - WARE AR E 2
WERTERETERAER  AREERAGH
I #E R R %

REE R BRI RREZ ERER RS
DT

2010 2009

—E-2F —ETNF

HK$'000 HK$'000

BT T BETT

Over 180 days 180H A k£ 6 5
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for the year ended 31 December 2010
RE_FFFT-A=F—HIEERE

INVENTORIES 22. 7§
Group
KEE
2010 2009
—E-BF —EENF
HK$'000 HK$'000
BET T BT T
Finished goods, at cost BIRY G R AR 1 1
Consumable stocks, at cost ATAFE  EKAR 110 98
111 99
The cost of inventories recognised as expense and BHEE68,000 (ZEZTNF A
included in cost of sales amounted to HK$668,000 (2009: 852,000t 2 FEMAER ARSI
HK$852,000). FTASHER A
FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE 23. FAPAE B IR B 1E 5 iR R
THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS B 2 BA
Group
KEE
2010 2009
—E-ZF —ETRF
HK$’000 HK$'000
BET T BT T
Listed equity investments in Hong Kong held REBFHEEE 2 ETRA
for trading, at fair value KE EAFE 5,170 5,043
The fair value of listed equity investments have been EHRARE 2 AFED L E (RIWEE

measured as described in note 37.8. 37.8) °
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24. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES AND 24, 3 K H i /B W BE % M T8 A 3k

PREPAYMENTS
Group
rEE
2010 2009
—E-EF —ZTENF
HK$°000 HK$'000
BETT BT T
Trade receivables & ¥ EIER N 9,313 12,606
Less: Provision for impairment R E R (373) (373)
Net carrying amount of trade receivables EEBBERERETFE 8,940 12,233
Other receivables and deposits H b N BR 3k iR & 2,586 3,049
11,526 15,282
The Group's trade receivables at the reporting date mainly RBERM AEE 22 EBWEREE
represent the receivable balances in respect of the Group's 7N 6 B R B A A0 SE T 2 AR B I RBR K
stock broking business. The Group allows a credit period HRE - ANEFEGETHESHERAXZHEEH
up to the settlement dates of their respective transactions HRltzEER(BAEAERSBHEM
(normally two business days after the respective trade dates) Ee%0) HEKFRESPHIEARS
except for margin client receivables which are repayable on SRR EE o
demand.
The ageing analysis (based on invoice date) of the trade RIS BB & R (IBRRLE #
receivables, net of provision for impairment, as at the B ZERERSM (RBEZEBH)WT
reporting date is as follows:
Group
rEE
2010 2009
—B-2F —EENF
HK$000 HK$'000
BETT BT T
Repayable on demand — margin receivables* ARREKFEE - ERFR
IR 1,411 2,589
0-30 days 0£30H 6,359 7,582
31-60 days 31&260H 242 1,036
61-90 days 61£290H 143 75
Over 90 days 90H KA E 785 951
8,940 12,233
* The Group holds certain listed equity securities of clients as * REFFEEEZEH T FiTiRAGEH L
collateral over these trade receivables. TEBUL E & EWARNZ I
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24. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES AND

PREPAYMENTS (continued)

Impairment losses in respect of trade receivables are
recorded using an allowance account unless the Group is
satisfied the recovery of the amount is remote, in which
case the impairment loss is written off against the trade
receivables directly. The movement in the provision for

impairment of trade receivables is as follows:

i W B R M

for the year ended 31 December 2010
BE-FFFLZA=F—HILFE

4. e 38 N At 8 WAL sk B TELASE K

(%)
BHREEERKERRZREEERB R
AR T AR SR - BRIEA S E RS B AR K
CHEDER REBBISERREE
JE W BR TR 88 o & R UR R E RS 2
E7) P UNNE

Group
rEME
2010 2009
—E-ZF —EENEF
HK$'000 HK$'000
BET T BT T
Balance at 1 January R—A—BZ#%H%E 373 719
Reversal of impairment losses HE B E - (346)
Balance at 31 December i = R el = B 373 373

At each reporting date, the Group reviews trade receivables
for evidence of impairment on both an individual
and collective basis. Included in the above provision
for impairment of trade receivables is a provision for
individually impaired trade receivables of HK$373,000
(2009: HK$373,000) with a gross carrying amount of
HK$598,000 (2009: HK$997,000). The individually impaired
trade receivables relate to customers that were in default or

delinquency in payments.

RERSBE  NEBERER REBELE
HHEEERBERZREREZ U LEE
FEW AR R 2 B E B & T B 158 373,000
T (ZZEETNEF B %373,0007T) 2 &
AIRE EERKREREE HEAKRE
B/ /8%598,000C (ZETNF B
997,0007T) ° & Rl A B 2 & % & W BR 5K
B AR EENR TP AR -
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for the year ended 31 December 2010
BEZFFFEL A= —HILFE

24. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES AND 24.

PREPAYMENTS (continued)
The ageing analysis (based on due date) of the trade
receivables that are past due but are not considered to be

impaired is as follows:

o 38 I At JE WOHR sk e FELAS sk
m:.:)
EMHERERARELEXRKER
ZEREE T (BB T

—_~

Group

rEH
2010 2009
—E-BF —TThE
HK$'000 HK$'000
BT T BT
1-30 days past due #HEI1ZE30 7,545 9,547
31-60 days past due @ HI31E60H 242 1,036
61-90 days past due #HA61Z290H 143 75
Over 90 days past due #HI90H A 785 951
8,715 11,609

Trade receivables that were neither past due nor impaired
relate to a large number of diversified customers for whom

there was no recent history of default.

132 CENTURY LEGEND (HOLDINGS) LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2010

fe) AR 780 B3 38 R OB (B 2 & 36 18 MBSk B 5T
MY BHERERCELREDHEFPE
o



25.

26.
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B0 W5 R M
for the year ended 31 December 2010
BE-FFFLZA=F—HILFE

TRUST BANK BALANCES HELD ON 25. IR& P4 Z G717 55 8%
BEHALF OF CUSTOMERS
The Group maintains segregated trust accounts with a REBGERERELLEBRK R—FE
licensed bank in Hong Kong to hold clients’ monies in FEROTHEBELEIEEPUERER
conducting its stock brokering business. In the consolidated FIE - REEE M BARERF  FEBEE
statement of financial position, the Group has classified PRIESHEARBEEB TREPHEZ
the clients’ monies as trust bank balances held on behalf EFERITHES  WR R BEIE T HERIE
of customers under current assets and recognised the H&\EJE'Z$EJT§M%F§HBEW°$EIEJ
corresponding trade payables to the respective customers REBEPFIEMFE S H 2 EFE
under current liabilities. The Group is allowed to retain some WETNBRAREPRIBRERNEE &7 -
or all of the interest earned on the clients’ monies. The
Group is not allowed to use the clients’ monies to settle its
own obligations.
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 26. Bl RBIE&EHY
Cash and cash equivalents include the following: RekReEBYWRIETISIE:
Group
rEH
2010 2009
—EB-2F —ZETAEF
HK$'000 HK$'000
BETT BT T
Cash at banks and in hand WITRFERE 21,859 47,000
Short-term bank deposits FEESRITIER 67,205 79,558
89,064 126,558
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for the year ended 31 December 2010
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26. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 26. Bl& RBIESHEY (F)
(continued)
Company
¥ NN
2010 2009
—E-ZF —EETNF
HK$'000 HK$'000
BT T BT T
Cash at banks and in hand RITRFERS 10,737 33,835
Short-term bank deposits RHISRITTER 60,005 70,559
70,742 104,394

Cash at banks earn interest at floating rates based on daily
bank deposits rates. Short-term bank deposits are placed

with banks and earn interest income at market interest rates.

27. TRADE PAYABLES 27.

At the reporting date, the ageing analysis (based on invoice

date) of the Group's trade payables is as follows:

RITHEEREBRITERFEZEF
RETE - ERITHERAF RN IRTT - 12
T35 ) = BRER A B A

B 2R M A R K
RIS B AR AR B
RO (REREHMT -

Group
rEE
2010 2009
—E-¥F —TTHF
HK$’000 HK$'000
BETT BT T
0-30 days 0£30H 4,693 8,420
31-60 days 31260H 36 49
4,729 8,469
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for the year ended 31 December 2010
BE-FFFLZA=F—HILFE

28. OBLIGATIONS UNDER FINANCE 28. il A A R A
LEASES
The analysis of the obligations under finance leases is as BREHLEESTBT:
follows:
Group
rEE
2010 2009
—E-ZF ZTENF
HK$'000 HK$'000
BETT BT T
Total minimum lease payments: RIEMES @
Due within one year —FREH 114 122
Due in the second to fifth year inclusive FE-FEERFT(BESE
) 2 8 a7 162
161 284
Less: Future finance charges W RKRBE B A (9) (27)
Present value of finance lease obligations BB LAERE 152 257
Present value of finance lease obligations: B E LA ERE
Due within one year included in current —FAHLTRBREE
liabilities & 106 105
Due in the second to fifth year inclusive FE-FEERF(BESE
included in non-current liabilities EMF) B AIE
nRBEE 46 152
152 257
The Group entered into finance leases in respect of the REBGBARBILMERL  BEAN
purchases of motor vehicles. The lease periods range TREERF NEREBNTHORER Y
from 2 to 5 years and interest rates range from 3.75% to FRENT3.75%5F4.88% LW EH
4.88% per annum at the contract date of the respective AT SR S A AT B P AR T 1R 3T ©

finance leases. The leases have no terms of renewal or any

contingent rental provisions.
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for the year ended 31 December 2010
RE_F—FFFHA=F—HILER

29. BANK BORROWINGS (SECURED) 29. SRATME & (A HLH)

At 31 December 2010, the Group’s bank borrowings are

repayable as follows:

R-ZFE-FF+-_A=1t—8 AKHEE
TEREZEEARET:

Group
rEE
(Restated)
(g&=5)
2010 2009
—E-—ZF —EETNF
HK$'000 HK$'000
BET T BT T
Current liabilities I R=Ri
Portion of term loans from banks due for AR —FRNERE ZRT
repayment within one year EEER 2 BMHm 5,802 5,705
Portion of term loans from banks due for BEREREERIZ
repayment after one year which contain AR —FREEZRITE
a repayment on demand clause BERZEMm 77,133 82,357
82,935 88,062
Non-current liabilities RBEE
Portion of term loans due for repayment AR —FREEZEHER
after one year pa=iXv) 6,413 6,952
89,348 95,014

The bank borrowings, including the term loans repayable on
demand, are carried at amortised cost. None of the portion
of term loan due for repayment after one year which contain
a repayment on demand clause and that is classified as

current liability is expected to be settled within one year.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

29. BANK BORROWINGS (SECURED)

(continued)

The analysis of the Group’s bank borrowings by scheduled

repayment is as follows:

i W B R M

for the year ended 31 December 2010

BEF—FEL A=A —HILFE

29. SRATMHEE (FHRM) (5)

Wi :

AEBZRITERRFIENETZ

2010 2009
—E-ZF —ZEENF
HK$'000 HK$'000
BET T BT T
Portion of term loan due for repayment HAR—FRNEEBZTHER
within one year p=i%v) 5,802 5,705
Portion of term loans due for repayment AR —FREEZEHER
after one year (note (a)) 280 (MiFE@))
After 1 year but within 2 years —FIREMFR 5,918 5,821
After 2 years but within 5 years MEFERERLFNRN 18,485 18,155
After 5 years HF1% 59,143 65,333
89,348 95,014

Notes:

P& -

The amounts due are based on the scheduled repayment
dates set out in the loan agreements and ignore the effect of

any notice for repayment on demand.

The Group's bank borrowings as at the reporting date, all
denominated in HK$, bear interest at prime rate minus a
spread per annum quoted by banks and HIBOR plus a spread

per annum.

The Group’s bank borrowings are secured by certain of
the Group's property, plant and equipment, investment
properties, assets classified as held for sale and prepaid land
lease payments (notes 15, 17(a), 17(b) and 18) with a total
carrying amount of approximately HK$257,185,000 (2009:
HK$208,037,000), and corporate guarantee (note 36) to the
extent of HK$89,348,000 (2009: HK$95,014,000).

ZERNFETREERHEM 2
HEIEEBHHE A NHEMIRENR
BEBMZEE-

RIS BRH REBZRITEER (19
LAB B EHE) IR R BB RRMRITAT
B2 FREREBRITRZERSMNE
BEFR-

REBZRITEETDUE THER
B4 7%%257,185,000L (ZZTZ A,
4 1 #1#208,037,0007T) 2 NEE Y
¥ BMELRRE KEME - 2EA
BIEHEZEERBMN L HHEER
H (M FE15 17(a) ~ 17(b) %2 18) + LA
N FIR &7%5%89,348,0000t (=T F
JLF 5 #95,014,0007T) 2 A &
1R (HMi7E36) 1B I -
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for the year ended 31 December 2010
BEZFFFEL A= —HILFE

30. SHARE CAPITAL 30. A
Ordinary shares of
HK$0.2 each
BREERE2IZEEBR
Number Nominal
of shares value
ERgar 4= &
HK$'000
BT T
Authorised: SETE
At 1 January 2009, 31 December 2009 R-ZEZNF—-—A—R-
and 31 December 2010 —ETAFETZA=T—HRK
—E-TFE+-_A=1+—H 2,000,000,000 400,000
Issued and fully paid: ERTRABR:
At 1 January 2009, 31 December 2009 R-_EZAF—A—R-
and 31 December 2010 —ETAFETA=T—HBHRK
—E-EF+-_A=+—H 297,669,597 59,534
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SHARE-BASED EMPLOYEE
COMPENSATION

A share option scheme (the “Share Option Scheme”) was
adopted by the Company pursuant to a resolution passed
at the annual general meeting held on 22 May 2009 for
the primary purpose of providing incentives or rewards
to the participants who have contributed to the Group
and encouraging participants to work towards enhancing
the value of the Company and its shares for the benefit
of the Company and its shareholders as a whole. The
board of directors may, at its discretion, offer to directors,
employees of any member of the Group, any advisors and
service providers of any member of the Group, options to
subscribe for shares in the Company at a price not less than
the highest of: (i) the closing price of the shares of the
Company on the Stock Exchange on the date of grant of the
option; (ii) the average of the closing prices of the shares
on the Stock Exchange for the five trading days immediately
preceding the date of the grant of the options; and (iii) the
nominal value of a share. A nominal consideration of HK$1
is payable on acceptance of the grant of the options by each
of the relevant grantee. The options vest on the condition
that the grantee is a participant of the Share Option Scheme
from the date of options grant to the commencement date
of the exercisable period of the options and the participant is
not required to achieve any performance targets before any
share options grander under the Share Option Scheme can

be exercised.

The share-based employee compensation is to be settled by
the issue of the Company’s ordinary shares. The Group has
no legal or constructive obligation to repurchase or settle the
share options other than by issuing the Company’s ordinary

shares.

31.

i W B R M

for the year ended 31 December 2010
BE-FFFLZA=F—HILFE

VL ey 2 A+ 2 48 B 4l 15

ARBRBER_TZTNFAR-_+-H
BIZRRBFRE LABBZIRARK
MERERT S ([t El])  ZAE
BETE 2 EE BN R AEI S ERE A
SEELERz2EE  ULRZE2EE
REARPREBERZBEBNGEHNIRES
ARRREBNZEBE - EEGAEHER
AEBERMKERRIZEE EE UK
AREBEERKEREZ ERER RS
HEBRLDBRENZBARRRD R
BESTERTI=EP2z2&"%E  ()A
RABRNRELEREE B EBRIAZ
Wi E: (MRORERRLBRES A
AAERSAEBIMz FERME: &
(iR EE FERARREAREZ
B BB I T ZRBARE-B
Bz BEBGTRERARERERE
AHEBRETERRG 2B /LR
B AREEBRESFIZZ2EA M2
B A AP ARIE BB IR R B 2 A
BRI ETEMZREMEEARR

B XN 2 BEMERAZRITAAT
BB - BRBEIT AR B E RSN A
S I EAT AR @ s XA B I 2R TE
HEEEE
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for the year ended 31 December 2010
RE_F—FFFHA=F—HILER

31. SHARE-BASED EMPLOYEE

COMPENSATION (continued)

On 8 April 2009, the Company offered to grant share
options to certain Executive Directors and an employee of
the Company (the “Grantees”) (subject to their respective
acceptance) to subscribe for a total of 23,813,565 ordinary
shares of HK$0.20 each in the share capital of the Company,
subject to the Share Option Scheme to be adopted at the
annual general meeting of the Company. The Share Option
Scheme had been duly adopted by the shareholders of the
Company at the annual general meeting on 22 May 2009
and the Grantees accepted the share options on the same

date.

Movements of the share options during the reporting period

and their weighted average exercise price are as follows:

31. DABcAn AT 2 1 B i1 (48)

RZZZNAFMEANAR  RERAA AR
RBFAG RN BRETE AR
AEMARRETHATEER —RES
([EEAD) (ZHESEEAERSE]) K
B AR A - DASRAE S $£23,813,5650 AR
AR ERAESEE0.20T 2 L@ -
RAARBRER_ZEENFRA-+=H
ZREBEFAG FEEANRMBRE
E RARABRRF A ERBRETS -

R RN BB R NET
BITEEMT

2010 2009
—s-®f —TENE

Weighted Weighted

average average

Number exercise Number exercise

of option price of option price

£ mEFEH

BREHE THEE EREHE TEE

HK$ HK$

il ok

Outstanding at 1 January W —A—BREKITE 23,813,565 0.31 - -

Granted i g - - 23,813,565 0.31
Outstanding at Wn+=—A=+—H

31 December i® AR AT 23,813,565 0.31 23,813,565 0.31
Exercisable 31 December W+ —-A=+—H

CIEGRES 23,813,565 0.31 23,813,565 0.31
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31. SHARE-BASED EMPLOYEE

COMPENSATION (continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2009, the fair value of the
share options granted on 22 May 2009 was approximately
HK$4,284,000 and was determined using the Binomial
Option Pricing Model by an independent professional valuer
at the date of grant. The following assumptions were used

to calculate the fair value of the share options:

Expected volatility 122.09%
Expected life of share options 10 years
Dividend yield Nil
Risk-free interest rate 2.46%

The underlying expected volatility was determined by
reference to historical data, calculated based on expected
life of share options, which may not necessarily be the actual

outcome.

Total employee share option benefit cost in respect of the
share options granted on 22 May 2009 of HK$4,284,000
was recognised in profit or loss for the year ended 31
December 2009 with the corresponding credit to the share
option reserve. No liabilities were recognised as these were

all equity-settled share-based payment transactions.

31.

i W B R M

for the year ended 31 December 2010
BE-FFFLZA=F—HILFE

VA y 32 A+ 2 i B i 48 (768)

HE-_ZTTNF+_A=+t—HILFE"
R-EZEAFRA-t+-_HAEEZE
%~ N FEL A EE4,284,0007T B /A

— &35 i%m@amthuaﬁmmf
HAEETERAET - U TEBRTE
BREAFEZ®RE:
TEHA R 18 122.09%
T8 HA B A 4 4 R 104
% B = i
& B 1| =& 2.46%
BRBEHEEIZ2E B E%UFME%FH%

AETERT FHAMEE - ME KRB EK
PREER -

BRAR_ZEZTZNFEFRA-+-_BHRARL
BREZEEBREBNKXAERELE
4,284,000LEREBE_ZEZTNF+ A
=+ —BUEFEZEZPERILAEET
ABREFE BN BBEX S R/UKREK
BEZBROERRS A EERAEE-
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for the year ended 31 December 2010
RE_F—FFFHA=F—HILER

32. RESERVES 32.

Group
The amount of the Group's reserves and the movements
therein for the current and prior years are presented in the

consolidated statement of changes in equity.

Nature of the reserves is as follows:

(a) Capital reserve of the Group

Capital reserve of the Group represents:

(i) the difference between the nominal value of
share capital issued by the Company and the
nominal value of the share capital and the share
premium accounts of those companies forming
the Group pursuant to the group reorganisation
in 1993; and

(i) the reduction in issued share capital arising from
the cancelling of paid up capital to the extent
of HK$0.09 on each share of HK$0.1 in issue in
2001.

(b) Available-for-sale financial assets revaluation
reserve
Available-for-sale financial assets revaluation reserve
comprises the cumulative net change in the fair value
of available-for-sale financial assets and is dealt with in

accordance with the accounting policy in note 3.11.
(c) Share option reserve

Share option reserve has been set up in accordance

with the accounting policy set out in note 3.17.
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B0 W5 R M
for the year ended 31 December 2010
BE-FFFLZA=F—HILFE

32. RESERVES (continued) 32. fali i (%)
Company ¥ NN
Share
Share Contributed options Accumulated
premium surplus reserves losses Total
R RE ERMESR BRERE Rt E#E G
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BETT BETT BETT BETT BETT
(note)
(Bat)
At 1 January 2009 RZZEZTNE—A—H 147,930 213,978 - (88,699) 273,209
Loss for the year KEEER - - - (51,494) (51,494)
Employee share option EEmRERH
benefits (note 31) (Ff5E31) - - 4,284 - 4,284
At 31 December 2009 and ~ RZZTTNF
1 January 2010 +TZRA=+-BR
—2-T5—-H—H 147,930 213,978 4,284 (140,193) 225,999
Loss for the year KEEBSE - - - (23,473) (23,473)
At 31 December 2010 R-_Z—EF
+-A=+—H 147,930 213,978 4,284 (163,666) 202,526
Note: B 5
Contributed surplus of the Company represents: KRR ZBEHREGRIE:

(i) the difference between the underlying net tangible assets of
the subsidiaries acquired by the Company and the nominal
value of the shares issued by the Company at the time of the

group reorganisation referred to above; and

(i) the reduction in issued share capital arising from the
cancelling of paid up capital to the extent of HK$0.09 on each
share of HK$0.1 in issue in 2001.

()

ARBEENB LR 2 EBETEE
FHEEARTN LR EEEER 2B
ThihEEZZRE: &

B ERAEHRE HITRARD R
T -FEETRGOZEREESE
0.17CH BIJR & #0.097T ©

e () s —e-se e 143



144

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Bk 5 5 A ik e

for the year ended 31 December 2010
RE_F—FFFHA=F—HILER

33. DEFERRED TAX 33.

The deferred tax liabilities in respect of the change in
fair value of investment properties recognised in the
consolidated statement of financial position and the

movements during the current and prior years are as follows:

B it T T

ERRENE AFESY 2 EERE
8 EREGAMBHREK T HR RN AEF
ERBEFEZHNT

Group
rEH
2010 2009
—E-2F —ZETAF
HK$'000 HK$'000
BET T BT T
At 1 January Rn—H—H 1,038 -
Amount charged to profit or loss MRigs Pk 6,055 1,038
At 31 December Rt-ZA=+—H 7,093 1,038

At 31 December 2010, the Group had deferred tax assets
arising from tax losses of approximately HK$34,074,000
(2009: HK$34,512,000). The deferred tax assets have not
been recognised as it is uncertain whether future taxable
profit will be available for utilising the tax losses. Under the
current tax legislation, the tax losses can be carried forward

indefinitely.

At the reporting date, the Company did not have any

significant deferred tax liabilities.
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34. OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS
AND COMMITMENTS

(a)

(b)

As lessor

The Group leases its investment properties (note
17(a)) under operating lease arrangements with leases
negotiated for terms ranging from one to three years.
At the reporting date, the Group had total future
minimum lease receivables under non-cancellable

operating leases with its tenants falling due as follows:

B0 W5 R M
for the year ended 31 December 2010
BE-FFFLZA=F—HILFE

. RUR AR PR E RS

(a) EH/HEA

AEBREBLERORHFLEEER
EYE (ME17() @ e 2 BEN
FE=F - PNWEBH - RIEFEEK
MARTZZ AR BEEEEEL K
S E A R AT F WA 2 KRR R E
HMEFRBBLT:

Group
rEE
2010 2009
—B-BF —ZETNF
HK$’000 HK$'000
BT T BT T
Within one year —FR 6,099 7,142
In the second to fifth year inclusive E_FEFERF
(BEEMEREEA) 3,770 8,224
9,869 15,366

As lessee

The Group leases certain of its office properties under
operating lease arrangements. The leases run for an
initial period of one to three years, with options to
renew the lease terms at the expiry dates or at dates as
mutually agreed between the Group and the respective
landlords/lessors. None of the leases include contingent

rentals.

(b) EHEAA

AEERBEEEMNZHEERS
THMREME - ZEFENVE BH
—E=F YHAERERBPEAR
SEEFMET HEAXAEE
ZHAMERTEE ZEHOBE
AHRME -
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34. OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS
AND COMMITMENTS (continued)
(b) As lessee (continued)
At the reporting date, the Group had total future
minimum lease payments under non-cancellable

operating leases, in respect of rented office premises,

REHA TR AR ()

(b) EHRHEBEA (&)
REEERH RETIHELEE
#OAEEARCHEBRAEZTYER
A TFHRIE 2 RRFEHERIA

falling due as follows: g
Group
rEH
2010 2009
—EB-2F —EENF
HK$'000 HK$'000
BETT BT T
Within one year —F RN 3,319 911
In the second to fifth year inclusive FE_FEFERF(HEMT
BRER) 2,567 -
5,886 911
Company b N
The Company did not have any significant operating lease AARRBRER BT MERLER
arrangements and commitments at the reporting date. #) 22 B B ACHE ©
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B0 W5 R M
for the year ended 31 December 2010
BE-FFFLZA=F—HILFE

35. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 35. BBALZS
In addition to the transactions and balances disclosed @Eiﬁﬁ?éﬁﬁﬁiﬁ%ﬁmgﬁﬁﬁ?Z?&
elsewhere in these consolidated financial statements, the REERIN  FARNE B JRERRAE A T3
Group had the following significant transactions with related TTTE‘JEXX

parties during the year:

(a) Compensation of key management personnel (a) TEEBABZFHMH
The directors are of the opinion that the key EERR FTEEEABINARR
management personnel are the Directors of the ZEERETE D%?@*‘HEE\’{&%
Company, details of whose emoluments are set out in ZEF 2B BIE M EE14(a) R
note 14(a) and certain highest paid employees whose E14(b) °

remunerations are set out in note 14(b).

(b) Operating lease charges (b) REHNER
2010 2009
—E-2F ZTEENF
HK$'000 HK$'000
BETT BT T
Rental expenses for a motor vehicle MU TARXNAREZ
paid to: Hefx

— Conba Management Consultant - BEEEREEMARAA
Limited 185 511
— Complex Investment Limited -BEHBEEERAA 360 -
545 511

The operating lease charges are mutually agreed by the REHNERCAEBR RGN TESR
Group and the contracting party. BREE-

Mr. Tsang Chiu Mo Samuel, director, is the shareholder EEEMELTEAREEEBRARA
of Conba Management Consultant Limited. Al PR o

Mr. Tsang Chiu Mo Samuel, Mr. Tsang Chiu Ching and EFETRMALE  BRBSEAENGREZ
Ms. Tsang Chiu Yuen Sylvia, directors, are the directors TRAEHNBIREBERAFZES .

of Complex Investment Limited.
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36.

37.

FINANCIAL GUARANTEE CONTRACTS
At 31 December 2010, the Company had corporate
guarantees given to the banks to secure the loans granted
to certain subsidiaries of the Company. Under these
corporate guarantees, the Company would be liable to
pay the banks if the banks are unable to recover the
loans granted to these subsidiaries. The total outstanding
balance of these bank loans at the reporting date was
approximately HK$89,348,000 (2009: HK$95,014,000) and
this represented the Company’s maximum exposure under
the guarantee contracts. No provision for the Company's
obligation under the guarantee contracts has been made as
the directors considered that default risk is largely covered
by the underlying securities of properties with carrying
amount of HK$257,185,000 as at 31 December 2010
(2009: HK$208,037,000) and accordingly, it is not probable
that a claim will be made against the Company under the

guarantee contracts.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND
FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

The Group is exposed to a variety of financial risks, mainly
market risk (including foreign currency risk, interest rate
risk and equity price risk), credit risk and liquidity risk. The
Group's overall risk management focuses on unpredictability
of financial markets and seeks to minimise potential adverse
effects on the Group’s financial performance. The risks
associated with these financial instruments and the policies
applied by the Group to mitigate these risks are set out
below. The Group currently does not have written risk
management policies and guidelines. However, the board
of directors meets periodically and cooperates closely with
key management to analyse and formulate strategies to
manage and monitor financial risks exposures in a timely and

effective manner.
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B0 W5 R M
for the year ended 31 December 2010
BE-FFFLZA=F—HILFE

37. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 37. B A\ B B e S B

AND FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS (%)

(continued)

37.1 Categories of financial assets and liabilities 37N BEEREEZER
The carrying amounts of the Group's and the REBRARANRHEAPEHER
Company'’s financial assets and liabilities recognised LU BEERVMBEGEZEREE
at the reporting date are categorised as follows. DENT -BEYBIEZSEN
See notes 3.11 and 3.18 for explanations on how AIgBERARZAIE F2HEMT
the category of financial instruments affects their 3.11%3.18 ¢

subsequent measurement.

(i) Financial assets (i) MKEE
Group
KEE
2010 2009
—E-EF —ETAF
HK$'000 HK$'000
BET T BT T
Available-for-sale financial assets AHHEZHEEE 21,399 21,223
Financial assets at fair value through &2 F(E5BR & R85 8RR
profit or loss BRIR MG EE 5,170 5,043
Loans and receivables: ER M EREREK:
— Loans receivables —EWE R 42,028 30,823
— Trade and other receivables — &N HAbFEUER 3K 9,319 13,200
— Trust bank balances held on —REFHAE ZETIRTT
behalf of customers s 881 917
- Cash and cash equivalents - RBEeMREEEY 89,064 126,558
167,861 197,764
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37. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 37. B4R B E K A A R 2
AND FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS (%)
(continued)
37.1 Categories of financial assets and liabilities VN UMBEERABZER (&)

(continued)
(i) Financial assets (continued)

(i) MBEE (&)

Company

¥ NN
2010 2009
—E-ZF —ETAF
HK$'000 HK$'000
BET T BT T

Loans and receivables: Bk ERERK
— Other receivables —H b U BR X 239 153
— Amounts due from subsidiaries —FEYH B A | IR 149,744 128,357
— Cash and cash equivalents -BERBEEEY 70,742 104,394
220,725 232,904
(ii) Financial liabilities (i) MEEE

Group

KEE
2010 2009
—E-EF —ETAF
HK$000 HK$'000
BET T BT T

Financial liabilities measured at LR AT E 2
amortised cost: g aE:

— Trade and other payables —EE R HME R 21,817 15,372
— Bank borrowings (secured) —IRITEE (BEHF) 89,348 95,014
- Obligations under finance leases ~ — @& fH 49 &I 152 257
111,317 110,643
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Bk 5 S5 e i e

for the year ended 31 December 2010
RE_FFFT-A=F—HIEERE

37. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 37. B %5 b A B X A AR L B
AND FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS (%)
(continued)
37.1 Categories of financial assets and liabilities VN UMBEERABZER (&)
(continued)
(ii) Financial liabilities (continued) (i) MEEE(H)
Company
KAT
2010 2009
—E-EF —ETAF
HK$'000 HK$'000
BETT BT T
Financial liabilities measured RBHNATEZ
at amortised cost: WBaRE:
— Amount due to a subsidiary —EN—REMBRRNIE 11,500 -
— Other payables and accruals — H fth & 7 BR 30 % FE Bt
A 716 870
12,216 870
37.2 Foreign currency risk 37.2 MR bR
Currency risk refers to the risk that the fair value SNBSS T A Y A ES A
or future cash flows of a financial instrument will KB E S EERSEH TS

fluctuate because of changes in foreign exchange

R ARNAKEETREFTSENR
RO BEERZHANEEFHEKLE

rates. The Group has no significant foreign currency
risk due to limited foreign currency transactions as the

Group mainly operates in Hong Kong with majority 5 ENERSAR A AREH
of the business transactions being denominated and EEMERINE R -

settled in HK$.
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Bk 5 5 A ik e

for the year ended 31 December 2010
RE_F—FFFHA=F—HILER

37. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 37. B I b B K P fE R

AND FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS (%)

(continued)

37.3 Interest rate risk 37.3 FI=E B
Interest rate risk relates to the risk that the fair value MERESERME TR 2 A FE
or cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate IR M E KA TSR K EE K
because of changes in market interest rates. The By Bk AKE T 2 Fl K
Group's exposure to market risk for changes in interest FmiREREZBTIAEE 22
rates relates primarily to the Group’s bank borrowings MERTEE - AEBRKHEL
with floating interest rates. The Group currently does {A] ) = SRR © SR T - EFEEEF
not have any interest rate hedging policy. However, the EEHER UHEGRVERER
directors monitor interest rate change exposure and HHEBRMEES.

will consider hedging significant interest rate change
exposure should the need arise.

The following table demonstrates the sensitivity to a T%ﬁlJ/T\ SFTEHEMEERFDT
reasonably possible change in interest rates, with all B OmMAELREEAEETHER
other variables held constant, of the Group's profit for T REBE 2 AFE N RiER (B
the year and equity (through the impact on floating BTN ERETEEZCEE)Y
rate bank borrowings). BE) 2 GURIE -
Group
rEH
2010 2009
—EB-2F —EENF
(Increase)/
Decrease in
(Decrease)/ loss for the
Increase in year and
profit for (decrease)/
the year increase in
and equity equity
REFEEE
TEEBFR (gm),/

Bz (L) A K A
#gm ) 4

HK$’000 HK$'000
BETT BET T
Increase/Decrease in basis points (“bp") EHBE(THEZE )M/
Ve
+ 100 bp + 10025 (893) (950)
— 100 bp — 100& 24 893 950
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i W B R M

for the year ended 31 December 2010
BE-FFFLZA=F—HILFE

37. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 37. WA B A B R A E 2
AND FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS (%)
(continued)
37.4 Equity price risk 37.4REEERRER
Equity price risk relates to the risk that the fair values KREEERRTEARBRAES <A

of equity securities decrease as a result of changes in
the level of equity indices and the value of individual
securities. The Group is exposed to change in market
prices of listed equity securities in respect of its
investments in listed equity securities classified as
available-for-sale financial assets and financial assets at

fair value through profit and loss.

The directors manage this exposure by maintaining a
portfolio of investments with different risk and return
profiles and will consider hedging the risk exposure
should the need arise. The Group is not exposed to

commodity price risk.

At 31 December 2010, if the quoted market price
for the available-for-sale investments had been 10%
(2009: 10%) higher/lower while all other variables
were held constant, the Group's equity (i.e. the
available-for-sale financial assets revaluation reserve)
will increase/decrease by approximately HK$2,140,000
(2009: HK$2,122,000).

Whereas, if the quoted market price for listed
equity securities classified as financial assets at fair
value through profit and loss had been 10% (2009:
10%) higher/lower with all other variables remain
unchanged, the Group’s profit for the year and equity
would increase/decrease by HK$517,000 (2009: loss for
the year would decrease/increase while equity would
increase/decrease by HK$504,000).

FERBEEBUKE REREFE
BEFHMRLD 2 ER- N EEEK
ErmRERESF (DBER/AHLE
ZHBEERBERAFEIRERE
oRTRECMEEE) REH L
MEEESFMELB AR -

EEgRTRARKLEORENERE
e AEEEER UKERME
BEBHFEBRR AKEHE
T 3 72 o (B A% 3L b

RZEBE—ZF+_A=+—H R&
WA EREMBZTE LA
TH10% (ZTETAF:10%) -
mATE I TE AKX
SEES(MIERBETKE
EEEEE) BRI B
2,140,000 (ZZEZ N F: B
2,122,0007%) °

MEBRMDEAEZRAFEIEER
BaBRhRE HBEEEZ2 L™
BREFHFFMoTELFA TR
10% (ZEZTNF:10%) - MAAE
Hm@Eegums T8 AXKE A
F 20 A R 2R 1§38 0 A
517,000 (ZZEZT NG : NFEE
B 18 0 A % 0
D #E504,0007T) °
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Bk 5 5 A ik e

for the year ended 31 December 2010
RE_F—FFFHA=F—HILER

37. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

AND FAIRVALUE MEASUREMENTS

(continued)
37.5 Credit risk

Credit risk refers to the risk that the counterparty
to a financial instrument would fail to discharge its
obligation under the terms of the financial instrument
and cause a financial loss to the Group. The carrying
amounts of trade and other receivables, loan
receivables and bank balances represent the Group’s
maximum exposure to credit risk in relation to its
financial assets. The carrying amounts of these financial
assets presented in the consolidated statement of
financial position are net of impairment losses, if any.
The Group minimises its exposure to the credit risk
by rigorously selecting the counterparties, performing
ongoing credit evaluation on the financial conditions
of its debtors and tightly monitoring the ageing of
the receivables. Follow-up actions are taken in case of
overdue balances. In addition, management reviews
the recoverable amount of the receivables individually
or collectively at each reporting date to ensure that
adequate impairment losses are made for irrecoverable

amounts.

The credit risk on cash and cash equivalents is limited
because the counterparties are banks with high credit-

ratings assigned by international credit-rating agencies.

The credit policy has been followed by the Group since
prior years and is considered to have been effective
in limiting the Group's exposure to credit risk to a

desirable level.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

37. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

AND FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

(continued)

37.5 Credit risk (continued)
Credit risk is concentrated as the loan receivables
are mainly due from several parties. However, the
management of the Group closely monitors the
progress of collecting the payments from the debtors
and reviews the overdue balance regularly. In this
regards, the directors consider that the Group’s credit

risk is significantly reduced.

37.6 Liquidity risk
Liquidity risk relates to the risk that the Group will
not be able to meet its obligations associated with
its financial liabilities. In the management of liquidity
risk, the directors monitor and maintain a level of cash
and cash equivalents deemed adequate to finance
the Group’s operations, investment opportunities and
expected expansion. The Group finances its working
capital requirements mainly by the funds generated
from operations and investing activities and from fund

raising activities such as rights issue.

At the reporting date, the maturity profile of the
Group’s and the Company's financial liabilities based

on contractual undiscounted cash flows is as follows:

B0 W5 R M
for the year ended 31 December 2010
BE-FFFLZA=F—HILFE

37. P 5 B AR B R 8 P E R B

(%

37.5

37.6

)

FERR (&)

MR ERERE EEKREEYF
o mEERRES AT AKE
ERESTYEZERREBAZN
RIE R E R EB B SR B
ME EERR/AKEZEEAR
B2 AR ©

EE & Rk

REBELRERIIBBAEERERE
THBEaEREEEZRAR -EF
ERMERRSRRASFEYRK
FRRARZKFE A AREHE
2E WERG REBHERMT A
EERDEZRAR AEBETES
BEEE REXBLEBOI MM
ZEERPELEZES UXHN

S

}

=
S8

=
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for the year ended 31 December 2010
BEZFFFEL A= —HILFE

37. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 37. W M b A B R A P A AL R
AND FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS (%)
(continued)
37.6 Liquidity risk (continued) 37.6 RBNESRE M (&)
Group A&
Total
contractual Total
Within In2to  More than undiscounted carrying
On demand 1 year 5 years 5years  cash flows amount
L)
RERKE AURRE
#iE -£R —BIf BBLE REERE AREE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BETT BETT BETT BET BET BET
2010 “E-EF
Trade and other payables BEREMERER - 21,817 - - 21,817 21,817
Bank borrowings including RITEE (RHEREX
those contain a repaymenton  EE(ER 2 BT
demand clause (note) &) (ML) 82,402 - - - 82,402 82,402
Other bank borrowings HRITIEE - 768 3,012 4,527 8,367 6,946
Obligations under finance leases Bl & %)% - 14 47 - 161 152
82,402 22,699 3,119 4,527 112,747 111,317
2009 “ETNF
Trade and other payables BEREMERNER - 15,372 - - 15,372 15,372
Bank borrowings including RITEE (BEREX
those contain a repaymenton B {ER 2 BT
demand clause (note) E8) (M) 87,552 - - - 87,552 87,552
Other bank borrowings At RTEE - 768 3,073 5,299 9,140 7,462
Obligations under finance leases &8 & 7 4 /2 - 122 162 - 284 257
87,552 16,262 3,235 5,299 112,348 110,643
Note: Bt

For term loans which contain a repayment on demand clause
which can be exercised at the bank’s sole discretion, the
analysis above shows the cash outflow based on the earliest
period in which the entity can be required to pay, that is if the
lenders were to invoke their unconditional rights to call the

loans with immediate effect.
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Bk 5 S5 e i e

for the year ended 31 December 2010
RE_FFFT-A=F—HIEERE

37. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 37. W M B A B K o P A B
AND FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS (%)
(continued)
37.6 Liquidity risk (continued) 37.6 RBNESRE M (&)
Company KATE
Total
contractual Total
Within In2to  More than undiscounted carrying
On demand 1 year 5 years 5years  cash flows amount
L
REXRK RERRE
#iE -£R —Znf BBLE REAE AREE

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
AETT BT ABTR  EETT A%TRn BT

2010 “E-EF
Amount due to a subsidiary R —RHBARHRE 11,500 - - - 11,500 11,500
Other payables and accruals HA B BR 5N R B ET
TR 716 - - - 716 716
12,216 - - - 12,216 12,216
Financial guarantees issued B i EHBER
Maximum amount quaranteed  &EER S (M)
(note) 89,348 - - - - 89,348
2009 “EENE
Other payables and accruals HA B R 5N R B RT3
B 870 - - - 870 870
Financial guarantees issued ~ © HEHBER
Maximum amount guaranteed S & ER S (&)
(note) 95,014 - - - - 95,014
Note: B3 -
For financial guarantee contracts, the maximum amount of RUMBRERENMS HZaBREED
guarantee is allocated to the earliest period in which the DB EERBEEW 2 & HRE -

guarantee could be called.
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for the year ended 31 December 2010
RE_F—FFFHA=F—HILER

37. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

AND FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

(continued)

37. W5 M B A B K A A B

(4

=3

B

)

37.6 Liquidity risk (continued)

376 B ESEE (&)

The table that follows summaries the maturity
analysis of term loans with a repayment on demand
clause based on agreed scheduled repayments set
out in the loan agreements. The amounts include
interest payments computed using contractual rates.
As a result, these amounts were greater than the
amounts disclosed in the “on demand” time band
in the maturity analysis above. Taking into account
the Group's financial position, the directors do not
consider that it is probable that the banks will exercise
their discretion to demand immediate repayment. The
directors believe that such term loans will be repaid in
accordance with the scheduled repayment dates set
out in the loan agreements.

TREAMBREBRERIERZE
HEFIRER M HEET ZHEEER
FHZIMBEDT ZESEER
BANMERAE 2N B FE - Bt
ZERERLRABE DR (R
EXR|EHBEARECEERS
ERAEBEZHBIRN EFERR
RITAARABETTEE RIS Z KA
REFR EFHEXFTEHERS
WER A B EER A ME
g

Group
x%8

Maturity analysis - term loan subject to repayment on

demand clause based on scheduled repayments

WEREXEERRZEHERERCER A M 2HMA 2

Total
contractual
undiscounted Total
Within In2to  More than cash carrying
1 year 5 years 5 years flows amount
ERARE
—£R —ERE HBIF RERELE BIREE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BETT BETT BETT BETT AETT
2010 —E-Zf 6,564 26,257 59,026 91,847 82,402
2009 —ZTNF 6,535 26,139 65,313 97,987 87,552
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B0 W5 R M
for the year ended 31 December 2010
BE-FFFLZA=F—HILFE

37. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 37. BA% R B E K A A 2
AND FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS (%)
(continued)
37.7 Fair values 37.7 A ¥ &

The fair values of the Group’s current financial assets
and liabilities are not materially different from their
carrying amounts because of the immediate or short-
term maturity of these financial instruments. The fair
values of non-current financial assets and liabilities

closely approximate their carrying amounts.

37.8 Fair value measurements recognised in the

statement of financial position

The following table presents financial assets measured
at fair value in the statement of financial position in
accordance with the fair value hierarchy. The hierarchy
groups financial assets into three levels based on
the relative reliability of significant inputs used in
measuring the fair value of these financial assets and
liabilities. The fair value hierarchy has the following

levels:

- Level 1: quoted prices (unadjusted) in active

markets for identical assets and liabilities;

- Level 2: inputs other than quoted prices included
within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or
liability, either directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly

(i.e. derived from prices); and

- Level 3: inputs for the asset or liability that
are not based on observable market data

(unobservable inputs).

The level in the fair value hierarchy within which the
financial asset is categorised in its entirety is based on
the lowest level of input that is significant to the fair

value measurement.

ERNZEMHBTARINEHEHA
N AW ASERES ZHMBEE
kaERREsFAEYELRE
RER-FAMUBEEREELZ
NPEERSEZRAERBAES -

37.8 R BMRRKRER 2 A FEFE

TREJREAFERE MBI
MERRNERFEFEZHMHEE-
HRBREFEHSEVBEERA
BZRAFEMEAZEIZHAZHE
“Ha Rl KYBEERBRERED
RZBzMR - RFERED R
TEE:

- FIE-HREERABENA
BWi5 2 mE CREHE)

- WEHREEXEEMER
(BME#S) M (ARL(ER
HaBmRzEA (TEEE
Effea2®mE) R

- FE3E:UIREABEZT
CHENEREERAGBZE
A(BEBRZBA) -

MBEEEERBERAZRFER
BAZER BENHRFENE
BEEEAERZREBRENE

iE °
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for the year ended 31 December 2010
BEZFFFEL A= —HILFE

37. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 37.

AND FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

(continued)

37.8 Fair value measurements recognised in the
statement of financial position (continued)
The financial assets measured at fair value in the

statement of financial position are grouped into the

S 25 DL o A B e P R
(%)

37.8 R BM R KERAZ A FETE
(#&)
R BRRERNIEZRFEFTFEZH
BEEDEDABUTZAFEESE

fair value hierarchy as follows:

s

Group
rEH
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
E1E E2E E3E et
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BT T BT T BT T BT T
2010 —E-ZF
Financial assets at fair BRAFEEINERR
value through profit BHEEREE Y
or loss MG EE 5,170 - - 5,170
Available-for-sale financial —FJ &~
assets WM& E 21,399 - - 21,399
Net Fair values FAF(E 26,569 - - 26,569
Group
rEE
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
E1E H2E H3E et
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BT BT BT BT
2009 —ZEENEF
Financial assets at fair BRAFEHNER R
value through profit BREREE 2
or loss M EE 5,043 - - 5,043
Available-for-sale financial AIftH &~
assets MBEE 21,223 - - 21,223
Net Fair values FAEE 26,266 - - 26,266
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

AND FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

(continued)

37.8 Fair value measurements recognised in the
statement of financial position (continued)
There have been no transfers between level 1, 2 and 3
in the reporting period.

The methods and valuation techniques used for
the purpose of measuring fair value are unchanged
compared to the previous reporting periods.

The Group's financial assets at fair value through profit
or loss and available-for-sale financial assets are listed
equity securities denominated in HK$. Fair values have
been determined by reference to their quoted bid
prices at the reporting date.

CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

The Group's objectives when managing capital are:

(a) to safeguard the Group's ability to continue as a going
concern, so that it continues to provide returns and
benefits for shareholders and other stakeholders;

(b)  to support the Group's stability and growth; and

(c)  to provide capital for the purpose of strengthening the
Group's risk management capability.

The Group actively and regularly reviews and manages its
capital structure to ensure optimal capital structure and
shareholder returns, taking into consideration the future
capital requirements of the Group. The Group currently does
not adopt any formal dividend policy.

Management regards total equity as capital for capital
management purpose. The amount of capital as
at 31 December 2010 amounted to approximately
HK$333,771,000 (2009: HK$299,872,000), which the
management considers as satisfactory having considered
the projected capital expenditures and the forecast strategic
investment opportunities.

37.

38.

B0 W5 R M
for the year ended 31 December 2010
BE-FFFLZA=F—HILFE

S 255 e B A B e P R B
(%)

37.8 REBRREBR 2 AFEHE
(%)
RIEBR BE B2EEEIE
2 M s .

RN ERFEZTERMGER
B PAfE 2 s HA R AR b X Rk o

AEE 2B A FEIRRREBSE
BRI 2 B s B B N A B A
BEERNABEINE EHERAE
Ho-RFEDSEEREFNRE
R EABMETE -

A P
AEBERERZAER:

() REAKEFELEZEN B
BERMRRNEMAME A LRMH
[B] ¥R Ko ) 2 -

(b) ZFHAKEZRERER: R

(0 RIMBAKEEREIEEDREMR

AEBEG N EREERRBETRG K
B UERREEARBLEBRERER
VEBHAEERNARZESFER - K%
B IR S 0 AR R E AR BR

ERERBRAARERER CER - R
T—ZETF+-_A=+—H BEXLHEHA
333,771,000 (ZE T NEF B
299,872,0007) - KA EEERD Z &
TEH Iz AR RTEAREEEIREH S
WRABRERLSARE MR -
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Financial summary

JUA 5 5 2

A summary of the results, and the assets and liabilities of the
Group for the last five financial years, as extracted from the

published audited financial statements, is set out below. This

summary does not form part of the audited financial statements.

RESULTS

UTAAEEREEAEVMREFELRE &
ENBEME  NIREEC B ZEELYH
BR-APELATBNEEZHBHRER 2 — 8

{/\ °

e

For the year ended 31 December

BE+t-A=t—-HILEE

2006 2007 2008 2009 2010
“EEXE ZTTLE -TT\F —ITTNF -B-BF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BET T BET T BET T BET T BETT
Revenue and turnover W& E 5 535,419 69,703 23,532 22,748 27,136
Profit/(Loss) for the year AEERF/ (EE) (850) 5,998 88,244 (7,689) 34,568
ASSETS AND LIABILITIES T &
As at 31 December
R+=—A=+—-8
(Restated)
(BEF)
2006 2007 2008 2009 2010
“EEXE ZTTLE ZTT\F -ITNF -B-BF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BET T BET T BET T BET T BT T
Total assets BEE 178,335 218,072 346,919 411,553 454,384
Total liabilities BEE (10,026) (11,089) (51,652) (111,681) (120,613)
Shareholders’ funds BRES 168,309 206,983 295,267 299,872 333,771
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Particualr of Investment Properties

Bk v A
INVESTMENT PROPERTIES BEYE
(a) Investment Properties (a) REWHE
Percentage
of interest

attributable

Description Use Nature Gross floor to the Group
rEEENL
3T Jick HE BEER EZBIL
EM Macau, Avenida de Lopo Sarmento de Commercial Medium term 348.75 sq.ft. 100%
Carvalho, N°.44, San Kin Yip Com. Center, leasehold
Rés-do-chao K
RPEEDAFRMUBHERFEP OGN BX hHEE 348.75F 5 R 100%
P12-07, P12-08 and P12-09 Macau Commercial Medium term 7,021 sq.ft. 100%
Landmark, Alameda Dr. Carlos leasehold
D'Assumpcao Nos 565-605-C, Rua De
Xangai Nos 38-78-B, Avenida da Amizade
Nos 519-597, Macau
RPIREARSHEES19-5975  LBEE [GES hHEE 7,021 5 R 100%
38-78-B%% » K & A& &35 5 565-605-C5f
RPIE H EI5P12-07 ~ P12-08 % P12-09
Nos. 105-107 Wing Lok Street, Sheung Wan ~ Commercial Long term 13,598.72 sq.ft. 100%
(Mingle Place), and the remaining Portion leasehold
of Marine Lot Nos. 135 and 136
FERKEEE105-1075 (BRLR) REZH B REHE 13,598.72F /5 R 100%
RE135 K% E1365F R R
Flat H, 20/F, Heng Shan Mansion, Kao Shan  Residential Long term 691 sq.ft. 100%
Terrace, No. 19 Taikoo Shing Road, Taikoo leasehold
Shing, Quarry Bay, Hong Kong
ERABALTHAGHEIIRRILAEL FX REHEE 691F R 100%
FI20HE
Flat E, 27/F, Pine Mansion, Harbour View Residential Long term 1,029 sq.ft 100%
Gardens, No. 26 Taikoo Wan Road, Taikoo leasehold
Shing, Quarry Bay, Hong Kong
FEEBRRAEWAL BB ERTEE E= REHEE 1,029F 7R 100%

SIERTEER
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Particualr of Investment Properties

BE YR
INVESTMENT PROPERTIES "EYH*
(b) Properties classified as held for sale (b) 7 EAFELHEZYWE
Percentage
of interest
attributable
Description Use Nature Gross floor to the Group
KEBER
#15 R#& 3= BEEE EREok
Room 2210-11 West Tower, Shun Tak Centre, Commercial Long term 3,882 sq.ft. 100%
Nos. 168-200 Connaught Road Central, leasehold
Hong Kong
EBT#HER168-2005 Z1EFH LR S REHAE 3,882F 5 IR 100%
2210-11%E
Flat C, 9/F, Yuan Kung Mansion, Kam Din Residential Long term 818 sq.ft. 100%
Terrace, No. 20 Taikoo Shing Road, Taikoo leasehold
Shing, Quarry Bay, Hong Kong
AR WAL HE20R 2B F= RHIEE 818F TR 100%

BLERIECE
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